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¥ | T1MoTHY OLIVER STOEN
120 Montgomery Street, Sulte 1700
2,{San Francisco, California 94104
3{Telephone: (415) 391-50
4 JAttorney for Plaintiff
5
6
? .l . ) -"‘JDG‘
] 1IN THE SUPERIOR CO HE, . SF OF CALIFORNIA
9 IN AND FOR THE CITY COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
10 [JAMES COBB, JR., g 739
11 Plaintiff, ; . Ro. / 9@7
12 vE, 3
13 |PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES ) COMPLAINT FOR COMPENSATORY AND
OF CHRIST, a monprofit corpora- ) PUNITIVE DAMAGES FOR INTENTIONAL
14 jtion; JAMES WARREN JONES, also } INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS
known as JIM JONES; TERESA BU- ) AND FOR LIBEL ON ITS FACE
15 [FORD; JEAN F. BROWN; PAMELA G. )
MOTON; and FIRST DOE through )
16 {FIFTIETH DOE, inclusive, g
17 Defendants. ; -
18
19 Plaintiff alleges:
20 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
21 1. Defendant PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST (“PEOPLES
22 ITEMPLE") is, nd at all timec herein menticned was, a nonprofit cor-
23 Jporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the law of the
24 IState of California. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon
25 alleges that the principal place of business of defendant PEOPLES
26 |TEMPLE 1s at 1859 Geary Boulevard in the City and County of San Fran-
— - F— - - T - - S

- | BG-//-a



—

P
a w N = O

-
o

w e N e R W

- e v 4 - - - e s

O 0

cisco, State of California.

2. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that
defendants TERESA BUFORD ("BUFORD"}, JEAN F. BROWN ("BROWN'), and
PAMELA C. MOTON ("MOTON") are, and ar all times herein relevant were,
residents of the City and County of San Francisceo, State of Califor-
nias.

;’1 3. Plaintiff is, and at all times herein relevant was, a resi-

T

dent of the City and County of San Francisco, State of California.

4. Plaintiff is ignorant of the true names and capacities of de-
fendants sued herein as FIRST DOE through FIFTIETH DOE, inclusive,
and therefore sues these defendants by such fictitious names. Plain-
tiff will amend this complaint to allege their true names and capaci-
ties when ascertained. Plaintiff is informed and believes and there-
on alleges that each of the fictitiously named defendants is respon-
sible in some manner for the occurrences herein alleged, and that

.

plaintiff's damages &5 herein alleged were proximately caused by thed

H

conduct. :

5. Defendants JAMES WARREN JONES (“JONES"), alsc known as JIM
JONES, PEOPLES TEMPLE, BUFORD, BROWN, MOTON, and FIRST DOE through
FIFTIETE DOE, inclusive, were the agents and employees of thelr code-
fendante JOWES, PECPLES TEMPLE, BUFORD, BROWN, MOTON, and FIRST DOE
through FIFTIETH DOE, inclusive, and in doing the things hereinafrer
alleged were acting within the course and scope of such agency and
the permission and consent of their codefendants.
~*, 6. From June 1967 until September 1, 1973, plaintiff was a mem-
ber of defendant PEOPLES TEMPLE, which at all times wentioned herein

~2-
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dant PEOPLES TEMPLE at all times herein relevant was defendant JONES.
On September 1, 1973, plaintiff terminated his membership in defen-
dant PEOFPLES TEMPLE, which infuriated defendant JONES and made defen-
dant JONES fearful that other members of plaintiff's family then mem
bers of PEOPLES TEMPLE might, by plaintiff’'s example, be induced to
terminate their memberships in PEOPLES TEMPLE,

T As
al

k) 4
i

all times herein
tiff's family were, and still are, members of defendant PEOPLES TEM-
PLE: Christine Cobb (mother)}, Johm Cobb (brother), Brenda Cobb (sis-
ter), Sandra Cobb (sister), Joel Cobb (brother), and Ava Brown (sis-
ter).

8. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that

on or about September 3, 1973, defendant JONES intended, planned, and
set in motion & scheme to systematically and pariodically cause emo
ticnal distress in plaintiff and instil]l fear in him for the safety
of his person and the safety of his loved ones, The purpose ‘of de-
fendant JONES therein was to deter plaintiff from publiely criticiziqg
defendant JONES and defendant PEOPLES TEMPLE, and to deter plaintiff
from attempting te persuade his family members to leave PEOPLES TEM-
PLE. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that

each of the acts ¢

mplained of herein was individually and personsily
ordered by defendant JONES.

9. From October 1973 until the present time plaintiff has been
subjected by defendant JONES to numerous harrassing and threatening

telephone calls received by plaintiff both at his private residence

-3-
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in San Francisce and at the School of Dentistry, Universicy of
fornis, San Francisco, where plaintiff has been, and now is, a
student. These telephone calls have included the following:

8. Anonymous telephone calls in which the caller stated ir
sence: "You have talked against Jim Jones and you will pay for

b. Anonymous telephone calls in which the caller did not s
any names and stated in essence: "We are golng to get you."

¢. Telephone calls from Christopher Lewis, a bodyguard of
dant JONES and a mecber of defendant PEOPLES TEMPLE known by pl
tiff to have been prosecuted for first degree murder, who, dur!
each such telephone call, ordered plaintiff not to make contact
some specifically-named person then a wmember of PEOPLES TEMPLE
threatening plaintiff that if plaintiff did so he would “regret
and that "this is going to be between you and me."

10. From October 1973 until the present time, plaintiff h.
sublected by defendant JONES to a “saturation" defamation camp:
wherein defendant JONES has falsely, publicly, recurringly, anc
ciously preached to members of PEOPLES TEMPLE that plaintiff 1.
PECPLES TEMPLE because:

a. plaintiff had become a "terrorist";

b. plaintiff had become a "Radical Trotskyite";

c. plaintiff had plotted to "blow up" bridges and othes
lities;

d. plaintiff "is planning” to organize and commit acts
“violence” against defendant JONES and the members of PECPLES

and
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e¢. plainciff had commicted acts of sexual perversion wij
young people.
Norne of the aforesaid charges against plaintiff is true. Plain
believes that many wembers of PEQPLES TEMPLE, including meubers
his own family, have come to believe, as a result of the afores.
defamarion campaign, that some or all of these false and hideou
charges against plaintiff are true.

11. In June 1975 five members of defendant PEQPLES TEMPLE
rounded plaintiff in Redwood V;lle&. California while he was at
ing ceremonles for the graduation of his brother John from Redw
Valley Junior High School. The aforesald members of PEOPLES TE:
threatened plaintiff by stating: "You are ip trouble. * * * Y,
see.” When plaintiff attempted to tell his brother John that h
loved him, the aforesaid members of PEOPLES TEMPLE dragged John
and prevented plaintiff from talking with him. Plaintiff i{s in
and believes and thereon alleges that the aforesaid conduct by
PEQPLES TEMPLE members was personally anéd specifically ordered
fendant JONES.

12. In April 1976 plaintiff received an anonymous telephon
at his residence in San Francisco wherein a male voice stated:

You have been badmouthing Peoples Temple.

We know that you have a son. You sre put-

ting him in trouble.
This telephone call was perceived by plaintiff as coming from d
dant PEOPLES TEMPLE upon the personal order of defendant JONES,

i1t has caused the plaintiff grest and continucus emotional dist

and fear for the life and physical safety of his son, James Cob

- =5
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who was born on September 9, 1975, and who, at the time of the
said telephone call, was seven months old. Plaintiff is infor
and believes and thereon alleges that defendant JONES ordered 1
eforesaid telephone call to be made to plaintiff with the inter
of inflicting upon him emotional distress and mental suffering.
13. On or about June 23, 1977, in the City snd County of ¢
Francisco, State of Culifornia, defandant JONES knew that he wy
about to be eéxposed in the press for various crimes and {mmora
Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that at
time and place defendants, and each of them excepting defendant
knowingly and wilfully conspired and agreed among themselves ¢t
tentionally Lnflic; emotional distress and mental suffering on
tiff should he ever attempt to re-establish contact with his al
mentioned relatives or with any ex-member of PEOPLES TEMPLE.
14, Plaintiff ia informed and believes and thereon allege:
on or about June 23, 1977, in the City and County of San Franec:
State of California, defendants, and each of them excepting de:
MOTON, in order to institutionalize the tactics of terror and
which had been personal to defendant JONES, who was then prepa:
to leave the United States permanently for Guyana, South Ameri
knowingly and wilfully conspired and agreed among themselves &
lish a permanent administrative department in defendant PEOPLE:
PLE which would be responsive and obedient to orders rendered |
fendant JONES by means of courier and by means of coded messag
international shortwave radio. Defendant BUFORD was -appointed

fendant JONES to head this department, which was to be known a

e

L2



L I T T L

11
12
13

14

© | e

"Diversions” department and which was to be divided intc the follow-
ing de facto "divisions" and to engage in the following “dirty
tricks™: .

e. Defectors & Critics Division: To divert fndi{vidual per-
sons, particularly ex-members of PEOPLES TEMPLE and outspoken critics
therecf, from publicizing and from organizing in opposition to the
practices of defendants JONES and PEOPLES TEMPLE, by threatening
such persons with death and injury to their persons and properties,

including threats their homes will be burned;

¥

b. Government & Media Division: To divert agencies of govern
;ﬂnt and of the media from investigating the practices of defendants
JONES and PEOFLES TEMPLE by:

(1) "Bombarding” chem with continual mass volumes of lat-
ters written in longhard by PEOPLES TEMPLE members conscripted as
part of "letrer-writing committees” which sllege various types of
unjustified harrassment; and

{2) Making anonymous telephone calls to agencies of govern

ment and the media which accuse totally innocent persons selected at

acts related to those for which defendant JONES feared he was about
to be accused): and

¢. General Public Division: To diverr the public from focus-
ing upon the gquestionable practices of defendants JONES and PEOPLES
TEMPLE by publishing press releases and other ¢communications which

falsely accuse the critics of such practices as being sexual deviates

terroriats, drug trsffickexs, or child molesters.

-7-
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15. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that
defendant JONES, as part of the conspiracy and agreement above alle-
ged, ordered defendant BUFORD to adopt various secretive technic. es
to carry out the designated threats so they could not be traced as
to person or mechanical source, such techniques including the followd
ing:

a. Threatening letters: to arrange for such to be typed upor
typewriters at various public lib{aries throughout the San Francisco
Bay Area, or upon typewriters obtained second-hand and then discarded
into the ocean or Bay; and

b. Threatening telephone calls: to type up the threat in thd
form of a script, ask various individuals loitering or walking along
Mission Street in San Francisco to read the script into a tape recor-
der as part of a radio "test", and then play the tape over the tele-
phone to the person "targeted” {mmediately after he or she picked up
the telephone.

16. On or about February 24, 1978, plaintiff attempted to re-
establish eontact with his mother, Christine Cobb, from whom he had

ot heard for more than a year. Flaintiff located her at Children’s
l:ospital in San Francisco, where she was employed as a nurse. When
laintiff greeted his mother, who at that time was still a member of
defendant PEOPLES TEMPLE, she manifested symptoms of fear and kept
looking around to see if she were being watched. When plaintiff
asked whether his brothers and sisters had been taken by defendant
LJONES o Guyana, South America, his mother rgfused to discuss the mat

ter. Flaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that his

-B-
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mother was then and there in fear of being seen with plaintiff becaus
d

his famile
al: Iamily

17. On or about March 3, 1978, plaintiff returned to Children's
Hospital in San Francisco to talk with his wmother again, and learned
that she no longer worked there but had quit without notice a few

days before to the complete surprise of the personnel at said hospi-

=1 Pl adosd £F cihaans smtle Vamrm o
tal. Plailatifl suGbsequentiy learned that she had been sent to Guyand

upon orders of defendant JONES. Plaintiff is informed and believes
and thereon alleges that his mother is presently at "Jonestowm",
Guyana, South America, under the complete control of defendant JONES
and under tragic conditions which violate basic human rights, as out-
lined in Exhibit G, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof.
18. On March 14, 1978, in the City and County of San Francisco,
tate &
threatening him. The letter is attached hereto as Exhibit A and made

s part hereof. The letter states:

Jim,

If you think that you are working only to de-
stroy our friend, you're badly underestimating
the course you are on. This is going down on
the record as a deliberate attempt to starve
out hundreds of good people. You'll be remem-
bered for wuch more than just a personal ven-
detta.

Even though what you're trying to do is im-

possible, you're going to earn for yourselves
the bitterest of enemies. We have solid evi-
dence that one of your crowd participated in
Chris®' death. A whole lot of people not even
associated with us can back that up. Whether

-9
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-~ gr not you decide to respond to this hardly
matters now. Since you are no doubr fully
aware of who you're in with and what you are
working for, I count this communicacion pro-

*. _bably & waste of wy time. We have real class
enemies to deal with, snd really s-en't wor-~
rying about your clumsey efforts., But in the
future, don’t try to say you didn't know, It
won't wash. If you had cared anything about
what was right, you would have checked wich
the officials that live there and have seen
the work, and asked them about the kind of
rociecy we're bullding there. But like I
said; in the future, dom't plead lgnoTance.

19. Plaintiff ia informed and believes and thereon alleges that
defendant JONES, on or about March 7, 1978, personally ordered, by
means of courier and smateur shortwave radio, the sending of the
aforesaid letrer, and by the same means dictared irs wording, using
a pre-arranged code. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon
alleges that defendant JONES knew &nd intended thet his order would
be thus Teceived and acted upon ip the City and County af San Franciq
s¢p, State of California, so as to result in the making of the afore-
sald threat and the consequeat injury to plaintiff. ’

20. Defendants knew at the time they sent the aforesald letter
of rthe state of mind of plaiatiff as induced by the acts mentioned in
paragraphs 8 through 16 herein., This conduct of defendants JONES,

PEOPLES TEMPLE, BUFCRD, BﬁDWN, MOTON, ard FIRST DOE through FIFTIETH
DOE, inclusive, in the sending the aforesaid letter. was intentional
and maliclous and donme for the purpose of causing plainciff to suffer
humiliation, mental anguish, snd emoticnal and physical distress.

Plaintiff fs informed and believes and thereon alleges that the de-
fendants, and each of them, knew that plaintiff would regard, zs he

-
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in fact did regard, the reference te "Chris' death” &3 a reference
to the death of the abovéi-mentioned Christopher Lewis, who was knowm
to have been murdered on “he streets of San Francisco in December
1977 shortly after returning from Guyana, South America. Defendants
thereby intended that plaintiff be placed, as he in fact was, in fea:
that he would be murdered by the supporters of Christopher Lewis as
an act of revenge. Defendants thereby further intended that plain-
tiff be placed as he in fact was, in fear that he would be murdered
by the supporters of "our friend".-whom defendants knew that plain-
‘tiff would regard, as he in fact did regard, as a reference to defen-
dant JONES. _ .

21. Defendants did the acts and things herein alleged in para-
graphs 18 through 20 pursuant to, and in furtherance of, the conspira-
cles and agreements herein ‘alieged in paragraphs 13 through 15.

22. As the proximate result of the aforementioned letter, plain-
tiff suffered humiliation, mental anguish, and emotional and physical
distress, and has been Injured ip mind and body, all to plaintiff's
damages in the sum of NINE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($900,000.00).

23, The sending of the aforementioned letter by defendants was
willful, wanton, malicious, and oppressive, and Justifies the award-
ing of exemplary and punitive damages in the amount of SEVEN MILLION
DOLLARS ($7,000,000.00).

24. By reason of the aforementioned letter, plaintiff was pre-
vented from attending with the required degree of concentratiom to

may have set back his expected date of graduation, thereby losing

-11-
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earnings as a Doctor of Dental Surgery in an amount hereafter to be
ascertained,

25. Ar a further proximate result of the aforesaid letter, plaig-
tiff is informed and believes and thereon slleges he will be required
to employ physicians and surgecns to examine, treat, and care for
him, and will incur sadditional medical expenses for hospital bills

in an amount which has not yet been ascertained.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

26. Plaintiff reincorporates the allegations of his First Cause
of Action as though fully set forth at length herein.

27. On March 14, 1978, in the City and County of San Francisco,
State of California, defendants published an open letter threatening
an act of mass murder of the members of PEOPLES TEMPLE under the
control of defendent JONES in Jonestown, Guyana, South America, whicH
necessarily included plaintiff's relatives as described above. A copyl
of this letter {s attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a part hereof.
The letter was typed on letterhead staticnery -of defendant PEOPLES
TEMPLE and was addressed "TO ALL U.S. SENATORS AND MEMBERS OF CON-
GRESS." This letter read in part:

We at Peoples Temple have been the sub-
ject of harassment by several agencies of
the U.S. Government, and are rapidly reach-
ing the point at which patience is exhausted.

* * Kk &
It seems cruel that anyone would want to es-
calate this type of bureaucratic harrassment
into an international issue, but it is equal-
ly evident that people cannot forever be con-

tinually harrassed and beleaguered by such
tactics without seeking alternatives that

-12-
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have been presented. I can say without
hesitation that we are devoted to & deci-
sion that it i{a becter even to die than
to be constantly harrassed from ome con-
tinent to the mext. I hope you can look
into this matter and protect the right of
over 1,000 people from the U.S. to live
in peace.

28, On April 18, 1978, in the City and County of San Frane:

State of California, defendants published a press release vhich
plained” the "decision...to die” as "the unanimous vote of the o

lective community here in Guyana.” A copy of this press release

fattached hereto as Exhibit C and wade & part hereof. This press

lease had published as its return sddress "Peoples Temple” and w

“For Immediate Release.” It was part of a larger packet of mate

LN

signed by defendant BROWN. This press release stated in part:

The following is a transcript of the mes-
sage read to members of the press by Har-
riet Tropp, member of Peoples Temple Agri-
cultural Project at Jonestowm, Guyana,
South America. She read the statement via
amateur radic phone patch at Charles Garry's
office: N
"] am speaking on behalf of Peoples Tem-

le in response to the grossly false and ma-
Yicious statezents that continue to be made
asbout our commmity here in Guyana. Indi-
viduals participating in & self-styled group
of 'Concerned Relatives' have now threatened
publicly to hire mercenaries to illegally
enter Guyana and use whatever means neces-
sary, including armed attack and kidnap, to
capture relatives in the Peoples Temple com-
mmity.

* * * *

"Finally, we would like to address our-
selves to a point that has been raised, it
seemd, about some statement supposedly is-
sued officially by Peoples Temple whose con-
terts we here are unaware of, It is sup-
posed to have been to the effect that we

- -13-
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refer to resis his harrassment d r-
ge:ution even i 4 mean: death. "3 *Pind

we, likewise, affirm that before we will
submit quietly to the interminable plotting
and persecution of this politically motiva-
ted conspiracy, we will resist actively,
putting our lives on the line, if it comes
to that. This has been the unanimous vote
of the collective commmity here in Guyana."

29. Plaintiff {s informed and believes and thereon alleges that
on or about Jume 23, 1877, in the City and County of San Francisco,
State of California, defendants, and each of them excepring defendant
HOTON, knowingly and wilfully conspired and agreed among themselves
to publicly threaten the collective death of all members of defen-
dant PEOPLES TEMPLE if ever defendane JONES felt he was being perse-
cuted or induly harrassed. Plaintiff is informed and believes and
thereon alleges rhat defendant then and there referred to such a
threat euphemistically as a threat of "revolutionary suicide" when
in actuality it was a megalomaniacal threat of "mass wurder” which
would result in the death of minor children not old enough to make
voluntary and informed decisions about serious matters of ané nature,
much less Insane proposals of collective suicide. One of the pur-
poses of defendants in entering imto this conspiracy and agreement
'was to deter the governments of the TUnited States and of the Coopera-
tive Republic of Guyana from disregarding the demands made of them by
defendant JONES. ' Another purpose was to deter ex-members ("defectors')
of defendant PEOFLES TEMPLE from publicly criticizing defendant JONES
and from organizing in opposition to his practices,

30. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that

defendant JONES, on or about March 7, 1978, personally ordered, by

- =l4-
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means of courler and amateur shortwave radio, the sending of the
above-mentioned open letter of March 14, 1978, and by the same m
dictdted its wording, uaing a pre-lrranged'code. Plaintiff is 4
formed and believes and thereon alleges that defendant JONES kme
intended that his order would be thus received and acted upon in
City and County of San Francisco, State of Califormia, so as to

sult in the sending of said open letter and the congsequent injur
plaiaciff. .

31. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges
defendant JONES, om April 17, 1978, personally ordered the publi
tion of the sbove-mentioned press release of April 18, 1978, anc
personally dictated its w&rding to Harriet Tropp, and personally
pervised Harriet Tropp's reading thereof so as to be heard in ti
City and County of San Francisco, State of Californis on April 1
1978, and so &3 to result in the publication of said press reles
in the City and County of San Francisco, State of California om
18, 1978. -

32. Defendants published the aforesaid March 14 open lette:
about a "decision...to die” and the aforesaid April 18 press rel
explaining that decision &s "the unanimous vote of the collectl:
commmity here in Guyana" with the intent and for the purpose o
causing plaintiff, as part of the class of persons having relat:
under defendant JOMES' domination at Jonestown, to suffer humil:
mental anguish, and emotional and physical distress. Defendant
that their reference to the "collective community”™ which had ma
"unanimous vote" to die would be interpreted by plaintiff, as 1

-15-
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in fact was, as & reference to the chreatened masz murder of plair
tiff's brother Joel (age 12), sister Brenda (age 15), brother Johr
(age 18), sister Sandra (age 21), slater Ava (age 26), and mother
Christine. Plaintiff read the March 14 open letter and the April
press release shortly after they were published by defendants. At
tached as Exhibit D and made a part hereof is an article from the
June 15, 1978 issue of the “San Francisco Chronicle" newspaper whi
is entitled, "Grim Report From Jungle." Said article purports to
an eye-witness account by "defectoé” Deborah Layton of the acts of
defendant JONES and shows that plaintiff’'s interpretation of the
March 14 open lefter and the April 18 press velease as a referencs
to mass murder was ;ccurn:e. Plaintiff is fnformed and believes 4
thereon alleges that the aforesalid article on Deborah Layton is t:
and correct in all respects.

33. Defendants did the acts and things alleged in this Second
Cause of Action pursuant to, and in furtherance of, the consplraci
and egreements herein alleged. ’

34, As the proximate result of the aforementioned acts, plair
tiff gsuffered humiliation, mental anguish, and emotional and physi
distress, and has been injured in mind and body, all to plaintiff’
damages in the sum of SIX HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($600,000.00),

35. The aforementioned acts of defendants were willful, wanto
malicious, and oppressive, and justify the awarding of exemplary &
punitive damages in the amount of FOUR MILLION DOLLARS {$4,000,000

36. By reason of the aforementioned acts of defen;anta, plain

tiff was prevented rae of conc
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tration to his usual profession as & dental student, and thereby may
have set back his expected date of graduation, theieby losing esarn-
ings as a Doctor of Dental Surgery (D.D.5.) in sn amount hereafter
to be ascertained.

37. As a further proximate result of the aforesaid acts of de-
fendants, plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that
he will be required to employ physiclans and surgeons to examine,
treat, and care for him, and will incur additional medical expenses

for hospital bills in an amount hereafter to be ascertained.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION N
38. Plaintiff reincorporates the allegations of his First and
Second Causes of Action as though fully set forth at length herein.

39, Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that

on or about June 23, 1977, in the City and County of San Francisce,
State of Califormia, defendants, and each of them excepting defendant
MOTON, knowingly and wilfully conspired and agreed among themselves

to falsely defame and falsely accuse plaintiff of whatever immoral

fere with the alleglance of his above-mentiocned relatives to defen-
dant PEQPLES TEMPLE as & collectivist society whose members, inclu-
ding plaintiff's relatives, would be required to devote total allegi-
ance to defendant JONES &nd to terminate all meaningful fam{ly ties,
One of the purposes of said conspiracy and agreement was to deter
laintiff from attempting to re-establish even minin;l contact with

any of his relatives above-menticned.

- ~17-
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40. At all times herein mentioned plaintiff was, and now is,
a dental student at the School of Dentistry, University of Califor
San Francisco, whers he is a candidate for the degree of Doctor of
Dental Surgery. At all times herein menticned plaintiff has been,
and now is, a resident of the City and County of San Francisco, St
of California. Plaintiff has resided i{n the City and County of S:
Francisco for five (5) years and at sll tiwmes has enjoyed a good 1
putation both generally and in his occupation.

41. Op March 14, 1978, in the City and County of San Francisc
tState of California, defendants published an open letter defaming
plaintiff, a copy of which 1s attached hereto a8 Exhibit B and ma:

a part haraof. Thia onern lartar wvas vn-r! nn larrarhaad ertatisnsy
4 bart hareofl. Ahis open leftfer was Lyped on iletfernead gtationez

of defendant PEOPLES TEMPLE and addressed “TQ ALL U.5. SENATORS Ab
MEMBERS OF CONGRESS.” The letter read in part:

We at Peoples Temple have been the sub-
ject of harassment by several agencies of
the V.5. Governmeni, and are rapidly rteach-
ing the point at which patience is exhaus-
ted. Radical Trotskyite elements which de-
fected frow our organization when we re-
fused to follow their violent course have
been orchestrating a campaign against us.
Two of these, Michael Cartmwell and Jim Cobb,
were actually discovered making ammunition
several years ago. These same two persoms
have boasted about knowing persons in the
IRS and FCC and using them to get back at
Peoples Temple. They also vowed recently
to several witnesses that they would see to
it that our group of over 1,000 U.S, eiti-
zens {(currently conducting a highly success-
ful agricultural project in Guyana) were
l;nrgeg out by having funds cut off from
the

42, Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges th
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defendant JONES, on or about March 7, 1978, personally ordered, by
means of courler and amateur shortwave radio, the sending of the
aforesaid letter, and by the same means dictated {ts wording, using
a pre—lr;nnged code. Plaintiff is informed snd believes and thereon
alleges that defendant JONES knew and intended that his order would
be thus received and acted upon in the City and County of San Franci-
sco, State of Califormia, sc as to result in the publishing of the
aforesaid letter and the consequent injury to plaintiff.

43. Defendants did the acts aﬁd things herein alleged pursuant
Eo, and in furtherance of, the conspiracy and agreement above alleged.

44. The publication of the aforesaid letter was made of and cond
cerning the plaintiff and was sc understood by those who read it.

45. The entire letter is false as it pertains to plaintiff.

46. The aforesald letter is libelous on its face. It clearly
exposes plaintiff to hatred, comtempt, ridicule, and obloquy because
it accuses him of the morally reprehensible crimes and acts of advo-
cating revoluticnary violence, of membership in a communist political
party which advocates revolutionary violence, of making ampunition
for aims of revolutionary violence, and of fraud and deceit.

47. The aforesaid letter was seen and read by officials, employ-
ees, and other persons in the offices of each member of the United

States Congress and by other persons whose names are not known to
48. As a proximate result of the above-described publication,
plaintiff has suffered loss of his reputation, shame, mortification,

and hurt feelings all to his general damages in the sum of TWO HUNDRED

- -19-
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THOUSAND DOLLARS ($200,000.00).

49. As a further proximate result of the above-described publi-
cation, plaintiff has suffered the following special damages: injury
to his profession, all to his injury in the gum of ONE HUNDRED THOU-
SAND DOLLARS ($100,000.00).

50. The above-described publicarion was published by the defen-
dants because of their feelings of hatred and 11l will toward the
plaintiff and with a desire to oppress plaintiff and thus plaintiff

seeks an award of punitive damages in the sum of TWO MILLION DOLLARS
1$2,000,000.00).

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

51. Plaintiff reincorporates the allegations of his Firsc, Sec-
cnd, and Third Causes of Action as though fully set forth at length
herein.

52. On May 10, 1978, in the City and County of San Francisco,
State of California, defendants published a press release defaming
plaintiff, a copy of which i{s attached hereto as Exhibit E and made
a part hereof. This press release atated in part:

The statement of the 'Concerned Relatives'’
was signed by a sordid crew of individuals
who, among other things, have tried black-
mail; have embezzled from Pecples Temple
while infiltracing it; have even been in-
volved in the manufacture of ammunition
and have advocated ridiculous and mad
schemes of violence in order to achieve
revolutionary 'ends' in the classic manner
of agent provocateurs. Included in the
group are people who have used and traf-
icked in drugs; some who have molested
children, including their own...: who have

-20-
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cperated credit card rackets, forged checks,
stolen money from the treasury in the amount
of thousands of dollars; who have actually
sbused and treated black youngsters as house
#laves; who have engaged in welfare fraud
and who have exhibited a series of highly
unstable personal patterns in their private
lives, e.g. sadism.

They are organizers, collaborators, snd
recruits, both paid and volunteer, in a con-
spilracy that has tried every trick in the
book to--in the words of one of them-, 'de-
stroy' ua.

Conapiring with other individuals, lead-
ers in the group have lied about us, getting
the worst kind of smear and innuendo-filled
srticles in the press. They have sent out
sides to bribe people to lie about us; who
have used the devices and 'dirty trick’
methods of Cointelpro that have been used
Tepeatedly to harass other progressive or-
ganizations.

They have tried a host of schemes: sab-
otaging our commmications; instituting bo-
gus investigations that get headline cover-
sge while turming up nothing; using lies,
distortions, faceless accusers to create an
aura of implied guilt; they have attempted
to cut off pensions to elderly people in
our organization, at our beautiful agricul-
tural project in Guyena, in an effort to
actually starve them out. They have tried
to use the Offices of high officials in the
State Department, everycne they could think
of to sabotage our work here, which has
been described by thousands of visitors as
a model of cooperation, earning praises ail
over the world, They have circulated lies
sbout us everywhere and have even tried to
send undercover agents hired to snatch away
children illegally and violently from thei
rightful parents and homes, and have tried
to bribe and pay off officials to help them.
It is all documented fact.

53. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that
defendant JONES, on or about May 1, 1978, perscnally ordered, by me

of international amateur shortwave radio, the publication of this

-21-
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preas release, and by the same means dictated its exact wording.
Plaintiff is informed and believes and therecn alleges that the -
of defendant JONES rendering the aforesaid order and dictation w.
heard in the City and County uf San FTrancisco, State of Californ:
by all other named defendants and by FIRST DOE through TENTH DOE
clusive, who thereupon acted upon said order pursuant to the conj
acy and agreement mentioned in paragraph 39 herein. Plaintiff {,
formed and believes and thereonm alleges that defendant JONES kne
intended that his order would be thus heard and acted uport in the
City and County of San Francisco, State of California, so as to :
sult i{n the publication of the aforesaid press release and the o
sequent injury to p&aintiff.

54. Defendants did the acts and things herein alleged pursu
to, and in furtherance of, the conspiracles and agreements above
leged, including such alleged {n paragraph 3% herein.

55. The publication was made of and concerning the plaintif;
'was 80 understood by those who read the publication. Attached a:
Exhibit ¢ and made a part hereof is the “statement” referred to !
the above-mentioned press release. It is a 49-page document sip
be plaintiff, snd is entitled: "Accusation of Human Rights Viol
tions by Rev. James Warren Jones Against Our Children and Relatis
at the Peoples Temple Jungle Encampment in Guyana, South America
It was served publicly on PEOPLES TEMPLE cfficials in San Franci:
on April 11, 1978. 1t is attached hereto for the purpose of shos
that the publication of the above-mentioned press relgase was ma

and concerning the plaintiff and was so understood by those who

«22-




O O o~ oo W N

— [ T =
;m:muhwm-—o

O O

the press releass.

56. The entire press r:lease 1s false as it pertains to
titf,

57. The above-mentioned press release is libelous on its
It clearly exposes plaintiff to hatred, contempt, ridicule, m
loquy because it accuses him, as a member of the class of "Co
Relatives" lisred in the "statement" referred to in the press
of the morally reprehensible crimes and acts of: extortionm,
went, sabotage, conspiracy to commit viclence, sale of 1llega
sexual abuse of children, racketeering, forgery, grand theft,
abuse, racism, welfare fraud, assault, decelt, false reports
ernment, revolutiohary violence, kidnapping, bribery, and eve
malicious charge that the author of the press release "projec
contrived.

58. The press rtelease above-wmentioned was seen and read |
sons entering and leaving the Federal Building at 450 Golden .
|AVenue, San Francisco, California, on May 10, 1978. Plaintif
formed and believes and thereon alleges thet it was also mall
ull maJor newspapers, television stations, and radio stations

e B s e F A AL e W AV o F e -
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erica, and that it was also mailed to all members of the Un

States Congress and to the leading officials of the Executive
f the United States government in Washington, D. €., imncludi

EMire Houeas amd +tha Stratrs Na
waile House 4 the >tate D

59. As a2 proximate result of the above-described publica

plaintiff has suffered losxs of his reputation, shame, mortifi

-
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and hurt feelings all to his general damages in the sum of THREE HUN
DRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($300,000.00).
60. As a further proximate result of the above-described publi-

cation, plaintiis has suifered the following special damages: injury
to his professiom, all te his injury in the sum of ONE HUNDRED THOU-
SAND DOLLARS {($100,000.00).

61. The asbove-described publicarion was published by the defen-
dants because of their feelings of hatred and ill will toward the
plainttff and with a desire to coppress plalntiff and thus plaintiff
secks an award of punitive damages in the sum of THREE MILLION DOL-
LARS ($3,000,000.00).

¥IFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

62. Plaintiff reincorporates the allegations of his First, Sec-
ond, Third, and Fourth Causes of Action as though fully set forth at
length herein.

63. On May 15, 1978, in the City and Couhty of San Francisco,
State of California, defendants published a letter defaming plaintii
a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit F and made a part hers
of. This letter stated in part:

Dear Manager,

What you publicize is your business. Buc
a bit of information on some of the people
gou are using as sources to spread lies about
Peoples Temple might cause you to question
the credibility of those sources. Given their
backgrounds and past actions, their motives
for attacking an interracial, highly construc-
tive organization are obviously not "Concern"
for their relatives which they claim to have
in Guyana. . A recent official statement of the

-264-
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U.S. Department of State proves once and for
all that the allegations they are making are
lies. What their true motives are, no one in
the media seems interested in exploring and
disclosing, But it does no credit to you as
jJournaiists that you take them at face value.
Consider your scurces. Thelr credits arxe
listed below, and there are affidavits to
back wp e:ery :tntement.

*
Jim Cobb:

Was put through college and dental school
by poor, hard-working black people - - but
instead of paying them back he joined a peeudo-
"revolutionary commando" group.

Stole guns and rifles and manufactured am-
munition.

Plotted to blow up a bridge.

Forced young mwen and women to bow before
him and kiss his genitals, calling them ra-
cist pigl*Lf c&ey r:fused to do so.

*

_ There is much, much more. I personally
know all these people, and I saw their names
menticned on a petition presenting themselves
as loving. concerned relatives and friends of
people overseas at the Peoples Temple mission,
and I felt I had to write something to you to
inform you of what I know to be true of them.

64. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleg
defendant JONES, on or about May 10, 1978, personally ordered

means of courier and amateur shortwave radio, the sending of

13 laforesaid letter, and by the same means dictated its wording,

20
21
22
23
24
25
26

a pre-arranged code. Plaintiff is informed and believes and
alleges that defendant JONES knew and intended that his order
rbe thus received and acted upon in the City and County of Sar
sco, State of Californis, so as to result in the publishing ¢
aforesaid letter and the consequent injury to plaintiff.

65. Defendants &2 the acts and things herein alleged pus

land in furtherance of, the conspiracies and agrecments above
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including that alleged in paragraph 39 herein,

66. The publication of the aforesaid letter was mede of end cond
cerning the plaintiff and was so understood by those who read 1t.

§7. The entire letter is false as it pertains to plaintiff,

68. The aforesaid letter is 1libelous on its face. It cléarly
exposes plaintiff to hatred, contempt, ridicule, and obloquy because
it accuses him of the morally reprehensible acts and crimes of theft
saborage. sexual perversion, racism, fraud, and deceit.

69. The aforesaid letter is libelous on its face for the addi-
triohal reason that it clearly exposes plaintiff to hatred, contempt,
ridicule, and obloquy because it lmpliedly accuses him of lying in
the face of & “rec;nt official statement of the U.S. Departwment of
State"”, a statement which does not exist and which never did exist.

70. The aforesaid letter was seen and read by persons employed

and telsvizion

.......... papars at e, on statione,
Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that this let-
ter was mailed to all major newspapers, television stations, and
radioc stations in the State of California and the Cooperative Republic
of Guyana, and that it was also mailed, with an appropriately modi-
fied introductory paragraph, to all members of the United States Con-
gress and to the leading officlals of the Executive Branch of the
United States government in Washingtom, D. ., including
House and the Staée Department. It was rTead by other persons whose
names are not known to plaintiff,

71. As s proximate result of the above-described publication,

plaintiff has suffered loss of his reputation, shaﬁn, mortification,

- -26- - 1
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and hurt feelings all to his general damages in the sum of SIX HUN-
DRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($600,000.00).

- 72. As & further proximate result of the above-described publi-
cation, plaintiff has suffered the following special damages: injury
to his profession, all to his injury in the sum of ONE HUNDRED THOU-
SAND DOLLARS ($100,000.00),

73. The above-described publication was published by the defen-
dants because of their feelings of hatred and 111 will toward the
plainciff and with & desire to oppress plaintiff and thus plaintiff
seeks an award of punitive damages in the sum of FOUR MILLION DOLLARS

b LY T N VY B Yy
Les , UUU DU . UU) .,

WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays judgment as follows:
1. For general damages in the sum of $2,600,000.00.
2. For special damages in the sum of $300,000.00.

3. For medical and related expense according to proof.

&. For lost earnings according to proof,

- - a2 . 4 =t ~F AnA AAR AAAR AA
J. FOL pPUlllllvVE UBZ4AEEE 1D LOE ¥ QGL 9LV ,UVV VUV . UU,

6. For such further and additional relief as the court may deem

proper.

DATED: Jume 19, 1978.

Jusmottuy Oteien AGen
TIMOTHY OLL/ER STOEN i
Attorney for Plaintiff

-27-
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Trial by jury is hereby demanded on all igssues.
DATED: June 19, 1978.

Sonolhy, Oleven. Aot

. —

TIMOTHY QUIVER STOEN
Attorney for Plaintiff

-28-
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VERIFICATION

I ap the plaintiff in thil_action; the foregoing complain
true of my own knowledge, except as to matters stated im it on
informatién or belief, and as to those matters I beliave it to
true.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is
and correct and that this declaration was executed on June 19,

at San Francisco, California.

Jﬁs COBB, .J'l"L2

29~
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dim,

If you think that you are working only to destroy our friend, you'rs
badly underestimating the course you are o, Tnis is golng down

oo the record as & deliberats atteupt t0 starve out hundreds of
good pecple. You'll be remsapered for much mors than ,ust &

parspnal vendeits,

Even though what you'rs trying to do is lmpossicls, jou're golng to

sarn for yoursolves the bitterest of eneclies. We bave solid svideucs
that one of your crowd participated in Chris' death. 4 whole lot of
pecple not aven associasted with us can back that up. Wwhethser or not

you declide to respond to this hardly matters new., Sincs you are

Bg doubt fully avare of whe you're in with and wha

v
20 Co = 2Ry vAre

i
b

ou are working

£ilng

for, I count this ooomunicsticn probably & waste of tims, We

4

bave real clasz enenies to deal with, and really aren't worrying

about your clunsey efforts. out ln the future, doo't try to say

Jou didn't koow, It won't wash. If you bad cared anything about . .
what wvas right, you would bave chacked with the officlals that live

there and bave seen the wark, and asked them about the kind of soclety

we're building there. But llke I said: in the future, don't plead

ignorance.

Exvisit A

- - m————— - —— - -
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"lt’lﬂﬂ.flnphlmbnﬂthlﬂbpﬂn!humnlbymw-
of the US, Government, and are rapidly raching the point at which patience &
sxhausted. Radical Trotskyite dements which defected from our organizstion when
we mefumd w0 follow their wiolent course have besn orchestrating & campaign sguing
w. Two of thew, Michael Cartmell and Jimy Cobl, wers sctually dimovered making
ammmition serwal years pgo. These sama two persond have boarted about know-
oy parvons i the TRS and FUC and using them to got back at Pecples Temple.

"Thiy ale wowed recendy 10 sevaral witnetsas that they would ses to it that owr
woup of ower 1,000 1S, eitizens (currently conducting a highly succestful agricultural
project i Guyana) wears starved out by having funds cut off from the US. To date,
wvecal agencis have been attempting various forme of harfassmant.  First was the Socid
Secarity, which trisd to degy legitimat g beneSciaries of their rights by cutting off &t
Shacke that ware coming £ Guyana. Throuch the intervention of variow cosernmaent
officaly, wé wars sble Lo huve this reinstated a it should have bren.

NRow, bowevee, wa wae that the IRS and Treasury Dept. and even the Federnd

jcations C inion, are trying to Initiate ways 10 cut off ow lifelines The
FOC bas ruddenly decided to puTrue 3 very mingr complaint that was registersd 3 yexr
age. k@ clewr that the intention is to disrupt owr emential madivm of communication,

e | pmateus radic. Each week we coniact thousands of amateuwr radic operators; eontacts
aod corsultaten with docten: in the US. have Lrerally saved lives and have engendered

""""" tremendow goodwll b thit part of the world. We consistently prais the US. cver

+oa ’ lummuﬂnuulnmwﬂy supportive of U.S, pohr.': in the Caribbean and around

S, the warld, upmﬂ;-{!.hmd.\@ldmhonl. Tk sterus UTtacly crusl o deprive such

‘ Al " & Jargn group f Americarm of their only means of quick sommunjestion witk the US

L) .
lﬂlnorpniudd!mb “starve out” hundreds of US. citizans, who are seeking 1o

P

R __.".‘_" . Nwe in peace and be & aredit 1o the US slsewhars. ﬂmumtagtmlndchmu
- 3 ':'.' -, ia the prem would seek to éestioy any progresshre thinkiug official
L. T 'Ormpcﬂlnwinqhﬁwmhuh-nd!dbypnpkw-oﬂdw-m

'+ Y darmple of & pew image for the US, This project and the efforts of Peoplrs Temple
LR mmnhpm&mhm&mw o publication of the World Counell
,n’ of Churchee  Evan Ruseia's Hewt Timieg meqazine has praised thiz work and door w0
77 lm wplte of pur strong support of Russian people of Jewish desceat, an obrriows dis-
agreument.’” Wa raceive latteny wwekly from Rusds, as well a1 from people in other

of the world whe bave beard of the projeet, e!fering advier and axsistaney. In
5. several overtures bave been rade from Rusds, whit® sees owr curent harzoment
""ax o farm of polital persscution. We do not want to ake asistanct from any people
. Bor 8o wy want 1o become an interrational bzus. We also do not istend 1o be starved
C et Ln‘r l.,.dm sur Mhm.ltghl sanad income cut off |hmunl\ the 2fforts of Trotakyiie

. people and embirtered malcontents. We have 5o political upnmm whatsoever. dm

. e kwhuw!ﬂulﬂ&ml}umwdﬂmpmpm)tc!hGu-yuu. We wish
R . to continue to do 3o unmolepted and urhampersd. This project Bas dane » grest deal
< N * of practical good far the US., not only in peomoting a posttive image in a place whers

*v 5 many of the popualace have maee of a left Jeaning, but aluo in & vary tangibie way

©  Bnapclally. The amount of tax dollans we have saved the U.S by taking people off
v oo +  welare and off S8! and meesing some from inevitabie Lives of crime would total con-
L servatively in the bundreds of thousands. More importantly than that, Livex have been
# - aved Yt wowld heve been meant for desiructisn I mams cue! that anyone would
want to escalate this type of buresucratic harrassmant inte an international &wue, but
‘K T equally evident that pecple cannot forever be aontinually harrased and be]nque-rd
© Wy such tactcs without seeking alternatives that have beea presenied. 1 can may with-
i ol hasitstion that we are devoted to a decision that it s betier cven to die than to
2+ e conantly harrased from one continent to the pext. [ hope you can Jook imo
: " lhhnun:mdpm&md\criqh:ofml,mOpowlrfrnmt.th_S.wlinhpucl
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April 18, 1978

FOR IMMEDPIATE ERELEAGSE

The following is & transcript of the message read to members of
the press by Harriet Tropp, member of Peoples Temple Agricultural
Project at Jonestown, Guyana, South America. She read the statement
via amateur vadio phone patch at Charles Garry's office:

"1 am speaking on behalf of Peoples Temple in response to the
grossly false and malicious statements that continue fo be made about
our comounity here in Guyana. Individuals participating in a self-
styled group of “Concerned Relatives' have now threatened publicly
to hire mercenaries to illegally enter Guyana and use whatever means
necessary, including armed attack and kidnap, to capture relactives in
the Peoples Temple community, These threats were made public in a
Californie newspaper, Peoples Tewple has already alerted the President,
the U.S, State Department, and appropriate government officials in
Guyana. This group of "Concerned Relstives is a cruel hoax. If they
have to send mercenaries -- hired guns who will viclate laws and resort
to killing and mayhem to fulfill their contract -- then they reveal
the real nature of thelr efforte.

"We demand to konow where the money L5 coming from to allow them to
hire killers. We also demand that the media, which has shown such eager-
ness to attack our organization, show equal vehemence in conaemning this
criminal effort and its perpetrators. Actually, this is not a new tactic
in the move against the Guyana community; armed agents have already been
sent fn 1llegally and have tried to assassinate Bev. Jim Jenes and
others, as well as kidnap pecple. Those nttehp:s have been sucessfully

thwarted. We hope that the public will see the cruelty and evil

EXHigiT C
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behind the base, nasty wotives of these public liars, The people
involved have been brought together and have been given assurances
that they would be backed up in whatever they were trying to do
against Peoples Temple, Their number is very small compared te the
many Telatives and parents who are coming here to visit the project.
“our community is & dramatic expression of our deep desire to

build l.neaningful future for mankind through cocperation and sharing
and eradication of class division. Our contribution has been recog-
nized by many, many people who have come to visit this democratic
cooperﬁtive. Teachers, workers, government officials -- people from
all walks of life 41n Guyana, as well as representatives from nations
the world over have come ‘and congratulated us for what 1s being
accomplished. They hav
living and diligent development of this beautiful region.

"“The chairman of the Guyanese Livestock Corporation, a man who is
& mewber of one of the most i{mportant business families in Guyana,
called this project the purest _egalitnrian society he had ever seen,
& community without elitism. Just this week 35 educators fr;m an
attending school dutric't, together with a delegation of the most out-
standing stu dents in
spent the entire day. They were overwhelmed with what we are doing.
We are making tons of friends here, We are building good will, Providing
a4 constructive presence, we can only enhance cooperation and counteract
the negative stereotype of North American people.

“Our wedical department £5 known far and wide for its excellent
services, and many lives have been saved, We have'program; in agri-
culture, livestock development, & complete school system and a host

of comrunity projects. Just & _few days ago, representatives from one
C/




of the largest news agencies in the world spent several days with us,
Representatives from other news agencies have been to the project as
well, and have pronounced it a remarkable, impressive achievement,
Within tbree to four weeks, several relatives and parents who are not
wmembers will be visiting here., They are coming even with a degree of
cynicism because they have been approached by this committee. We do
pot ask that people who come agree with us; however, these Telatives
are not coming with an intention to harass, and so they are very wel-
come. One is the leader of another church denomination.We object to
this small committee of"concerned reiatives“ because we have firm proof
that all involved in that group have talked about kidnapping and
wmercenaries, That type of element is not welcome by ourselves nor by the
people of Guyana, .

"Young people here are finding productive, new lives, free from the
pitfalls of inner city environment that would have caused a large per-
centage of them to become involved in one form of anti-social behavior
or another -- behavior which would have cost the U.5. taxpayers hundreds
of thousands of dollars. We are tired of seeing people and organizations
that are trying to develop constructive alternatives, to build cooperative
lifestyles, being harassed unmercifully, lied about, falsely accused
of crimes, and, in many cases, brought down. In recent months &lone,
there have been several examples of this in the Bay Area.

“Here in Guyana, we have come to build a community for a significant
number of people, well over a thousand, who have been hurt, angered,
alienated and victimized by adverse conditions that prevail in the
declining inner cities of advanced western society. Many who were not in
such desperate clrcumstances have also come io join us and build tecause

of the peaceful, natural environment, ideal weather, and the chance to
- cz
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serve, The vast majority of our members remain in the U.S,

"Finally, we would like to address ocurselves to a point that

has been raised, it seems, about some statement supposedly issued

2 BES a2t | L -Tye
officially by P

Temple whosse conten ¢ héTé are UNAWATE

ples

It is supposed to have been to the effect that we prefer to resist

this harassment and persecution even if it means death, Those who

are lying and slandering our work here, it appears, are trying to use

this statement against us. We are not surprised., However, it seems

that any person with any integrity or courage would have no trouble

understanding such a position.. Since it is clear that the persons

who are plotting so actively to dé'itoy.our organization have neither

integrity or courage, we are not at all surprised that they would find

it offensive. Dr. Martin Luther King reaffirmed the validity of

ultimate commitment when he told his Freedom Riders: 'We wust develop

the courage of dying for a cause.” He later said that he hoped no one

had to die as a result of the struggle, but, "If anyone has to , let

it be me."” And we, likewise, affirm that before we will submit quietly

to the interminable plotting and persecution of this poiit@caiiy

motivated conspiracy, we will resist actively, putting sur lives on

the line, if it comes to that, This has been the unanimous vote of

the collective community here In Guyana, We choose as our motto:

not like those who marched submissively into gas ovens, but like the

valiant heroes who resisted in the Warsaw ghettos, Patrick Henry

captured it when he said, simply: "Give me liberty, or give me death."
"If people cannot appreciate that willingness to die, if necessary,

rather than to compromise the right to exist free from harassment and

the kind of indignities that we have been squected to, then they can

never understand the integrity, honesty, and bravery of Peoples Temple

nor the type of commitment of Jim Jones and the principles he has c3
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struggled for all his life.

— It is not ocur purpose to die; we believe deeply in the celabration
of 1life. 1t ia the intention of Jim Jones,and alweys has been, to light
candles rather than curse the darkness, to find and implement constructive
lolutiong rather than merely coupllip about problems, But under thease
outrageous attacks, we have decided to defend the integrity of our
commmity and our pledge to do this, We are confident that people of
conscience and principle understand our position, We make no apclogies

for ir,

*% QUOTES =

Charles Garry, Attorney: "I have been to Paradise, It's there for
anybody to see...,]l saw 8 commmity where there is no such thing as
racism....There is no such thing as age-ism....I have never seen so
wany happy faces in my life as I did in Jonestown the three days 1
was there....Why are those people soc happy? They are learning a new
social order, They are learning an answer to a better life. When I
returned to the States, I told my partners in the office that I had
seen paradise, From what I saw there, I would say that the society
that is being built in Jonestown is a credit to humanity."

* & %

Dr. Peter Fernandes, Chairman of the Guyana Livestock Corporation
and world traveler; "Jonestown is the purest egalitarian society I
have ever seen,”

* % %

Dr. Ng-a-Fook, Guyanese Dental Surgeon: "Ib: Peoples Temple Agricultural
and Medical Mission 1s a first-class example of community life. I have
never before seen so many people of varying races working happily side-
by-side....I could not help but be impressec.”
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t Ex-Peoples Temple Member

blic charges were made by

mer foDowers that Jones bad
pirformed (alse medical cures w
wik converti that he overmw
best. s of churchk membens o
closed meetiogs and that he
dmeszed more thao § mitlion e
dopatiops.

According o Layton. Jones has
hecome 3 “parapowd” obaemed with
“traftos™ b bis owp raoks who
question him or do pot work bard
enough in the farm fieids and with
an oulsidc world thst has publ

! gred his crivics.

Toe feverphch emotions of
Iempie members that allowed Jones
% dispaich them w0 oivil rights
causes and liberal potitical ratlics 1n

DEBORAH LAYTON, A FORMER AIDE TO M JONES
She told of armed guards and sovoge disipline

Caltfornia has pow turned o &
militarystyle vigilapce agaunst an
nminent’ attsck by wunspecified
"mercegaries.” Laylon said.

The tempie Nelds are patroted
by teo rings of kbakiuniformed
armed guards. men and women
members o “pecurity alert Leams”
who have accen Lo 200 10 300 rifles.
25 pisiobs and & bomemade barooka.
Leyton mid.

Dircipling, abe said. & bandied
M public gatheriogs of Ww tatirc
church communhy - Oo one e

EXHIBIT D

-‘lion an piderly woman was bumili-

sted by being forced 0 sirip
nger members are “knuckied”
having fists ground tnie ther
forebeads, and otbers are ordered
to sn underground “box” where
they must |t for dey st 8 Ume,
Layton saki. -

Jones has ringed the work
felds wih loudspeakers snd talks
[ stretches of up o six bours, she
sdded Farmhands sre e pected 1o
wock from 530 & toh pn with
a5 hour for lunch and another bour



Insticg entl midnight, Layton said

& The diet consiels mostly of rice.
I the Guyaos capital of
) etown because the farm s
ot expecied to be salf4ufficient
for another three years she said

" S waid that on ibe occasion of
vislt from outsiders whom Jones

- vegetables Oiber trusied [ollowers
the claimed were drilied to give

oploions about Life st the
Inission, ealled Jooestown

-

Jones, who often went to elabo.
l-nle jengths pg‘ueﬁ bhis public
Jmage n Sap bCieco, has re
mission, refusing

F.e “Everyone Rere wants to
Jeave, T'm wure of 1™ she sid “Bul
pever get » chance W be alone.

peopie. .
. l&mvbi"ruhchrgenr
ehurth flospces bere before Join

\

*
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Jim Jones, May 16, 1978

OPEN STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF PEOFLES TEMPLE
IN JONESTOWR, GUYARA, SUUTR AMERICA

The statements of public accusations that have been presented at press
conferences staged by a group of people calling themselves ‘*Concerned
Relatives” represents the latest in a long series of preposterous attacks
against Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple.

Ye have repeatadly and in great detail) made it elerr to the public
that what they have been witnessing is a series of elaborate charades that
only imperfectly masks a 'pelitically wmotivated conspiracy, using former
mexbers of Peoples Temple who have worked within our organization.as agent
provocateurs. We are only one of a large number of progressive groups who
bave been targeted for destruction because we are uniting poor and working
¢lass people across racial lines giving them power over their own lives and
doing it non-viclently,

The fact that we have pointed to the fallure of the go-czlled Free
Enterprise system to provide for all segments of the population and tbe
fact that we bave taken up justice and liberation causes; the fact that we
bave been able to put together all those successful survival programs that
bave made the difference for thousands of pecple, providing food, medical
xssistance, jobs, trainipng, the kind of ecorporate power and solidarity that
racist forces .ip the U.S. want to keep for themselves; the fact that we hawve
several thousand members; the Tact that we live a cooperative lifestyle,
and have been able to generate some wealth therebhy —— which has been used
for the welfare of 21) the pecople in the form of human service;, the fact
that we bave been able to put out a free newspaper that hits hard on ipjus-
tice: these are the real reasons why we are under attack.

The group of "Concerned Relatives"™ is only the latest ploy. These shzl-
low appeals indicate that they are growing desperate. "Concerned Relatives
are now groaning about "buma- rights violations” against individuals who
bave publicly stated that they want nothing to do with them. The statement
of the "Concerned Relatives" was signed by a sordid crew of individuals who
among other things, have tried blackmail; have embezzled from Pecples Templec
while infiltrating it; have even been involved in the manufacture of ammu-
nition and have ndvocated ridiculous and mad schemes of violence in order
to achieve revolutionary "ends" in the classic manner of agent provocateurs.
Inciuded in the group are people who have used and trafficked in drugs; somc
who have molested children, includipg their own, svch »s Marla Katsaris Jus:
publicly exposed ber father; who have operated credit card rackets, forged
checks, stolen money from the treasury in the amount of thousands of dollar:

Pust Office Box 15023, .5:;1 Francisco, Cx 94115 - Telephone (415) 922-6418
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who bave actually abused and treated black youngsters as house slaves;
who have engsged i welfare fraud and who bave exhibited a series of
Righly unsiable personal patterps in their private lives, e.g. sadism.

They are organizers, collaborators, and recruits, both paid and volun-
teer, ip & conspiracy that has tried every trick in to the book to --
in tbe words of one of them--, "destroy" us.

Conspiring with other individuals, lesders in the group have lied about
us, getting the worst kind of smear and inouendo-filled articles in the
press They bhave sent out aides to bribe pecople to lie about us; who
bave the devices and "dirty trick” methods of Cointelipro that nave been
used repeatedly to harass otber progressive orgapizations.

They bave tried a bost of schemes: sabotaging our communicacions; fnsti-
gating bogus ipvestigations that get headline media coverage while turn-
ing up nothing; using lies, distortiorns, faceless accusers to create an
aura of implied gullt; they bave attempted to cut off pensions to elderly
people in our organization, at our besutiful agricultural project in
Guyans, ip an effort to actually starve them out, They have tried to
uge the Offices of high officials in the State Department, everyone they
eoculd think of to sabotage our work here, which has been described by
thousands of visitors as a model of cooperation, earning praises all over
tbhe world. They have circulated lies about us everywhere and have even
tried to send undercover agents hired to snatch away children 1llegally
and violently from their rightful parepnts and bomes, and have tried to
bribe and pay off officials to belp them. 7Tt is all documented fact.

Today, the organizers of these efforts are particularly infuriated

hkaranca thavy havan't znttse anrvehere with thelir gchemes to date S hare
we CAUST wualdy ¥&D gotlen anywhere 4 waf.l SCaemes WO - 0 Ler s

they are again, mostly the same cast of characters, now vith the new nene,
"Concerped Reiatives'", now talking about "human rights", with sanctimoni-
ows expressicns on their faces, and the mask ¢of outraged antiquated moral-
itk which they bave learned to wear so well.

N .

The group 18 lead by a gentleman who cannct stand the fact that his 24-
year-old daughter has asserted ber independence from his emotional tyranoy
over bher, and has been desperately trying to reurnite daughter to "doting
dpddy". (This individual is alsc a clergyman of sorts, and once ipstructed
ber to "worship me as an icon unto God".) The group mlso lncludes people
who have publicly threatened to hire mercenaries to do whatever necessary
to "liberate" their children. An interesting approach coming from persons
supposedly concerned about "buman rights". With the help of thelr lawyer-
leader, Tim Stoen, the group has pui iogetber a document that is fiiled
with d;stortions misportrayals, mnd lies.

It fs interestipg and instructive that many of the "Concerned Relatives"™
bave shown only a token cobcern ip the past about thelr "loved ones" that
they now claim to agonize over, These loved ones... the truth is that
they are glad to be free of these relatives, and they wish to be left
alone to lead a 1life of their own choosing. It is a most basic human right
which the "Concerned Relntives" are violatipng, not Jim Jones and the Peoples

Touple.

Let us look at it & little more closely. The "Concerned Relatives®” are
marely threatened by the fact that Peoples Temple and Jim Jones have been
able to provide the meaningful, wholesome lifestyle that they have falled .,
ta nravids for thase whom they profess such "concern™ about. The accusa~-"
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.on vthat Jim Jones iz "power hungry"; the sing-song of the documents

? predictable as it ie absurd. What sort of power is being referred
37 No snswver. The muthors and signers o! the document reflect again
seir total fnabllity to upderstapd the dynamics of a collective unit
nat seems threatening to them precisely because it is no worship of
217, no power hunger. They prove thelr own "power hunger™ in their
ossessiveness of thelr relatives, a state which i1s completely incon-
istent, iodeed impossible, in the cooperative, sharing, socialistic
ifestyle that Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple live in Jonestown. They
annot eved relate to that: there is something about a person deciding
© devote themselves to = cause, an ideal, to the well-being of others
utside their own parrow ken, that shakes itbese peopie up.

They are unable to uoderstand the ultimate commitment of people to
¢ cause that transcends their own personal self-ipterests. Their "con-
:erp” —-about & group of people who feel strongly enough about their
vwork for justice and humsza liberation that they would give their lives
tor such a cause-~ 15 at once phony and disgusting. Such dedication
125 always been a puzzlement and a threat to people who bave ne such
sommitment, to people whose lives move on & superficial moral plane,
zircumscribed by a thousand fears, apd compensztion for the balf-
realization of the emptipgess O0F their lives; people who --devoid of
principle—- are content merely to read the newspaper and Jive for self,

Accucstione nf "nower hunger” are not new to Jim Jones, or to other
principled leaders who have called bumanity to s bigher road. There is
no questiono that, in tbe process of choosing a path in life that trans-
cands the "us four and no more" syndrome, people will leave their bieclo-
gical relatives, not so much out of rejection as from a parting of the
ways oo the grounds of conviction in conscience, which finally trans-
cends mere bioclogy and genetics. Those who are left behind cannot, be-
cause of their emotional sickness, sccept the choice of those who have
‘responded to the ¢all of & different drummer, to & life of service, to 2
renuncistion of selfishness, to the building of brotherhood. For a time,
they will live with s hopeless contradiction, recognizing the walidity
»f that road, but morally uwnprepared to travel it. They will finally
seek to eradicate their pain by trampling, villifying, sabotaging and
truclfying the stendard-bearers of that higher vision. GBooner or later,
they find each other, band into desperate confraternity, and plan their
arimes, being careful always to gloss over their infamy witb the appear-
ance of righteousness. It is in such a perspective that we must view
the statement of tbhe "Concerpned Relatives”. Such statements have been
issued many times through bhistory, beginning perhaps with the pleas of
the outraged pareats Io ancient Athens about a teacher who was "corrupt-
ing” tbe mizds of their children. We publicly repudizte not only the
“intaerpretations” of the "Copcerned Relatives" of the ommitment of our
organization to ideals of ecomomic justice and buman liveration for
which we are willing to give our lives, but we repudiate their "coocern”.
We call it a vicious boax. V¥Ve've Bo use to even dignify their lying and

$oane allegations. .

e moammunide dn Guvans 4o an épea honk, It has ‘heen wisited by hun-

o »
wal somnudaiLy all =47 = =2 vigliles DY

dreds of pepple some ©f whom bave decided to join with us even though

they bad oo previous essociation with Peoples Temple. Others visiting

are relatives of residents, both members and non-members of the organiza-
tion. What they bave found in this eity shows the lie of =1l the perverted
portraysls of the ringleaders of the "Concerned Relatives™ group: A F2
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community of joy, beauty, industry, accomplishment, total lack of racism.
A comounity where people whose lives were being wasted and thwarted are
pow finding meaning and purpose. A community that has been called a
model of cooperation by the countless zumber of people who have penned
glowing entries intoc the guest book (a partial list of visitors and their
comments is attached). This group with their fictitfous complaints
represent only the tiniest fraction, even, of the relatives of people in
Jonestown who are coming to the Project in increasing numbers and are
thrilled by what tbgy Eee. Soon a Methodist Superintendent =nd his wifs,
parents of Jonestovn residents, will be wvisiting, and they are only one
visit amongst many.

S0, whe precisely, are these "Concerned Relatives™? Briefly, the
ringleaders are two individuals, fathers, who are moaning about their
daughters, both of them in their twenties, oce of whom is living in

fiuvamas with har mathar whnco navrantc wara divarsad hafren +h o
WUHFRIIR Wi Ll T d Lo U A Y TULIE MRITLHAEE TRLAS WA VWL WEW VOAWLIT ‘-il‘ U.u‘ll‘:‘

was born, and has always lived away from him. The other is Tim Stoen,
whose civil cese has already been clarified by bis own swore statement
that his “son™ is not really his own at all. He must uphold the fiction
of paternity since bis entire reputation rests on it. So be's been the
main force behind the "Concerned Relatives". The three dubious fathers
are joined by others who have been absolute false witnesses agaipst Jim
Jenes since the smear campaigo was instigated over a year ago. 4 few
others are recent recruits, and in practically every case they are
whininsgabout adult married relatives, some of whom are in their 50's and
#0's and have families of their own in Jonestown.

But neither we nor many others are fooled. Ope of these chariatans
bas now publicly threatened to hire mercenaries. Underneath the sancti-
monious lying, there is a particular viciousness of L vindictive, desperate
band ¢f people, secretly Jeslous of their loved ones' desire to live a
11fe of principle and service that many of them once professed but never
practiced. -

Their 1lies we do not take seriously, but threats of hired killers we
do. Ye know from experience what ipdividuals with wounded pride, unable
to confront their own failure and guilt, will do when desperate. ¥e
have therefore notified the President of the United States, members of
Congress, and appropriate officials in the Department of State and the
government of Guyana as well including local law enforcement agencies, of
the e¢lear threat to vicolate laws and send violence experts {io to terror-
ize our organization.

Persecution is nothing new to us -- since Jim Jones and the Peoples
Temple began to make soclal justice and economic equality work over 25
years ago, we have been beset by racists, arsonists, bired assasins, and
every kind of effort to discredit, even destroy tbe Peoples Temple vork.
But we bave pot been intimidated even slightly, and we have-had enough.
We state without equivocation or reserve that we will pever back down,

s ddnme o atbommbtad cceloed n Wa =417 cnmdéfa [ e
whitever heinous actions are attempted against us. we wiid £ODtinue 1O

fight this conspiracy --and expose it-- every step of the way. Several
thousand stroog, we stand on cur record of buman service, and will never
abandon our beliefs, pnot their practice which has built the most humane
kind of community on this Earthv ED
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_ sublicizne ic yeur busiress, Byt o bit of g )
»1 8970 of th? p2ople you are using es sources to . -
oaut Penples Temple mipfht cause you to guestion
.»y of those sources. GCiver thcir backgrounds snd
. their motives for attatking en interracial, highly ’
. argeniration ars obviovsly not "Concern® for thelr
<,on they clale to bave ir Cuyanra. A Tecent official
> she U.S, Desartmart of State proves once and forf
«- tllegations they ore pakling are lies, ¥%hat their
« dre, no o+ 1in the medla srems fnterested in
: ..'iscl'osing. But it doecr 1o credit to ynu as
sttt you take thes &t face velue, Consicer your
= ir credits are listed below, and there are
"~ bact un every statement,
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Ji= Cobh: )
Waz it throush collece &nd dental schonl by poor, hard-working
blsck prople - = but instead of payirg them back he Joined a8 pseudo-
"revglutionary comiaadat group.

Stnle guns &nd rifles ans annufactuared emounition,

Plotts3 +n blow un & britese,

Farcer yaung men and woman to bovw bSefare him and kiss his genitals,
esllir, the razint nias 1f they refused to ¢o so.
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themzelver 85 loving, concermed relctives and friends of people,

som thing to you to Infore you of whet I know to bs tru= of ther,
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ACCUSATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS VIOLATIONS BY REV.
JAMES WARREN JONES AGAINST OUR CHILDREN AND

RELATIVES AT THE PEOPLES TEMPLE JUNGLE ENCAMP-
MENT IN GUYARA, SOUTH AMERICA

REV. JAMES WARREN JONES

From: Parents and relatives of children and adults under your
contrel at “Jonestown"”, Northwest District, Cooperative
Republic of Guyana

Date: April 11, 1978

I. INTRODUCTION

We, the undersigned, are the grief-stricken parents and
relatives of the hereinafter-designated persons you arranged
to be transported to Guyana, South America, at a jungle encamp-
wment you call "Jonestown". We are advised there are no tele-
phones or exit roads from Jonestown, and that vou mow have more
than 1,000 U.5. citizens living with you there.

We have allowed nine months to pass since you lefr the
United States in Jume 1977. Although certain of us knew {t

. I
UL

do no good to wailt before @aKing & ETroup protest, others
of us were willing to wait to see whether you would in fact
respect the fundamental freedoms and dignity of our children
and family members in Jonestown. Sadly, your conduct over the
past vear has shown such & flagrant and cruel disrvegard for
human rights that we have no choice #s responsible people but

to make this public accusation and to demand the immediate

elimination of these ocutrageous abuses.

ExHis)T G
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II. SUMMARY OF VIOLATIONS

We hereby accuse you, Jim Jones, of the folliowing scts
violating the human rights of our family members:

1. Making the following threatr calculated to cause alarm
for the lives of our relatives: ™I can say without hesitation
that we are devoted to a decision that it is better even to die
than to be constantly harrassed from one continent tec the next.™

4. Employing physical intimidation and psychological coer-
¢cion as part of a mind-programming campaign aimed at destroying
family ties, discrediting belief in God, and causing contempt
for the United States of America.

3. Prohibiting our relatives frow leaving Guyana by con-
fiscating their passporte and money and by stationing guards
around Jonestown to prevent anyone escaping.

4. Depriving them of their right to privacy, free speech,
and freedom of association by:

a. Prohibiting telephone calls;

b. Prohibiting individual contacts with "outsiders";

o

Censoring all incoming and outgoing mail;

d. Extorting silence from relatives in the U.S. by
threats to stop all communication;

¢. Preventing our children from seeing us when we
travel to Guyana.

The aforesaid conduct by you {s a violation of the human
rights of our loved ones as gusranteed by Article 55 of the Uni-
ted Nations Charter, and as defined by the Universal Declaration
of Human Rights (adopted by the U. N. General Assembly 6n Decem-

ber 10, 1948). It is alsc a violation of their constitutional
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rights as guaranteed by the Constitution of the United States,
and as guaranteed by the Constitution of the Cooperative Republic
of Guyana (adopted May 26, 1966).

II1. THREAT OF DECISION TO DIE

On March 14, 1978 you, Jim Jones, caused to be written on
Peoples Temple stationery a letter "to all U.S. Senators and Mem-
bers of Congress” complaining of alleged *“bureasucratic harras-

sment” and ending with this chilling threat:

"[I]t is equally evident that people cannct for-

ever be continually harrassed and beleaguered by

such tactics without seeking alternatives that

have been presented. I can say without hesita- -
tion that we are devoted to a decision that it

i{s better even to die than to be constantly har-

rassed from one continent to the next."

A copy of your letter is attached as Exhibit A.

We know how exact you are in choosing your words, and
there is little doubt that this letter was dictated by you per-
sonally since it has been your policy over the years to dictate
all letters sent to governmental officfals on Temple stationery..

Your letter seeks to mask, by the use of irrelevant {declogical

"

hetoric, its real purpose, 'which is to divert the attention of
U.S5. Governmental agencies towards your abuses of human rights
by putting them on the defensive.

The "1,000 U.5. citizens” you claim to have brought to Guy-
ana include our beloved relatives who are "devoted to a decision
that it is better even to die.” We frankly do not know if you

have become so0 corrupted by power that you would actually allow

% 62
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bluff designed to deter investigations into your practices.
i

here 1is supporting evidence for our concern

he affidavie

]
!1

of Yolanda Crawford, attached hereto as Exhibit B, which shows
that you have publicly stated in Guyana that you would rather
have your pecple dead than living in the United States, and
that you have solicited people to lay down their lives for your
cause. You certainly have been successful in making us fearful
as to your intentions.

We hereby give you the opportunity now to publicly repudi-
ate our interpretation of your threat. If you refuse to deny
the.apparent meaning of your letter, we demand that you {mmedi-
ately answer the following questions:

1. W%hen you refer to "a decision that it is better even to
die than to be constantly harrassed”, has this "decision" already
been wmade or is it tc be wmade in the future? If made, when and
where? Were our relatives consulted? Did anybody dissent? By
what moral or legal justification could you possibly maeke such
& decision on behalf of minor children?

2. When you say you are "devoted” to this decision..does
that mean it is irreversible? If frreversible, at what point will
the alleged "harrassment” have gotten so great as to make death
"better”? Would {t be an International Human Rights Commission
investigation, or an on-premises investigation of your operations
by the U. S, Government? Who besides you will decide when that
point “to die"” is reached?

We know your psychological coerclon of the residents of Jones-

town to be so “totalitarian” that nobody there, inciuding aduits,

TA
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could possibly make such & decision to die freely and voluntarily.
The evidence is that our relatives are in fact hostages, and we
hereby serve notice that should any harm befall them, we will hold
you and Peoples Temple church responsible and will employ every
legal and diplomatic resource to bring you to justice.

IV. MIND-PROGRAMMING ARD INTIMIDATION

The affidavit of Steven A. Katsaris, attached hereto as Ex-
hibit C, is a personal account of his experiences in Guyana. It
reveals the terrifying effect of your mind-programming on his
daughter, a bright 24-year old, which has caused her to deny be-
licflin God, to renounce family ties, and to wanifest symptoms of
sleep-deprivacion and a serious personality change,

Yolanda Crawford's affidavit (Exhibit B) is an eye-witness
account of your activities in Guyana by somecne present with you.
The affidavit shows that you, Jim Jones, preach there the follow-
ing doctrines: a) that you are God ‘and there is no cther God,

b) that the United States is the "most evil' nation in the world,
e) that allegiance to your cause must replace family loyaléy and -
that parents should be handled at a distance for the sole purposes
of collecting inheritances for the causé and of getting them not
te cause trouble.

The evidence also shows that you have instituted the follow-
ing prac.ices in Guyana: a) a centralired chain of command whereby
all decisions of significance are to be made by you and once made,
must be followed by Temple members under threat of punishment;

b) the stetioning of guards around Jonestown to prevent persons

o -
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from escaping: and c) the use of degrading punishments (for ex-
swple, eating hot peppers), sleep-deprivation, food-deprivation,
hard labor, and other coercive techniques commonly used in mind-
programuing.

The evidence also showsz that you, Jim Jones, confiscate the

passports and wonles cf

1 in Cuyana, pro-
hibit {ndividual contacts with "outsiders”, censor incoming and
outgoing mail, prohibit telephone calls by Temple members when in
Georgetown, and require Temple member{ to travel in groups. Ms.
Cravford's affidavit also shows that you have publicly threatened
that anyone who tries to leave the "cause” will be killed.

The aforesaid coqduct by you is a wanton violation of the
buman rights of our loved onmes. 1t is also & viclation of their
constitutional rights. The physical intimidation i{s a violaticn
of the penal codes of the United States and the Cooperative Repub-

lic of Guyana.

V. THE HUMAN RIGHTS BEING VIOLATED

We hereby bring to your attention, Jim Jones, the particular
provisions which guarantee buman rights and constitutional rights
that you are violating:

1. Confiscation of Passports. Your systematic confiscation

of passports and all . [ the monies of Temple members upon their
arrival in Guyana is for the purpose of preventing them from ieav-
ing and returning to the United States. You are thereby viclating

Article 13, Section 2 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights,
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which reads:

“Everyone has the right to leave any country, including
his own, and to return to his country.”

Your conduct is alsc a violation of Article 14 (1) of the Comsti-
tution of the Cooperative Republic of Guyana, which reads:
“Ro person shall be deprived of his freedom of movewent,

that is to say, the right to move freely throughout
Guyana, .. .the right to leave Guyana... .*

2. Prohibiting Telephone Calls. You systematically tell all

Temple members upon their arrival in Georgetown, Guyana thatr they

aré not permitted, under threat of pumishment, to make any tele-
phone calls to family members in the United States or elsevhere,

your purpose being to prevent negative ipformation being imparted
to relatives in the U, 8. Your additional purpose is to overcome
the bonds of family which might induce a Temple member to wish to
return te his home in the U. 5. This conduct is a violation ;f

Article 19 of the Universal Declaration of Ruman Rights, which

“Everyone has the right to freedom of opinion and
expression; this right includes freedom to hold opin-
tons without interference and to seek, receive and im-
part information and ideas through any wedia and re-
gardless of frontiers.”

This conduct is alsoc a violation of Article 12 (1) of the Cuyana
Constitution, which reads:

"Except with his own consent, no person shall be hin-
dered in the enjoyment of his freedom of expression,
that is to say, freedom to hold opinions without inter-
ference, freedom to communicate ideas and information
without interference and freedom from interference with
his correspondance."
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3. Prohibiting Contacts With Outsiders. You systematically

require that all Temple wembers, while In Georgetown, not comuuni-

cate or visit with "outsiders” and not leave the communal head-

qunrt!ti (41 Lamaha Gardens) unless in asscciation with other Tem-

ple menbers. You follow the same policy in Jonestown, enforeing
your edicts with guards. Your purpose is to prevent anyone going
to ;hc 0. s, lnﬁally and causing them tc ask gquearions how you
trsat people. TYour additiomal purpose is to discourage Temple
members frouw being exposed to other vreliglons or philosophies,
and from viewing their lives independent of cowmunal obligations.
Your conduct is a violation of Article 20, Section 2 of the Uni-
versal Declaration of Human Rights, ﬂhich‘ltates:-

*No one may be compelled to belong to an association.”

It is also a viclation of Article 18 of the same Declaratioen,
which states:

"Everyone has the right to freedom of thought, conscience
and religion; this right includes freedom to change his
religion or belief, and freedom, either alone or in com-
wunity with others and in public or private, to manifest
his religion or belief in teaching. practice, worship and
observance."

Your conduct is alsc a vioiation of Article 13 {i) of the Guyana

Constitution, which reads:

rExcept with his own consent, no person shall be hindered
fn the enjoyment of his freedom of assembly and assccia-
tion, that i{s to say, his right to assemt ‘e freely and
associate with other persons.”

&. Censoring Mail. You systematically require that all of
the incoming mail and all of the outgoing mall of Temple members

be cenpored by your staff. Your purpose is to discourage negative
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information being “leaked” to people in the U. §. and to prevent
facts about the "outside” world reaching Temple members which are
at variance with your “party lime"”. This is shown by the affidavit
of Ms, Crawford with respect to the Ku Klux Klan marching in the
streets. Because mail is the only means of contact available to
our loved ones conce they are transported tc Jonestown, you have
thereby effectively cut off all free expression and correspondance.

Your conduct is a violation of the right of our relatives to pri-

vacy, family, and correspondance under Article 12 of the Universal

Declaration of Human Rights, which states:
"No one shall be subjected to arbitrary interference
with his grivacy. family, home, or correspondance * * ¥,
Everyone has the right to the protection of the law
against such interference.”

Your censoring of mail is also a violaticn of Article 12 (1) of

the Guyanz Constitution, which is quoted above.

5. Extorting Silence From Relatives. You systematically re-

quire that Temple wembers who write to their family members in the
U. 5. threaten in their letters that they will stop all further -
communication if any eriticism is made of you or Peoples Temple.
For example, Donna Ponts is a l5-year old girl taken to Guyanaz in
July 1977 without her father's knowledge and in violation of a
court order requiring her to remain in California unless he gave
permission. Attached hereto as Exhibit D is a letter from Momna
to her grandmother which starts out eaying:"Grandma, Hi! How are
you doing? I hope you and everyone else are doing good”. It ends

as follows:

o
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"1 am sorry to hear that you called the radio station

but since you did I will not be writing you any more.”
Those of us who receive letters from our relatives in Jonestown
find them standardized and unresponsive, as if written by machines,
But since it is all we have, these letrers are very preclous tc us.
You have placed us in the agonizing dilemma of watching helplessly
while the rights of our relatives are wicleted or losing all con-
tact. We have chosen, however, not to yield to your extortion,
which is a violation of Article 12 of Fhe Universal Declaration
of Human Rights, gquoted above, and of Article 13 (1) of the Guyana

Conatitution, alse quoted sbove.

6. Prohibiting Our Children From Seeing Us. Five of the

parents who have signed this accusation have travelled from San
Francisco some 5,000 miles in order to see their children since
you took thew to Guyana. The evidence is clear that you have in-
stituted a most pernicious campaign to discredit us in our child-
ren's eyes, as can be concluded from the following experiences:

m. Steven A. Katsaris., On September 26, 1977 Steven A.

Katsaris arrived in Guyans and attempted to meet with his daughter,
Maria. She was prohibited from wmeeting with him, duress being em-
ployed by you to force her to lie to the U, 5. Embassy that she
did not wish to see her father becazuse “he had molesred” her.

Mr. Katssris had with him & letter from Marisa inviting him and
saylng, "I love you & miss you." On November 3, 1977 Mr. Katsaris
returned to Guyana to see his daughter, after first obtaiﬁing a

promise of assistance from the Guyanese Ambassador to the United




States. After days of waiting, Maria was allowed to see her
father but only in the presence of three other Temple members.
Maris gave evidence of sleep deprivation and a4 behavior pattern
extremely hostile and different from that ever manifested before,

For the detsails of these two visits, refer to Exhibit C.

b. Boward and Beverly Oliver. On December 19, 1977 Howard

and Beverly Oliver, together with thelr attorney Roger Holmes,
arrived in Guyana in order to see their two sons, William S,
Oliver {age 17) and Bruce Howard Oliver (age 20). In July 1977
both boys had told their parents they.vere going to Guyena “for
two weeks.” The Olivers had & court order from s California Sup-
erior Court for the retwrn of William. They also-Lad in their
possession letters from each son saying "I love you". After
spending eight days without success trying to see their sons,
they were told that "Jim Jones had a council meering” and the
decision was that "it was best that we did not see or talk to
our sons.” Attached as Exhibit E is & handwritten account of

Beverly E. Oliver, together with a copy of a letter from-each son.

¢. Timothy and Grace Stoen. On January &, 1978 Timothy and

Génce Stoen arrived in Guyanz in connection with habeas corpus
proceedings commenced the preceding August. Although they had

& California Superior Court order which ordered you to deliver
their six-year old child, John Victor Stoen, to them, you refused
to let either parent even see their child. The evidence also
shows that you have falsely accused Grace as being "unfit"” (see

Katsaris affidavic) and that on January 18, 1978 three Temple
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meubers surrounded Timothy at Timehri Airport in Guyana and
threatened his snd Grace's lives 1f they did pot drop legal
proceedings (see Crime Report made to Guyana Comeissioner of
Police Lloyd Barker on January 18, 1978).

The sforesaid conduct on your part constitutes a violation
of Article 12 (1) of the Guyana Constitution, quotedabove, and
Article 12 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, which
states as follows:

"Ro one shall be subjected to arbitrary interference

with his...famfly... ." .

. ¥I. DEMANDS FOR RELIEF

We hereby demand that you, Jim Jones, immediately cease and
desist from the sforesaid conduct and that you do the following
additional acts immediately:

1. Publicly answer our questions regardipg your threat of a
collective "decision.,..to die™, and publicly promise U. 5. Secre-
tary of State Cyrus Vance and Guyana Priﬁe Minister Forbes Burnhanm
that you will never encourage or solicit the death of any person ’
at Jonestown, whether individually or collectively, for any reason
vhatgoever;

2. Remove all guards physically preventing our relatives from
leaving Jonestown;

3. Return all passports and money taken from our relatives to
then for their permanent possession;

4. Permit and encourage our relatives a one-week visit howe,
at our expense. (Because our relatives have been in Guya;a for

months (and some, for years) and because it is our belief that they

€1l
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do not know the full Peoples Temple story and have been preju-
diced against their families, we demand you demonstrate in prac-

tice your contention that they are their own agents by permitting

and tnéournging our Telatives to visit their families in the U. S.

for one week, with our guarantee that we will provide them with
round trip ai? fare and not interfere with their return at the
end of the family visit should they so choose.)

5. Permit our relatives to write letters to whomever they
wish, uncensored and in private.

6. Permit our relatives to read letters sent to them im pri-
vate'and without censorship.

7. Abide by the orders of the courts in the United States
which you have heretofore ignored.

8. Notify us within three days on your radio-phone network
of your full acceptance and compliance with these demands by con-
tacting: Steven A. Katsaris, Trinity School, 915 West Church
Street, Ukiah, California 95482; telephone (707) 462-8721.
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AFFIDAVIT OF YOLANDA D. A. CRAWFORD SHOWING
THE TEACHINGS AND PRACTICES OF REV. JAMES
WARREN JONES IN GUYANA, BOUTH AMERICA

I, Yolanda D. A, Crawford, certify as follows:

1. I was in Guyana, South America as a merber of Peoples
Temple from April 1, 1977 until June 29, 1977. Rev. James
Warren Jones (“Jim Jones®}, the leader of Feoples Temple, was
in Gﬁylna most ©of April and during the latter part of June, at
which times I witnessed the following statements and practices
by him.

2. Jim Jones said that the United States is the "most evil"
nation in the world, referring to its political and industrial
leaders as "capitalistic pigs”. He said he would rather have
his people dead than live in the Dnited States,

3. Jim Jones prior to June sajid that people would be coming
to live in Guyana for a temporary period cf time. 1In June-Jim )
Jones stated that the people he brings over from the United States
will be staying in Guyana 'permanently'; )

4. Jim Jones said that nobody will be permitted to leave
Jonestown and that he was going to keep guards stationed arcund

Jonestown to keep anybody from leaving. He said that he had

guns and that if anyone tries to leave they will be killed ("offed”}

and their bodies wiil be left in the jungle and “"we can say that

we don't know what happened to you.” He also said, *I can get a
hit man for fifty dollars. It's not hard for me to get a hit man

anywhere.”
b
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5. While still in the United States, Jim Jones asked the
Temple ®embers to turn all their guns over to him, I also saw
ammunition being packed in crates for shipment to Guyana
addressed to Peoples Temple from San Francisco. I heard Jim
Jones say, "If anyone tries to start anything, we are ready and
prepared to die for our cause.®

6. Jim Jones said that black people and their sympathizers
were going to be destroyed in the United States, that "the Ku
Klux Klan is marching in the streets of San Francisco, Los Angeles,
and cities back east™. There was 'fiéhting in the streets, and
the. drought in California is so bad, Los Angeles is being deserted*.

7. Jim Jones said that everyone should turn in their passports
and all their mwoney to him, that nobody is to visit any local
Guyanese people unless on a "mission™ and in the company of other
Temple members, that nobody is to wake any telephone calls to
relatives, that nobody was to send any mail to the United States
without first getting it "cleared®. All incoming mail was first
received by Temple secretaries and read before being shown to the
perscn addressed.

8. Jim Jones said that "I will lay my body down for this
cause” and asked others to make the same promise, which they dig
by & show of hands, and also asked them to commit themselves to
kill anyone attempting to hurt him.

9. Jim Jones ordered all of us to break our ties with families.
He said that our highest and only loyalty should be "the cause®,
and that the only reason for staying in touch with our families
was to collect inheritances when ®"they died off" and to ;eep

them pacified “so as not to wake trouble for the cause”.

.
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10. Jim Jones ordered us to “report” on one ancther to

prevent "treason®™. Nis technique was to have everyone report to

-
-
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i= {or his two or thres =ost
talk or behavior of others.

il. Jim Jones ordered paople punished when they broke his
rules. The punishments included food-deprivation, sleep-depri-
vation, hard labor, and eating South American hot peppers. I saw
& teepager, Tormy Bogue, being forced to eat hot peppers at a
public meeting.
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of #50 or more residents has dared to leave Jonestown since my
mother, husband and I left on June 25, 1$77. Before Jim Jones
allowed me to leave, I was forced to promise him I would never
speak against the church, and that 1f I did I would lose his
"protection” and be "stabbed in the back”. Furthermore, Jim

Jones ordered me to sign a number of self-incriminating papers,

"
(2]

that I had plotted against that government, that I was part of

the PPF (Peoples Progressive Party}, which is the cpposition party
in Guyana, and that I had come toc Guyana to help the PPP. Jim
Jones said the reason for signing those papers was to discredit

me if I ever decided to leave the movement “"and talk®. Also,
before leaving for Guyana, I was ordered to fabricate a story

and =4
the ocean. I was told that if I ever caused Jim Jones trouble,

he would give that statement to the police. He further intimidated
me and others inthe congregation by saying, *I, {Jim Jones) have

Mafia connections, and they will stand with me all the way."

J%
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1J. I beard him gtate to the congregation in Guyana that

Q

Marshall Kilduff, who wrote the firat articles exposing him. was
dead. MNe said, “The anyels have taken care of him®. We all knev
tha “angels® weare his pecple who would do you in 1f you cromsed
Jim Jones.

14. Jis Janes ordered all talephone calls to relstives in
the Dnited States w0 be made in the prasence of Tenplse mambers
and aftar coaching, When my mothar rrisd to call ber brother in
the Dnited Ftates and get him to stop criticiving the Temple, Jim
Jones stopd by her side and told bar everything she was to may
and thas faulted bher for not baing forceful encugh. He ordersd
W o tell our relatives in the fnited States to stop criticizing
him or we would not be allowsd to Teturn home.

15, On nomercus occesions ' was in the congregetion when he
told us  °l am Cod™ and “there 1s po othar God, and religion
is the oplum of the pacple.” Ee stated be used religios ocaly to
get to the Rasses. .

16. I recall several {nstances of Jim Jones ptating he could
#ilence critice or defectors by accusing them of being homosexuals,

child abusers, terrorists or sexual deviates.

1 Seclars under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is trus

and correct. Pxecuted at San Prancisco, Califorpia on/April 19, 1?4.
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{) SsTEVEN A. ®ATSARIS O

AFFIDAVIT
AN ACCOUNT OF SOME OF MY EXPERIENCES WITH PEOPLE'S TEMPLE CHURCH
WHEN 1 ATTEMPTED TO VISIT MY DAUGHTER IN GUYANA.

In July, 1977 my daughter Naria called me from San Francisco to tell
me she would be going to the People's Texple Agricultural Mission in
Guyana and would be theye several weeks. She also informed me that

an article highly prejudicial to People's Temple Church was about to
be published in the New West magazine and asked if I would send a tel-
egram to the publisher in support of the Church's work, I did so stat-
ing i; the telegram that I believed they were working with people that
our social system had largely neglected. Shortly sfter the first art-
icle appeared in New West magazine my dsughter called me from George-
town to inform me that the article was untrue, politically motivated
and that I should have no concern about her activities in the Church.
She also told me that she wanted to stay severzl more weeks in Guyans

if that was agreeable with me.

At that time a nusber of articles appeared in newspapers concerning

the experiences of some members of the Chuych. 1 became increasingly
concerned about my daughter when I read that members had been subjected
to various types of psychologicsl and physical coercion. In several
phone calls with my daughter I wa: assured that she was well and told
her that in several months I would be visiting Washington D.C. on pers-
onal business snd was considering going on to Guyana sfterward to see

bex. She appesred enthusiastic and receptive to this idea.

20
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My davghter's letters continued to be positive mentioning that she
missed me, was concerned about my health, and asked me to send down
some mosquito netting and other things that she needed. Early in
September 1977 I contacted the Church offices in San Francisco and
asked thgn to inform Maria on their radio phone that I would be arriv-
ing in GeoTrgetown on September 26, Several days passed and 1 received
a telephone call from People's Temple éhurch telling me that radio com-
munjcation had not been favorzble and they were unable to contact my
daughter. I told them to keep trying since there still was adequate
time before I would be leaving for South AmeTica. Several days later
at 3:00 in the morning I received a telephone call from an unidentified
person who told me that she was part of the group of people who had
left Peopie's Temple Church. The purpose of her phone call was to dis-
courage m¢ from going to Guysna. She s$»id it would probably put my

daughter in a difficult position. The caller hung up before I could

ask any questions. The following night again at approximately 3:00 A.M.

I received another phone call. Again the unidentified caller cautioned
me about going to Guyana and in more forceful terms told me that it
might not be safe for me to do so. The following night 1 received
another telephone call at approximsately 4:00 in the morning. This

time the caller was a man who told me I should think carefully about

my decision to go to Guysna and mentioned that since 1 lived alone on

8 rvanch in an isolated area my home could be burned down.

The next night on September 14 I received a radic phone call from my
daughter Maria. She told me she had learned of my plans to visit her

in Guyana and asked that T delay my trip until December when a group

619
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of prominent clergy would be wisiting their agricultursl project.

The radio phone csll was prolonged with many pauses and interruptions
but the essence of the conversation was a series of obstacles present-
ed to me by my daughter to discourage me from yisiting. After I told
her that 1 did not wish to travel with a group of clergy in December
and that I would pe going down September 76 she told me that the gov-
sroment of Guyana discouraged visitors due to the "tremendous harras-
sment” that Jim Jones had been subjected to. She mentioned that he

bad been shot at in the jungle. I told my daughter that both she and
Jim Jones knew that I would not harrass lheu, that I had supported

her ng?bership in the Church and that I would go to the Guyanese Em-
bassy in Washington and wsk for cleatrance to travel to Guyana. After

& peuse, Maris toid me that it was the policy of the Church mot to per-
mit visitors to the project. This seened'extre-ely strange to me since
T had letters from my daughter indicating that there were daily visitors
to the project. (See attached copy.) 1 then offered to meet Maria ir
Georgetown. She told me she would not be in Guyana but would be in
Venezuela during the time of my intended wisit, I suggested‘leeting

her in Venezuels but she said she could not see me there since she would

L

only be in thal couniry several days and wanted o spend that time with
ber fiance, Her flance's name reportedly was lLarry who was the medical
officer for the agricultyral project. I have since learned thst another
parent Sherwin Harris has been told that his daughter in Guysna is mar-
tied to the same doctor, I interpret this ploy as & rather crude at-
tempt to assure pavents that their children in the Church are well and

married or about to be mavrried to finc professional people.- The radio

phione T&ll was exiremely strange and Gaused me great anxieiy because it
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di& not sound like my daughter was free to speak for herself and cer-
tainly her choice of words did not sppear nstural. The long psuses
in the conversstion wade me suspect she was being coached. When I
finelly told her that 1 was upset and frightened and that I would use
every legal and diplomatic means to see her she replied that she would

nat see me even if I 8id come to Guyana,

The following day I sent a telegram to Rev. Jim Jones telling him of
wmy concern and asking for his reply. (Copy attached.) No reply was

ever forthcoming.

Shortly afterwards 1 left for Washington D.C. where I contacted John
Matheny, Military Advisor te Vice President Mondzle, and Frank Tuminiz
of the Guyanese Desk of the State Department. I told them of my con-
cern and solicited their help. 1 also went to the Guyanese Embassy
and was assured that I could travel to Guysna. When I arrived in
Georgetown I first went to the United States Embas¢y and made contsct
with Mr. Richard McCoy. He showed me & handwritten tramscript that was
delivered to the Embassy by People's Temple Church member Pnhla Adanms
The wessage claimed to be from my daughter and had been received in
Georgetown via radic phone. It stated that Maria was happy, she was
twenty-four years old, engaged to be married and had had a traumatic

childhood and did‘not wish to see her father. Mr. McCoy stated that
was a thild molester and had sexually abused my daughter and offered

that as a reason that Mariz did not want to see me. After an unsucces-

sful attempt to make contact with my daughter in the interior I returned

3
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to Washington D.C. and related my concern to the State Department,
Senstor Hubert Humphrey's office, Senator Cranston's office, Congress-
man Phillip Burton's office, Congressmsn Lawson's office, the Vice
President's office, and the International Human Rights Commission's

office.

After my return to California I contacted and personslly interviewed

#s many former members of People's Temple Church as would speak with
pe. To my dismay I learned that wy daughter had been received into

the innermost governing body of People's Temple Church and held a pos-
ition of influence 2nd intimate knowledge of the workings of the move-
ment. I further learned from former members that she was responsible
for large anmounts of money and while in San Francisco would on occasion
have upwards of $200,000.00 in cash and checks in her room at the Tem-
ple. I ascertained from people who had firsthand knowledge that Maria
had been required to sign an undated suicide mote that could be used

to explain her disappearance should she ever attempt to leave the Church.
In addition to this she had signed statements incriminsting herself
and her family of various imagined bizarre misdeeds. I was furthér
told by a former member of the Church that she and Maria had been re-
quired to sign statements that the Children's Residential Treatment
Center that I direct was involved in a gigantic welfare fraud, that it
was staffed by child molesters and homosexuals, that I myself was a
child molester, and had sexually abused one of the girls in the program
and that the children in our care were being abused. I was also teld
that my daughter's 1ife could be in jeopardy if People's Temple Church

thought that she was about to defect, In view of the threatening

24
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phl;ne calls that I have received, this appeared to be a definite pos-
sibility. After speaking with Mr. Robert Chilamidos an investigator

for the State of Celifornia, with Mr. James Hubert investigator for

the United States Treasury Department, and Mrs, Jan Tespool an investi-
gator for the Mendocino County Sheriff's Department I lived in constant
anxjety for wmy daughter's safety, i was convinced that People's Temple
Church was using their bumanitarian efforts and social welfare activi-
ties to cover for their ultimate goal which is the establishment of
world socialisa (facism?) with Jim Jones as their leader and that they
would stop at nothing including calumny, charscter assassination, black-
msil, thrests of violence and even murder to achieve their goal. In
clrly'November I made another trip to Washingtom D.C. wheére 1 convinced
Guyanese Ambassador Lawrence Mann to srrange a meeting between my daugh-
ter and me. He went to Georgetown and while there called me and told
me that Rev. Jones had sgreed to the meeting and assured him that he
wanted the members of his Church to have the closest possible relations
with their families. ] was told to come to Georgetown which I did the
folleowing day. Ambassador Mann met me at my hotel in Georgetown, told
me that Maria would be in the following day and that he had ;rrangeé

to take Maria, Nr. McCoy from the United States Embassy sand me to dinner
as his guests. After the dinner he lﬁd Nr. McCoy would depart and

Maria and I could have the opportunity to speak privately. Maria did
not arrive as planned and the Ambassador phoned me explaining that the
Church was having difficulties getting her to Georgetown from the inter-
for. The following day I was given the same story. And finally by
Ssturday of that week the Ambassador called and told me that Maria would
be arriving st 4:00 p.m. At 6:00 p.m, thst day the Ambassador sgain
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:nlied, appeared somewhat irritated and said he had been informed by

the Church's offices in Georgetown that Maria had arrived but was not
feeling well and could not go to dinner. I immediately called the
Church offices and asked to speak with my daughter. T was told to

wait and after a considerable delay was told that Maria was not there
and had gone out to dinner. I asked that she call me at my hotel when
she Teturned and was assured that she would. I did not receive a tele-
phone call on Saturday night. However, at 7:15 Sunday morning I was
informed by a representative of People's Temple Church that Maris

would meet with me in 45 minutes. Ambassador Mann and Mr. McCoy were

at the meesting when Maria arrived with four other persons, two men --
one vho identified himself as an attorney representing the Church -- and
two women. Maris appeared agitasted, could not look Be in the eye, and
did not return my embrace which appeared unusual and even ominous to

me. She looked as if she had not slept well or had been deprived of
sleep over a long period of time and her general attitude was one of
suspicion, hositility and parancia. She accused me of causing trouble
for the Guyanese government and stated that becsuse of my efforts Guyana
had been black listed by the International Human Rights Commission, - She
stated further that the Church had been informed by the United States
government that I was a member of a conspiracy sgainst the Church and
was sssociated with a right wing congressman who intended to destroy

the Church. She accused me of lying to her sbout my health. When I
poeinted to Paula Adams, one of the women who sccompanied her to the
meeting, and asked if she knew that this woman had gone to Mr. Mcloy

and told him that I had abused my daughter sexually, Maria refused to
discuss the subject. When I told her that 1 had information that she
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h‘d signed an undated suicide note, she demanded to know the source
of my information. I told her that was not the important issuve and
and that she could alleviate my anxiety by simply telling me it was
mot true. She replied that since I would not reveal the source of
ay information she would not discuss that subject. In the course
of the conversation with Maria I told her that before leaving for
Guyana I had spoken with Grace Stoen who wanted me to convey her love
and concern to her son John. Maria told me that Grace was an unfit
mother and she had abused her child and that Mariz was now the mother
for John. She also told me in a tone that I did not believe possible
from my daughter that if Grace made any attempt to get bher child back
she would be sorry. My daughter's affect and the manner in which she
spoke conveyed to me the tone of a serious threat. The entire meeting
was extremely painful for me and depressing. I managed to tell my
daughter that if she ever wanted to return home & ticket would be wait-
ing for her at the Embassy. When I told her of my belief in God and
that somehow things would work cut, she and ancother woman from the

Church were quick to peint out to me that they do not believe in God.

After the meeting I went to the sirport to catch a flight to New York
City. At the airport I received a message to call Mr. McCoy. In our
telephorne conversation he told me that both he and Ambassador Mann
were disturbed by the meeting and believed that something strange was
happening since he could see no reason why the Church should take that
attitude toward me. He told me that he would write to me, but to this
date 1 have received no communicetion from him. After arriving in New

York City I procceded to Hlshingfon D.C. where I spent numerous days
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contacting as many people in the government as I thought would help

me. Most were sympathetic but were quick to point out that since my

-~

Since November I have received zo communication from Maris and have
not sttempted to make contact with her since I believe this might be
interpreted either as an attempt on my part to get ber out of the

Church or as a sign that Maria is waivering and is about to defect

and might place her life in jeopsrdy.
Steven A. Xatsaris
Trinity School for Children
Ukiak, California
April 4, 1978
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SUMMARY LISTING OF OUR RELATIVES IN JONESTOWN, GUYANA

Hane of Relative at Age 3Signer of This Accusation Relsationst
Jonestown —_— . to Signer
1. Wagner, Mark 16 Richard Wagner (San Frsncisco) Son
2, Harris, Liane 21  Sherwin Harris (Lafayerte) Daughter
’ Elizabeth Harris (Lafayerte) Sister
3. Ponts, Donna 15 Don Ponts (Ukiah) Daughter
+. Oliver, William S, 18  Howard Dliver (5an Francisco) Son
Beverly Oliver (San Francisco) Son
b, Olh;cr. Bruce H. 20 Howsrd Oliver & Beverly QOliver Son
». Katsaris, Maria 24 Steven A. Kataaris (Ukiah} Paughter
'. Rozynko, Michael 20 Sandy Rozynko Milla {Qakland)} Brother
Steven Mills (Oakland) Bros.-in-]
‘. Rozynko, Chris 22 _ Steve Mills & Sandy Rozynko Mills (Same)
. Stoen, John Victor & Grace Stoen (San Francisco) Son
Timothy 0. Stoen (San Francisco) Son
. Bly, Mark A. 17 Neva Jean Sly (San Francisco) Sor:t
. 8ly, Donald E. 42 Nevs Jean Sly Husband
. Houstom, Patricia 14 Robert H. Houston (San Bruno) Grandehils
Nadyne L. Houston ($an Brunoc) . Grandchile
Carol Boyd Riece
. Houston, Judy Lynn 13 Robert & Nadyne Houston; Carol Boyd (Same)
. Kerns, Carol Amm 19 Ruth Reinharde (Davia) Sister
. Kerns, Ellen Loufae 51 Ruth Reinhard:t Mother
. Rarris, Magnolia 61 Sylvia White (San Francilsco) Mother
Leinacla White (San Francisco) Grandmothi
. Lopez, Vincent 17 Walter Jones {San Francisco) Legal Gua:
. Simon, Marcia 22 Leon Simon (Oakland) *  Daughter
S{mon, Barbara 22 Leon Simon * Daughter
@riffich, Msry M. = 52 Rose Davis (San Francisco)  Aumne
Carnella Truss (San Francisco) Mother
Louise Blanchard (San Francisco)} Sincer
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SUMMARY LISTIRG OF OUR RELATIVES IN JONESTOWN, GUYANA

Name of Relative at Age Signer of This Accusation Relarion
Jonestown —_— _ to Sipne
21. Cobb, John 18  James Cobb, Jr. (San Franciaco) Brothe
22. Cobb, Brends 15 James Cobb, Jr. Siater
23. Cobd, Sandra 21 James Cobb, Jr. Simter
24, Cobb, Joel 12 James Cobb, Jr. Brothe
25. Browm, Ava 26 James Cobb, Jr. Siater

26, Touchette, Charles &7 Mickey Touchette (San Francisco) Father

27. Touchette, Joyce 45 Mickey Touchetta Mother
28. Touchette, Al 23 Mickey Tou;:het.te - A Brothe
29, ‘l'ou.checte, Mike 2% Mickey Touchette Brothe
30. Touchette, Michells 19 Mickey Touchette Sister
31. Swinney, Cleve 65 M¥ickey Touchette ' Grandf
32. Swimney, Helen 65 Mickey Touchette . Grandn
33, Swinney, Tim 39 Mickey Touchette Uncle
34, Berry, Diana ? Camella Truss (San Franciaco) Daught
' 35. Griffith, Marrian 15 Carnella Truss . Sister
36. Griffith, Evmett Jr. 20 Carnella Truss Brothe
37. Griffich, Amonda 17 Carnella Truss Sister

TOTALS: 37 Relatives in Jonestowm ,
25 Signers of Accusatiom v



RELIGION

Temple Trouble

In the poneblack Fillinone district
of San Francisco, the Rev. Jim Joner
I revered as 0 gond Samuritan with
patrons in very high places. As pastor
ofthe People’s Temple, one: of the largest
Interfuith churches in Calffornia, jones
mot only claims Cod's power to heal the
lk&butdwvieldspdpnbieclmlumg
city and state political leaders. The gov
emor, lieutenant governor, mayor, sherlfT
wod district sttorney have all vished
the temple and, during the 1976 Presi-

ial campaign, jones himself shared
a platform  with Rosal -

i oseph
hmmﬁtﬁuhml{lhﬁ
s the s-Cusations.

hind the controversial minister. May-
o Mocune hus sakd he saw no evidence
shat Juncs had brokes any liws anel, in 2
seeent Sumliy-moeming seomon af
Srmple. black staty Asscimblyman Willie
Brown Laise.ed the aitacks “n messare of
{the church's] efectivencas.™
ches a religious sogiulism
that he hirmnclf, & appeary, s the Grst
o practice, His church, which claims
20,000 members stucwide, SponsOn a
drig-rehabilitation prowram, & feee mes
tutmnt and mcdical e and 4 hegalwid
servive. Mone exdically, Jones cicose-
s hic Skt give up their private
property and live in bre-rent apartuscents

et by the: dwirch from Hhe: wity. Junes
e his wike Jive madectly alove the
waple, where they ane rairierg o myultine
vlal faniily of moun sdogsted chikitan
plvts Lty rwrs s, Rast his il metive
wath ahwr B expreascd politics, mnl
o Flation Day, the po deliver e
theirbeader. Tn two naont el races for

Newmmrek, Augnat 13, 1977

tissue
L ]

muyor end district sttomey, Jones's nai-
wented followers were considensd ine.

portant to the winners.,
Accordingta some: lonner church meas-
™, , Joues's power in based ax
much on fear and frund w on hith. His
services are often held behind huked
doors, and even then Jones is
by bod The breskawsy parish-
nen bed ritua] bedil;:sulnd 't‘l‘lh
milisting group encountery at all-
wight sessions. A former secretury to
the her fuked

_-'byd ﬁ'u ck

I ayi icken guts as
nﬁemdmi::ml::nlym‘;ﬁm
bl

-.:.3

chette, 28, bk hiw she wnd edoven uther
shikents shept in w crowdod o g |
won given u woekly dole of 32 cuch as
wembeers of o femple wumnne. Tou-
chette, who is white, sid thuat Semzs, wive
] Yun Amcrivun Qitian, told e “how
ugly and harrildc # was o e white,” and
“not o have sex boaue we wor all
Istent homancxuale ™

KK Laura Comeliux, 82, a black wim-
an, said that Jones promised his followers
ahaven in Cuyana when, as he predicted,
Fascists took over the U.S. ' Hy said they
had a plan to exterminate blacks like they
did the Jews,” Comeline recalled, She
also described a ritual by temple mem-
bers that drumatized a Ku KI
lynching. “That'y why people turmed

thrests against their
talk to police and said

Jones (inset), Kian drama: That's mepkw”alfmeyhad'

and had been talked nto giving the: -
ple govermnment funds they recvived for
running fostercare hoimed.

When New West st considered ine
vestigating the People’s Temple, the
editors were burragned with PMous from
politiciany and busincssnien t kill the
story. When the editors peristed, some
wore harused st home ABONYINS
cullers. Mounwhile, other boud news
mes reported similar cocecion and only
when wurd of Hwe pecssun: campuign

d in s hocal newspuper colmn
diel exconcmben of the u-mp.l‘u viduntesr
we bt of their coperdengars,

In sepursde Interviews with News.
wWekk, kooner kllowrrs uf Juenss cormudun-
ot the New West aeport. Micki Toas

ﬂ-udleyh-ihmmmkhlign Glse
conlevgions i crimes such a5 eIty
aguinst the govemownt. “Tim always
said he had an in with the policr,” i
Deunna Myrtle, 38, “sn we: thouht gning
to the police woukd b suicice,
Church offcials huve Insucy stube
menty countercharging that sonse of the
dizeentens woene termarists and child e
lesters. Themgd the ¢u ~y,
Jooes has renuined af e Guyuna i,
which the churcly mys it funh with
$150.000 mrnually. And som susgnt
that the Hew. Mr. s may b the st
0 tuke up permunent wylum in the
Cuyunu haven,
BTN | WOODWARD =i AR WWWTARER wen
STEP™lN BATLE & Son Fremam

FY

e,
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d



U M ~N OO 0 W N e

BRESE®EIGGTER N =8

25
26

CHARLES R. GARRY

GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERNAN, BROTSKY,
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.
1236 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

SAN FRANCISCQ, CALIFORNIA 94102
TEL: 8&4-3131

Attorneys for Defendant

PEQPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES
OF CHRIST, a nonprofit corporation

- ENDORSED
FI1LED
e Frerims Coety Superiee Coen

ccP 191978
CARL M. OLSEN, Clerk

sY THOMAS COOK

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN AND FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

JAMES COBRB, JR.,
Plaintiff,

vs.

PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES
OF CHRIST, a nonprofit corpora-
also
known as JIM JONES; TERESA BUFORD;
JEAN F. BROWN; PAMELA G. MOTON;

tion; JAMES WARREN JCHNES,

inclusive,

Defendants.

Date:
Time:
Dept:

[ e B e A e

DEMURRER TO COMPLAINT
POINTS AND AUTHORITIE
SUPPORT THEREOF

[CCP § 430.10)

NO. 739 907

AN
I

e

-
-

October 2, 1978
9:30 A.M.

9 Law and Motion

This demurrer is accompanied by a motion to strike.

pefendant Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ demurs

to the complaint herein as

follows:

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

1. The first cause
cient to state a cause of

plaintiff seeks damages is

2. The first cause

of action does not state facts suffi-

action in that the conduct for

not outrageous.

which

of action is uncertain in that

BB-1-4-1
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plaintiff alleges specific injuries in paragraphs 22-25 which appa-
rently result only from the sending of a letter to him on March 14,
1978, as described in paragraphs 18-20. But in paragraph 12,

lines 25-26, plaintiff alleges that he suffered great and emotional
distress as a result of a telephone call allegedly made ig'kpril,
1976. And in paragraph 20 plaintiff alleges that various other
acts which he alleges were done with intent to cause him great

emotional distress and fear, as described in paragraphs 8-16,

induced an unspecified "state of mind of plaintiff." It is unclear

acts alleged in paragraphs B-16 or merely from tﬁe sending of the
letter alleged in pafagraphs 18-20.

3. The first cause of action is uncertain in that in
paragraph 5 plaintiff alleges that all of the defendants were the
agents and employees of their codefendants and were acting within
the course and scope of such agency and within the permission and
consent of their codefendants in doing the things alleged in the
complaint. But in paragraphs 13 and 14 defendant Moton is specifi-
cally excluded from the conspiracies alleged in those paragraphs.
Furthermore, in paragraph 14 plaintiff alleges that tactics of
terror and fraud were personal to defendant Jones prior to June 23,
1977. Presumably this refers to the acts alleged toc have been
ordered by defendant Jones in paragraphs 8-12. In paragraph 20,
plaintiff alleges that all of the defendants, inciuding defendant -
Moton, participated in sending the letter described in paragraph

18. 1In light of the allegations of paragraphs 13, 14 and 20, it

R |
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is impossible to determine what is meant by the agency allegation

plaintiff alleges are liable for which acts.

4. The first cause of action is uncertain because the
reference to “each of the acts complained of herein®" in paragraph 8,
line 22 is vague, ambiguous, and at best grossly over-inclusive.

The complaint is 27 pages and 73 paragraphs long. Plaintiff could
not conceivably have intended to allege that defendant Jones indi-
entire complaint. It is unclear which acts he does intend to
include within that allegation.

that it is
unclear from the allegations of paragraph 9 what, if anything,

plaintiff alleges that defendant Jones had to do with the telephone

i naragranhs a-+ of baragravh 9 and wheather or not
1 paragraphs a-¢ of paragraph 3 ar r not

calls.

has omitted from paragraph 11 all but six words of e alleged

"I

threat described in that paragraph, thus making it possible to

& el [y
T Cna Cinie

rr

7. The first cause of action is uncertain in that it is not
clear whether plaintiff intended the reference to “"the tactics of
terror and fraud which had been personal to defendapnt Jones” in

paragraph 14 to refer to the acts alleged in the paragraphs of the-

fcomplaint or to other and undescribed "tactics.”™

88-1/-4-3
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of paragraph 5. It is also impossible to determine which defendantsg

r



GARRY, DREYIFUS, McTERNAN, BROTSK Y,

HERMNDON & PESONEN, INC.
PES MANKET STRERT AT CIVIC CENTER

SAN FRANCIICO. CALIFORMIA BOINE

[ITR AT}

TEL:

N O e W N

10
11

]

14

16

19

21

B. The first cause of action is uncertain in that it is
not clear whether plaintiff intended the reference to the “"conspir-
;cy and agreement above alleged” in paragraph 15 to refer to the
conspiracy alleged in paragraph 13 or that alleged in paragraph 14.
9. The first cause of action is uncertain in that it is
unclear what, if anything, is the significance of paragraphs 16 anc¢

17. Plaintiff does not allege that the acts described in those

paragraphs caused him any emotional distress or contributed to the
"state of mind" referred to in paragraph 20, line 19.

10. The first cause of action is uncertain in that para-
grah 18 does not specify which defendants allegedly sent the
letter described therein.

11. The first cause of action is uncertain because the
reference in paragraph 20, line 19 to the plaintiff's state of
mind is unclear in that it does not indicate what that state of
mind was.

12. The first cause of action is uncertain in that para-
graph 21 does not specify to which defendants it refers. This is
ambiguous since paragraph 20 refers to defendant Moton as having
sent the letter, but paragraph 21 alleges that the acts described
in paragraph 20 were done in furtherance of the conspiracies and
agreements alleged in paragraphs 13-15, and defendant Moton was

specifically excluded from the conspiracy and agreement allega-

tions of those paragraphs.

13. The first cause of action is uncertain in that

paragraph 23 does not specify which defendants are included in

¥ |
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the allegations of willfulness, wantonness, malice and oppression.
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

14. The second cause of action does not state facts suffi-
cient to constitute a cause of action in that the facts alleged do
not constitute outrageous conduct by defendants or any of-;hem.

15. The second cause of action is uncertain in that para-
graph 26 incorporates all of the allegations of the first cause of
action and is thus liable to all of the defects of uncertainty
described in paragraphs 2-13 of this demurrer.

16. The second cause of action is uncertain in that in
paragraph 5, incorporated into the secoﬁd cause of action by
paragraph 26, plaintiff alleges that all of the defendants were the
agents and employees of their codefendants and were acting within
the course and scope of such agency and with the permission and

consent of their codefendants in deing the things alleged in the

complaint. But in paragraph 29, lines 8-9, plaintiff specifically
excludes defendant Moton from the conspiracies and agreements
alleged in that paragraph. Paragraphs 27, line 13; 28, line 7;
32, line 18; 33, line 15%; 35, line 22; 36, line 25; and 37, lines
5-6; all refer generally to “defendants.” In light of these

ible to determine what is meant by the
agency allegations of paragraph 5. It is also impossible to
determine which defendants plaintiff alleges are liable for the
acts alleged in the second cause of action.

17. The second cause of action is uncertain in that

paragraph 27 does not specify which defendants allegedly published
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18. The second cause of action is uncertain in that
paragraph 28 does not specify which defendants allegedly published
the press release described in that paragraph.

19. The second cause of action is uncertain in that

paragraph 32 does not specify which defendants published the letter

and press release and had the intent described in that paragraph.
20. The second cause of action is uncertain in that para-~
graph 33 does not specify which defendants were acting in further-

ance of any conspiracy or agreement, though defendant Moton had

been -specifically excluded from all the conspiracies and agreements

alleged. Furthermore, paragraph 33 does not specify which acts and

things alleged in this second cause of action were done pursuant
to which previocusly alleged conspiracies and agreements.

21. The second cause of action is uncertain because the
phrase "the aforementioned acts™ in paraqraphs 34, line 18; 35,
line 22; 36, line 25; and 37, line S5 is ambiguous. It is impos-
sible to determine from that phrase for which acts plaintiff in-
tends to hold defendants liable in the second cause of action.

22. The second cause of action is uncertain in that para-
graph 35 does not specify which defendants allegedly acted will-
fully, wantonly, oppressively and with malice.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

23. The third cause of action is uncertain in that para-
graph 38 incorporates all of the allegations of the first and
second causes of action and is thus liable to all of the defects

of uncertainty described in paragraphs 2-13 and 16-22 of this

M Be-1-4-s~
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demurrer.

24. The third cause of action is uncertain in that in
-paragraph 5, incorporated into the third cause of action by
paragraph 38, plaintiff alleges that all of the defendants were the
agents and employees of their codefendants and were acting within
the course and scope of such agency and with the permission and
consent of their codefendants in doing the things alleged in the
complaint. But in paragraph 39, lines 16-17, plaintiff specifi-
cally excludes defendant Moton from the conspiracies and agreements
alleged in that paragraph. Paragraphs 41, line 10; 43, line 9;
and 50 lines 6-7; all refer generally to "defendants.®™ 1In light
of these allegations it is impossible to determine what is meant
by the agency allegations of paragraph S. It is also impossible
to determine which defendants plaintiff alleges are liable for the
acts alleged in the third cause of action.

25. The third cause of action is uncertain in that para-
graph 41, line 10, does not specify which defendants allegedly
published the open letter described in that paragraph.

26. The third cause of action is uncertain in that para-
graph 43 does not specify which defendants were acting in further-
ance of any conspiracy or agreement, though defendant Moton had
been specifically excluded from all the conspiracies and agreements
alleged. Furthermore, paragraph 43 does notspecify which acts and
things alleged in this third cause of action were done pursvant .
to which previously alleged conspiracies and agree;ents.

27. The third cause of action is uncertain in that

7> BB-lI14 -6
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paragraph 50 does not indicate which defendants allegedly had
feelings of hatred and ill will and acted with a desire to oppress
plaintiff.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

28. The fourth cause of action is uncertain in that para-
graph 51 incorporates all of the allegations of the first, second,
and third causes of action and is thus liable to all of the defects
of uncertainty described in paragraphs 2-13, 16-22, and 24-27 of
this demurrer.

29. The fourth cause of action is uncertain in that in
paragraph 5, incorpo;ated into the fourth cause of action by
paragraph 51, plaintiff alleges that all of the defendants were the
agents and employees of their codefendants and were acting within
the course and scope of such agency and with the permission and
consent of their codefendants in doing the things alleged in the
complaint. In paragraph 53 plaintiff alleges that defendant Jones'
voice was heard by "all other named defendants and by FIRST DOE
through TENTH DOE,"™ and that these defendants acted upon his order
pursuant to the conspiracies and agreements alleged above. But
paragraphs 13, 14, 29 and 39 specifically excluded defendant Moton
from those conspiracies. 1In paragraphs 52, line 17; and 54, line 13
plaintiff refers to "defendants”™ generally. In light of all of
these allegations it is impossible to determine what is meant by
the agency allegations of paragraph 5. It is also impossible to
determin which defendants plaintiff alleges are liASIe for the

acts alleged in the fourth cause of action.

5-
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FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

30. The fifth cause of action is uncertain in that para-
graph 62 incorporates the allegations of the first, second, third
and fourth causes of action and is thus liable to all of the de-
fects of uncertainty described in paragraphs 2-13; 16-22; 21-27
and 29 of this demurrer.

31. The firth cause of action is uncertain in that in
paragraph 5, incorporated into the fifth cause of action by para-
graph 62, plaintiff alleges that all of the defendants were the
agents and employees of their codefendants and were acting within
the course and scope of such agency and with the permission and
consent of their codefendants in doing the things alleged in the

complaint. 1In paragraph &5 plaintiff alleges that "defendants

did the acts and things herein alleged pursuant to, and in further+

ance of, the conspiracies and agreements above alleged. including
that alleged in paragraph 39 herein.® But paragraphs 13, 14, 29
and 39 specifically excluded defendant Moton from those conspira-
cies. In paragraphs 63, line 18; 65, line 25; and 73, lines 7-8
plaintiff refers generally to "defendants.” 1In light of all of
these allegations it is impossible to determine what is meant by
the agency allegations of paragraph 5. It is alsc impossi
determine which defendants plaintiff alleges are liable for the
acts alleged in the fifth cause of action.

WHEREFORE, defendant Peoples Temple of the Disciples of

/1777
el
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Christ prays that this demurrer be sustained and for all other
proper relief.
Dated: September 18, 1978

GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERNAN, BROTSKY,
HERNDON & PESONEN. INC. -

w2000 72 9t2111
CHARLES R. GARRY
Attorneys for Defendants

88-1-4-9




GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERMNAN, BROTSKY,

HERNDON & PESONEN, INC,
1298 MARKET STRELT AT CIVIC CENTER

BAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 34192

TEL: 441110

PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL---1013(a),2015.5 C.C.P.

I am a citizen of the United States; my business address is
1256-Harket Street at Civic Center, San Francisco 94102. I
am employed in the City and County of Sanm Francisco, where
this mailing occurs; I am over the age of eighteen years and

not a party to the within cause. I served the within

Demurrer toc Complaint and Points and Authorities
in Support Thereof [CCP § 430.10]

on the following person(s) on the date set forth below, by
placing a true copy thereof enclosed In a sealed envelope
with postage thereon fully prepaid, in the United States
Post Qffice mail box at San Francisco, California, addressed

as follows:

Timothy Oliver Stoen
120 Montgomery Street, Suite 1700
San Francisco, CA. 94104

I certify or declare under penalty of perjury that the fore-

going is true and correct. Executed on September 18, 1878 .

at San Francisco, California.

Signature

83‘”‘_‘* -0
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GARRY, DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY, S Clerk
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC. M. OLSEN,
12536 MARKEY STREET AT CIVIC CENTER C},Rll > 'W_C_QQ“;;;“"
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA nwz‘ B'[___,.. -~j"" ot

TEL: 8843133

Attorneys for Defendant
PECPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES
OF CHRIST, a nonprofit corporation

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
IN AND FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
JAMES COBB, JR.,

Plaintiff, NO. 739 907

VS,

PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES

OF CHRIST, a nonprofit corpora-
tion; JAMES WARREN JONES, also
known as JIM JONES; TERESA BUFORD;
JEAN F. BROWN; PAMELA G. MOTON:

and FIRST DOE through FIFTIETH DOE,
inclusive,

{CCP §§ 435 and 453)

Date: October 2, 1978
Time: 9:30 A.M

Dept: % Law and Motion

Defendants.

e Nt st St Yt St el st St St it gt gl Mgl st el

TC EACE PARTY AND THEIR ATTORNEYS QOF RECORD:
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 2, 1978 at 9:30 A.M.

or as soon thereafter as the matter can be heard, in the Law and

Department of the above-entitled Court, defendant PEQOPLES TEMPLE

OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST will move the Court for an order to

strike the following portions of the Complaint in the above-enti-

tled action:

l. From the first cause of action, page 6, paragraph 13,

-1-

88 -1-4-1l

NOTICE OF MOTION TO STRIKE
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lines 7-8 the following words: "defendant JONES knew that he was
about to be exposed in the press for various crimes and immoral
acts.”™

2. From the first cause of action, from page 8, line 1

7 to
page 9, line )4, all of paragraphs 16 and 17.

3. From the second cause of action, page 14, paragraph 29,
lines 12-18 the following words: “"Plaintiff is informed and be-
lieves and thereon alleges that defendant then and there referred
to such a threat euphemistically as a threat of 'revolutionary
suicide’ when in actuality it was a megalomaniacal threat of ‘'‘mass
murder' which would result in the death‘of minoer children not old
enough to make voluntary and informed decisions about serious
matters of any nature, much less insane proposals of collective
suicide.®

4. From the second cause of action, page 16, paragraph 32,
lines 5-14 the following words: “Attached as Exhibit D and made
a part hereof is an article from the June 15, 1978 issue of the
"San Francisco Chronicle' newspaper which is entitled, 'Grim Report
From Jungle.' Said article purports to be an eye-witness account
by 'defector' Deborah Layton of the acts of defendant JONES and
shows that plaintiff's interpretation of the March 14 open letter
and the April 18 press release as a reference to mass murder was
accurate. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges
that the aforesaid article on Deborah Layton is true and correct
in all respects.”™ -

5. From the third cause of action, page 17, paragraph 39,

8é- I/'_'I' /o
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lines 21-26 the following words: "as a collectivist society whose

members, including plaintiff's relatives, would be reqguire: to

[devote total allegiance to defendant JONES and to terminate all

meaningful family ties. One of the purposes of said conspiracy and
ag:reement was to deter plaintiff from attempting to re-establish
even minimal contact with any of his relatives above-mentioned."

6. From the fourth cause of action, paragraph 55, page 22,
line 17 to page 23, line 1, the following words: "™Attached as
Exhibit G and made a part herecf is the ‘'statement*® referred to by
the above-mentioned press release. It is a 49-page document
signed by plaintiff, and is entitled: 'Accusation of Buman Rights
Violations by Rev. James Warren Jones Against Our Children and
Relatives at the Pecoples Temple Jungle Encampment in Guyana, Scuth
America.' It was served publicly on PEOPLES TEMPLE offici#ls in
San Francisco on April 11, 1978. It is attached hereto for the
purpose of showing that the publication of the above-mentioned
press release was made of and concerning the plaintiff and was so
understood by those who read the press release."

7. The article entitled “Grim Report From Jungle®™, attached
to the complaint as Exhibit D.

8. "Accusation of Human Rights Violations by Rev. James
Warren Jones Against Our Children and Relatives at the Peoples
Temple Jungle Encampment in Guyana, South America®, attached to
the complaint as Exhibit G.

Said motion will be made on the grounds that said parts

of the complaint herein are jrrelevant, immaterial, redundant, and

-3- Bo-n-A-13
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scandalous.

Said motion will be based on this notice, the Memorandum
of Points and Authorities attached hereto and filed and served
herewith, all the pleadings, records, and papers on file herein,
and any oral or documentary evidence presented at the hearing on
the motion.

Dated: September 18, 1978

GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERNAN, BROTSKY,
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

CHARLES R. GARRY
Attorneys for Defendants.
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TRELY AT CIVIC CENTER
CO, CALIFOANIA 34181

L dea-M N

SAN FRAMCH

GARRY, DREYFUS, MCcTERNAN, BROTSKY,
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC
1E08 MARKET &

TE

PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL---1013(a),2015.5 C.C.P.

I am a citizen of the United States; my business address is
1256 Market Street at Civic Center, San Francisco 94102. I
am employed in the City and County of San Francisco, where

this mailing occurs; I am over the age of eighteen years and

not a party to the within cause. I served the within

-~
-

on the following person{s) on the date set forth below, by
placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope
with postage thereon fully prepaid, in the United States
Post Office mail box at San Francisce, California, addressed
as follows:

Timothy Oliver Stoen

120 Montgomery Street, Suite 1700
San Francisco, CA. 94104

I certify or declare under penalty of perjury that the fore- .

going is true and correct. Executed on September 1B, 1978

at San Francisco, California.

Signature

BB-1-A-15
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Som Frencime County Superior Coun
£ 978
CHARLES R. GARRY SEP 191 L
GARRY, DREYFUS, Mc TERNAN, BROTSKY, CARL M. OLSEN, Cler

1236 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 84102

TEL:

Attorneys for Defendant
PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES
OF CHRIST, a nonprofit corporation

JAMES COBB, JR.,

PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES
OF CHRIST, a nonprofit corpora-

tien;

JEAN

and FIRST DOE through FIFTIETH DOQE,
inclusive,

ENDORSED

HERNDON & PESONEN, INC. oY 7___,33:192'56.5,_._‘{2_.?';-;—-

MMM

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN AND FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Plaintiff, NO. 739 907
POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
IN SUPPORT OF DEMURRER
TO COMPLAINT

Date: October 2, 1978
Time: 9:30 A.M.
Dept: 9 Law and Motion

vs.

JAMES WARREN JONES, also

F. BROVN; PAMELA G. MOTON;

Defendants.

Tt N Nt Tt Vot Vl® Vil Nl Wt Vmrt N N mal” Nanat Vbt

II.

III.

WHEN ANY GROUND FOR OBJECTION TO A COMPLAINT APPEARS ON THE
FACE THEREOF, THE OBJECTION ON THAT GROUND MAY BE TAKEN BY
A DEMURRER TO THE COMPLAINT.

CCP § 430.30

THE PARTY AGAINST WHOM A COMPLAINT HAS BEEN FILED MAY OBJECT
BPY DEMURRER WHEN THE COMPLAINT DOES NOT STATE FACTS SUFFI-~
CIENT TO CONSTITUTE A CAUSE OF ACTION.

CCP § 430.101e)

THE FIRST AND SECOND CAUSES OF ACTION DO NOT STATE FACTS
SUFFICIENT TO CONSTITUTE A CAUSE OF ACTION FOR INTENTIONAL
INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS BECAUSE THEY DO NOT ALLEGE
QUTRAGEQUS AND EXTEME CONDUCT.

To constitute a cause of action for intentional iniléction

. B8~/1-§-16
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of emotional distress the conduct complained of must have been

extreme and outrageous.

Alcorn v. Anbro Engineering, Inc.
2 C.3d 493, 498 (19707.

The conduct must have "gone beyond 211 reasonable -bounds of

decency.”

State Rubbish, etc. Ass'n. v. Siliznoff,
38 C.24 330, 333-339 (1952).

The law intervenes only where the distress inflicted is so severe
that no reasonable person could be expected to endure it.

4 Witkin 24 2515
Rest. 24, Torts § 46; comment j.

As pointed out in paragraph 2 of the demurrer, it is
unclear what specific conduct of defendants plaintiff claims caused
him severe emotional distress in the first cause of action. It
appears from paragraphs 22-25 of the complaint, however, that he
claims his injuries were all caused by the letter attached to the
complaint as Exhibit A and quoted in full in paragraph 18 of the
complaint, He claims that this letter caused him severe emotional
distress because it caused him to fear that he would be murdered
by supporters of Chris Lewis and supporters of Jim Jones.

A fear of being murdered would certainly cause most
people severe emoticnal distress, and to threaten cne with that
possibility might well constitute "outrageous conduct.” But
there is absolutely nothing in the letter allegedly sent to
plaintiff by defendants which contains any explicit or implicit

threats of or references to murder or any physical harm to

8b-/1~4-1>




GARRY, DREYFUS, MCTERNAN. BROTSK Y,

HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.
TESS MARMKY STREET AT CivIC CENTEN

AN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA $4182

TEL
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plaintiff. There is no reason whatsoever that this letter would

put plaintiff in fear of being murdered. The writer simply indi-

‘cates that he or she and possibly others did not like what plain-

tiff was doing and that his course of conduct would earn him bitter
enemies. Such a letter would be a reasonable response to—plain-
tiff's efforts against the Pecples Temple since he left it in 1973.
It certainly does not constitute outrageous conduct. Thus it
appears from the face of the complaint, paragraph 18, and Exhibit A
attached thereto, that no outrageous conduct is alleged in plain-
tiff's first cause of action.

Similarly the acts which plaintiff alleges caused him
severe emotional distress in the second cause of action were not
outrageous. Plaintiff alleges that he was injured by the publi-
cation of an open letter and a press release in which plaintiffs
stated that the members of the Peoples Temple's collective com-
munity in Guyana voted unanimously "to resist harrassment and per-
secution even if it means death.® Plaintiff does not allege that
the members of that collective did not make that decision, but
merely that the decision and its publication caused him emotional
distress.

The press release of which
attached to the complaint as Exhibit C, specifically attempts to
explain this decision and to put it in the proper context. The
press release made it clear that the decision of the collective
members was a political decision comparable to th;t of Dr. Martin

Luther Xing or Patrick Henry. Certainly no one would contend that

™ @8 -/_/-l-/é’
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the publication of the choice of XKing or Henry to fight harrassment
and persecution to the death was putrageous conduct, though it
may have been distressing to some who heard or read of it at the
time.

Contrary to plaintiff's allegations in paragraphs*ZB and
32, there is nothing in either the open letter or the press release
which even remotely approaches a "megalomaniacal threat of mass
murder.” This appears clearly from the face of the complaint,
paragraphs 27 and 28, and Exhibit B and C attached thereto. Thus
though a threat of mass murder would certainly be outrageocus, it
is clear from the face of the complaint that no such threat was

made.

IV. THE PARTY AGAINST WHOM A COMPLAINT HAS BEEN FILED MAY OBJECT
BY DEMURRER WHEN THE COMPLAINT IS UNCERTAIN, AMBIGUOUS, OR
UNINTELLIGIBLE.

CCP § 430.10(f)

In pleading, the essential facts upon which a determination
of the controversy depends should be stated with clearness and
precision so that nothing is left to surmise. Mere recitals,
references to or allegations of material facts which are left to

surmise are subject to a special demurrer for uncertainty.

Bernstein v, Piller
98 C.A.20 441, 443~444 (1950)

Demurrer for uncertainty lies where a reading of the alle-
gations fails to remove uncertainty as to which act caused plain-
tiff's injuries.

Hitson v. Dwyer,
61 C.A.2d 803, 809 (1943)

.- -4~
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V. ALL OF THE CAUSES OF ACTION OF THE COMPLAINT ARE UNCERTAIN,
AMBIGUOUS OR UNINTELLIGIBLE.

For all of the reasons set forth in paragraphs 2-13, 16-22,
24-27, 29 and 31 of the demurrer, the first, second, third, fourth
and fifth causes of action are uncertain, ambiguous and umrintel-
ligible.
ONCLUSIOR

For all of the reasons stated above and in the demurrer,
defendant Peoples Temple's demurrer must be sustained.
Dated: September 18, 1978

GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERNAN, BROTSKY
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

Attorneys for Defendants

B&-11d -0
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GARRY, DREYFUS, Mc TERNAN, BROTSKY,
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC

PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL---1013(a),2015.5 C.C.P.

1 am a citizen of the United States; my business address is
1256 Market Street at Civic Center, San Francisco 94102, I
am employed in the City and County of San Francisco, wh;re
this mailing occurs; I am over the age of‘eighteen years and

not a party to the within cause. I served the within

Points and Authorities in Support of
Demurer to Complaint

on the following perscon(s) on the date set forth below, by
placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope
with postage thereon fully prepaid, in the United States

Post Office mail box at San Francisco, California, addressed

as follows:

BAN FRANCISCO. CALIFORMIA PaVR2
TEL:

Timothy Oliver Stoen
120 Montgomery Street, Suite 1700
San Francisco, CA. 94104

1288 MARMEYT STYRELT AT CIVIC CENTER

I certify or declare under penalty of perjury that the fore-

going is true and correct. Executed on September 18, 1978

at San Francisco, California,.

Signature

Ba-n-4-21
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CHARLES R. GARRY

GARRY, DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY,
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

1258 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

AN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 34102

TEL: sss-11 )y

Attorneys for Defendant

PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES

OF CHRIST, a nonprofit corporation
N

[T

.
ENVOUKSED

FIl1LED

Sen Promcises Couy Superior Comny

SEP 191978

CARL M. OLSEN, Clerk
BY. ... THOAS COOK

Duwws CI--ﬁ.

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN AND FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

JAMES COBB, JR.,
Plaintiff,
vs. '

PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES

OF CHRIST, a nonprofit corpora-
tion; JAMES WARREN JONES, also
known as JIM JORES; TERESA BUFORD;
JERN F. BROWN; PAMELA G. MOTON;

and FIRST DOE through FIFTIETH DOE,
inclusive,

Defendants.

[ A A v i

NO. 739 907

NOTICE OF HEARING
DEMURRER TO COMPLAINT
Date: October 2, 1978
Time: 9:30 A.M.

Dept: 9 Law and Motion

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the demurrer filed herewith has

been set for hearing on October 2, 1978 at 9:30 A.M. in the

Law and Motion Department of the above-entitled Court.

Dated: September 18, 1978

GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERNAN, BROTSKY,
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

By

CHAREES R. GARRY
Attorneys for Defendant

d 2
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GARRY, DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY,

HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.
1198 MARKET ATREET AT CIVIC CENTER

SAN FRANCIBED, CALIFORANIA S4102

[TTS 1P

TEL:

PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL---1013(a),2015.5 C.C.P.

I am a citizen of the United States; my business address is
1256 Market Street at Civic Center, San Prancisco 94102. I
am employed in the City an. County of San Francisco, wh;re
this mailing occurs; I am over the age of eighteen years and

not a party to the within cause. I served the within

Notice of Hearing Demurrer to Complaint

on the following person(s) on the date set forth below, by
placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope
with postage thereon fully prepaid, in the United States
Post Office mail box at San Francisco, California, addressed

as follows:

120 Montgomery Street, Suite 1700
San Francisco, CA. 94104

I certify or declare under penalty of perjury that the fore-
going is true and correct. Executed on September 1B, 1978

at San Francisco, California.

Signature

ga-n-$-23
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/’I‘H:;.HL IS5 GOINs TO SE A AUCTION AT THE TRANSPOKT ARD HANBOUR LIPARTLENT

<

QUESTIGNS TG Bab¥bdNodssasalsofo3o¥#s8 KAY NELSQN VENET & CHhISTIAN GENE

1.1 TALK.D TO A Mah MAK-D KIM AT THE IEROX COMEBANY AROUXD TH: C RLLK FRCE THE

LEXCO AND KB HAs TRAOGPICAL PISH Taunb »iT UP BUT M0 FISh. I T'LL FIk TR.T I WAS
IN THe BUSSINLSS OF SLLLING TRCFICAL AL -E LITE UP ANT TCCK WME Il HIS OFFICE
AN. HE TGLD ME THAT HE UANTEL KNOW WHAT XIN_. OF FISE THAT T HAD AYD RE JOULL

BUY TH-i PRON ME , HZ 321D TEAT HL WaAlTiLl TO SUY TEEWL FROL LE FIRST ~ND THIN

H. #0ULL GIVE THE Walio OF THE LISTUREITCRS #HO WILL BUY FISK BY THE 1,000 'S,
IF ALL WhEN THE MNE.? BOAT CUR PLANE COMe: IN COULD _OWEBGDY BRING SOME SAMPLES

GEME CLAIRIN ZNCUAS Yhoht THE PISH ARE.(LARG- -LASTIC BAGS AR AL DALY IN THE
STrrsY BISE THE O Z5 TiAT RIN TALLEY USES) «  ALb) A AN © A¥ D JOHNIY BARROW
¥#HG IS A TECANWICIAN AL G B S RARI 57.TIWI ASK:=D ¥ IF Rt WAS DELLING WITH T:E
AQUAKIUN FIsHEs. I T)LL ¥IK YERS AND ThaT #§E CaX CATCH TEE FiSH KIGHT Q' OUR

Rk

5 RS

PROTERY . EE T LD :LE TRAT TWE G VERMEMLT (OR W-0 EVER IS5 RESYONIRLE POR THE X

BUS=I~EuS QF THE PICK USID TO IMPORT TROPICAL ﬁSH INTQ THE CENTRY2!! I ASKXED
HIM AGAIL AND EE REFPREATED IMPCRTED  BECAUSE THERE IS5 NO "'E TEAT FAS A BREED
ING SYSTEM S.T UP 20 KiEP THE FISH FROM GOING EXTINCT., SO AS SO0 ANS GENE

CHAILEN OR sROEVER CAl GO QUT AND CATCE S7LE MORE P THOSE PISE. 7R MAYRE IF

CHARLIE CHAN CAN BE COQHTIACTED TO CATCH S0 E THEN I M POSTIV.B THAT I CAN GET

MONEY FAOM THE PISH THAT WE RRING IN.
/|ln¢¢iiiu¢og¢-tq.lqn&&i’siﬁ.ﬁ.ﬁnofiiiiai!i}iil!{&nﬁclltiit&iwillq&i!#l&iil'&l

WonE Anl ARE Vard INTERLSTIZD Tu SEE  WnAT #00D 'ORKS THATYE HAVE 5:LC-JSE I.EY

WL, BUY IT ¢ LELL I Thed STCRE o SOIF CYajh C%ELD ; pp IN SOME GOF THERE &

B.ST WORK I Al SURE THAT I CAN GET IT SOLD
;liiii{l!?ﬁ’ilil'l—:i_g1&:{!?}.!{!!'{!!1‘! Y N Y I LI It T T

THEY KKV: 200 BA@A @P CriELT ThAT HAVE LOT BEEN CLAINED AND THEY YILL GO ON
AUCIION AUGUST 6,1978 AT 1:00 P.M. BSOXE ONE NLEDS TC SEE IF THE €O STRUCTION , -
DEFARTAENT CAn UbE THIS AND WE WILL GET A CO.LITTEE TOGOTO_THE AUC ION . ~
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" PAPuBS  HE Hiu A LIhOUSIN'l SBAVICE IX SAL FMHO(HE GHOFERED FEQPLE AROULD

TOWN IN ROLLS ROYCES) BUT HE WAS EVENTU4LY POT OCT OF BUSSINESS BEC UoE HE
WOULL MOT BUY TICK:T. POR THE POLICEMAN'S BALL al_ ThEY STARTEL ATTACKING G
A skAii BUALE AND THEN EViN UP 10 CKOUSTION A¥ THE ViRY m’.m STRELT POLICE
LEPAKTAENT. W: TALKED ABOUT THE BLACK LEADEZRS THAT WERE AND ARE NOW BEING ELI
¥-TED BY.THE POLICE OR THE SYATEM, HE ALsO TOLD US ARTER TALKING TOUS ABOUT T-L
DETZRIATION OF THE U.S. AND HO® IT IS A }IVE PLACE 70 LIVE POR A b ORT WHILE .
HE ¥OLD US THA? KE IS A HEIR %0 A IQT OF LAND OFF OF THE COAST AND IT IS V:RY
GLID CATTLE LAKD AND CAN BE USEL POR PLA. TING. HE IS INTERSTLD IK GIVING IT 20
A GROUP THAT WILL FARM THE LAND AND HELP GUYANA. HE SAYS THAT KE m*asz} T WANT
7O SELL IT BECAUaE KE FEELS THAT WHAT CAK I DO BITR TEE MONEY BUT SPEND IT. KT
SAID THAT HE CAN'T UNDERSTAND #HE ANY GUYANESE WOULD SANT 90 GOTO AM:RCIA SECAUG
MANY OF THE DOCT®RS THAT LiFT GUYANA BiCAUSE GF THE KEFERGNDUM ARE HAVING T0
TAKE WEDJQAKER JOBS 10 SURVIVE. HE AND THE DOCT® #ERE VEKY POSTIVE ABOUT THE
WY THL PRIk WINISTLR Is HUNSIMG ThE COUKTRY . . DR, MINGO (MINST R) THIS ¥:i>
KY PIRST TIME KBRTING HIN ARD HE oECMRD VERY PrIENDLY THi GUUSTIONS 1HAT &E Ack.
HIM W3KE AS POLLOWS$ I.DEEVALUATION GP THE GUYANESE DOLLAR? HE ©A> CONFILENT Th.
THE GUYANESE .QLLAR IS IN &O DALGER OF BLING DEEVULATED. 2.TLY¥00D FACTORY FGR
GUYANA,EE AGHE:DED WITH ALRIAN THOMPSON THAT If #ULL BE TO © STLY A.u #: WQULD
WA/ 70 PUL OUT 30 KUCH CAPITAL IN ORDER T0 TRY ALD MAKE SOME RETURNS. AMD AucO
THE olGuiR COMPAFILS COULD VERY WELL DROP THERE PRICES AND FREGZE OUT THE OQk
PANI. S.#E Cix MaP AFFCKD GDF FLIGHTS? HE SAID THAT HE WOULD TALK T0 THE CObMANL.
O: THE GDP TO GET US PREE PLIGKTS. 4.TIM JOMES GUN PERMIT NSEDS TO BE COMPL.TED
BECAUSE THEY DIDH'T XNO® IF IT WAS A KIFLE OR A “AND GUN? HE SAID TFAT HE WOULD
CHECK INTOTHAT AGALN. $.T-CUGHT IT MIGHT BE DIFFCULT BUT HE SOULD C XS LT AGAI:
ABOUT OUR RALIOLICENCE. 6.LARRY'S LICENCE HE WiLl DISCUSS IT WITE DR. GREEN WHE.
HE RETURNS FROM QUT OF THE COUNTRY BUT HL IS §URE THAT IT CAX BE DONE :E HAs REA
THE RPOPSAL.7.TR, 'REID WOULD SEE WEAZ? HE CAM DO IN RSGUARLS 0 J.J. § ALTH IN
SECURING k_DICAL S-KVICLS FOR “IN I¥ AN EM:ERG:ACE, 8,STULENT> Pk M PORT KATIU. A
GOING TO OUR SCH @L¥ B SAID 70 SIKPLY CINTACT THE KINSTERY GF EDUCA. 1N AKD
TELL THEN THAT #E CAN XOT ACC)IMATE THE STUDZETS AND EVERY THING OULD BE ALRIGH.
9.ROYALE (GUYANESE BQY PROM PORT XKATIUKA) WE FXPLAINED THE CASE T) HIk A.D hE
E.PRESSED SOLE €)i.CiRN A L TOLD US THAT THERE IS A SHIP THAT GO:S ABRDAD AND #ILI
ALC MUIATE MEDICAL P_RS)..5 THAT HAVE TO BE StI-PED P.R SURG-RY(QF ANY KIND) TO.

ITH{-QEITEPQPIlgiﬁlI-IllllOlllvll'lﬁlil}&.il‘lt!&l!lI-illl!ntﬁl*ii}l!*l&liillnlﬁ*.i.
TIM O'PERRA OF THE RUSSIAN EiLBao. EY TOLD US TEAT ThIEE IS uU'Ru‘:R‘;( AVIABE P R

PLAPLE THAT 3 D IT. BUT HE ¥OULL HAYZ THERE DCCT OR 171X nT R-YALZ WFKEk ko € LB
BPACK PROM kOSCOW ',  #E ALSO ASK:D US IF YE CEECKED WITh VELLIUSELA? HE AS D :Chw
COXRADE JIK JOYES ®AS DIING? AND FE SAIL THAT S WP

SOVIET UNIO.N TOGET !&EDICAL TREATLENT. - 7- _‘ | HUE PSRT 7/23/78

"I‘F— RIC:. PEGPLE COXE T




R L

.
t
1

PNC/REFZRLUK CoLEBRATION KHELD AT PNC Hia_QUATERS O} GAKWETT STREZT

CQ AL GEORGE WI.LIAMS(“EAD LAY OF CaJdOVILLE BiC) wib . L A.i  THAT
w. CAE A D Thd~i4ED US PCR CQUR SUZ:QRT.

COMPALE OSCAR DUKE w... ViRY GL:iL TO oEE ME H. KLPT COKING AROUND TO KE
ASKING KE I. I WAS ALRIGHT? LVEN BEFORE HE GOT DRUNK.

CUMAADE CUNLUIA #AS VERY GLAD ThaT T%00 OF OUR SISTERS(ELLIEASEANNTERES)
HELP.D 10 CHECH THE NA.ES AT THE DOOR AND GIVING OUT k-FhESHAENT TICKETS.
hE KEPT OL SAYING THAT =E WAS P_EASZD THAT E CALE ALD ALSC HCW TrnE GIRL:
WOraE_. EARIL=R IN THE DAY.

Olhcn PEAPLE TrnAT «E MULT AT TH: FULCTION: ROBLRT WILLIAKS REGIOLAL
vIKECTIOR FOR ThE FNC WAS VokY PLEASZD "HAT #B CAXE BUT 4EEX #E ASKED IF
HE COULD CUXE OV0R FCR LINGER HE SAID THAT HE D DN'T KNOW AT THE :OMELT.

V/L1ESLI. DOULDKI GE (WHEX #E WALE. L UP T0 HIM HE LYED ME UP A.D DOWN ALD

HE .AS CUAPLELLY COVERSL WITH NoCKLACZS AD RINGB. KES AFPR.ELL VIRY LUCH
20 BE A HOMOS XUAL) HE W)RKS POR THE GUYANA RICE BOARD ON WATER 5TR:--T.
1 ASKED HIM IP THE kICE BOAKD SOLD BROWL RICE, AND HE TOLD LE TEAT THoY
USALLY PULISH ALL THE RICE BUT POR A GROU? SUCH AS OURS Tail: % 0.D BE
SME XI.D CF SEECIAL COLDERSIATIGQN . HE “EZN BEGAN TO TELL JE T:AT THE
§RITL RICE IS WORL FULL OF NUENTRIANT> ACCORDING TO THERE ANYALISTS .
RJB.RT CORLIN WHOWORKS AS THE HEADL OB -TATE UNDER DH. REID TALKE. TO
SHARCN AND xYSELF ANL I INVITED 51M OVER TO THE HOUSE TEIS ¥EE< AND EE

CC.4ITEV HIS SELP T0O THURSDAY NILHT. NEVILLE TAYLOH: A YGUNs MAN IK
HI> TEZaNS «AS DAKCING WITH ELLIE AND I TALK-L T8 HIM 4ND HE IS ONE OF
THE BODY LUAKLS POK FRIME MINSTER BURNHAM ALL HIS PRIEND WAS ALSO A
BODY GUARD POR TH: PRIME MIN:ToR(THEY WERS OP:XLY BRAGGING ABOUT 4iING
BOLY GUAXD TO ELLIE AND SHAWNTEKRI) HE AND HIS PRIEND WAN. TO COLE TC
JONESTOWN .  EVERYBODY I M-T EVEN THAT DIDN'T HAVE A IMFORTANT J°B
SAID THAT &EAT A GOOD WORK THAT WE %ERE DOING IN TKE NORTE'EST DISTRICT.

/Ii“'**fii"li*lllli}il’lil‘II‘lilll‘".il‘iill Lt B TR BN ARERRER AR L RERN

DR, BOLVANL:IGH AXD KIS COUSIN HILBERT: WAS A EAST INLIAM AlD V-RY GOLLY
HE CALE INTO THE HOUSE WITH A SMILE,HE DIDN'T APF AR TO BE ALTI GOVEKaL:'
IN FACT HE WAS V-RY POSTIVE EVEX ThOUGH K% HAS TO WORK EXTiA -GURS BiCilt
MAKY DOCTORS ARE GCING BACK TO THE STATeS B:.CAUSZ THEY LON'T LIKE THR
REPERDUM . HE WANTS T0 COKE TO THE PROJECT BUT HE WORKS LV_RY IAY IK
KIS OFFICE,BUT HE IS GOING TO TRKY AWD ¥4XE TIME SOME WZEK END IN THEE
V.RY NEAk FUTURE, CJUSIN HILBERT: W.O J ST CAME SACK PROM SAL FRANCISCO
TOLD KIS COUSIN THAT HE #ANTED TO CME AND MEET US BRCiUs E EE DIDN'T
THIN: THAT ANY GROUF COULE BE AS BAD AS THEY W-RE PORTRAYED IK THE NE¥S
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NORMAN IJAMES $/30/78 NOT TAPED
THIS STATEYENT HAS TO DO WITH THE PURCHASE OF JET AIRCRAFT BY THE TEMPLE,

As the c hurch excanded we had been considering a mode of transvort which would be
faster and more convenient bhan owr buss fleet, DBeczuse I am a commercial nilot
and am liscensed to and do fly four engine Jets, T was selected to head up a
comittes to locate an airplane that would satisfy our needs and our budget. We,
after much looking , settled on the DC 8 = 33 as the make and model of aircraft
that would best serve our purposes, We had been actively shopring for about

a year and a half without findinga suitable-ircraft when an agent who was working
with us, Mr. John Roden "Aviation Advisory Service" of Oakland, Ca. advised us of
the availablility of two such alrcraft which were, he s=aid, located in Eurone.
Their asking prices were in line with the sume we had budget.ad

During (date) I arranged to go and inspect both craft with L.C, Davis,
another church memger, who is an eviation mechaniec. Jhe fimst craft we inspected
was availahle through KIM and was located Switzeriand, Basfl. We went there,
inspected the aircraft, maax made a judgemen a was suitable for our our-
ooses and proceeded to Paris where the other craft, offered by UTA, was said to

be, Upon arriva in paris we discovered that the aircraft was in fact at Kmspa:sha,

in Zaire, Africa. The company agreed to pay £he cost of going there to e the
craft so we went. ‘he aircraft was there when we arrdived and we gave it a thoro-
ugh inspectien, determining that it was also suitable for our purooses. While

we were at Kinshasha a large section of the airport was roped off and patrolled
by security personel, Light U.S. Airforce passenger planes were constantly comigg
in and out, and there was a lot of ground activity. It was common kmowlege there
that the CIA was basing their Angola operations out of Kinshasha. I kaysom

am quite sure that they were interested in two black Americans coming there, m B

a plane dewr, and insvecting it for sever.l days.

Several days later we returned to fan Fra.ncﬂ Bcp, and gf{{; . guch consultation
with the Church Board made an offer through 3R8 Agent/on the KIM offered craft.
Shortly thereaftse we received the reply that the plane was no longer for sale,
In fact it had not been sold and sometime later was aghin put back on the market.
We then made an offer on the second craft, the cne we had seen at Kinshasha, and
again received the reply that that craft, as well, was not available for sale.

In the urocess of equiping the church organization to overate a four engine jet
aircraft several of the members took flight training, and T had to take a trans-
ition course for the DC B. I took the course at the United Airlines training
facility at Denver, Colorado. While I was there I had an instructor who tried in
every way to make the course difficult. T am also a licensed flight instructer,
and have svent several years teaching and can well know when instruction is not
done as it hould be, As a result I was having a suonosed difficulty with the
course. I went to management and insisted uvon a change c¢f instructors and had
campleted the balance nf the course satisfactorally in a week. I om convinced
that*he first instructor was doing his best to orevent me from getiing qualified
for the IC 8 aircraft.
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NORMAN J. IJAMES

P.0Q. Box 15023
San Francisco CA 94115
Phone: (415) 931-9107

121 Third Street
Albertown

Georgetown, Guyana SA
Phone; 68787

PROFESSIONAL PILOT, AIRLINE MANAGEMENT

f - IR R == m z £
Duucavivy and l1ralning;

T. C. Howe High School, Indianapolis, Indiana
Graduated -- June, 1962

Qakland City College, Oakland, California
Attended -- September, 1963 to June, 1964

Franklin Flying School, Franklin, Indiana

Attended -- June, 1962 to February, 1963

Received Pilot's License

Other Aviation Courses =-- Febryary 1963 to November 1969
Army Education Center, Ft. Stewart, Georgia

Attended -- January, 1966 to May, 1966 -- Aviation Course

Garrett Airesearch Corp., Product Support Department
Phoenix, Arizona

Attended -- September 15, 1970 to September 30, 1970
Turbo Prop Engine Course

Rockwell International Aviation Division
Oklahoma City, Oklahcma

Attended -- November, 1975

Turbo Commander €90/630A School

United Airlines Flight Training Center
Denver, Colorado

Attended -~ May 31, 1976 to June 27, 1976
DC ~ 8 Transition Course

88-M-4-1



Resume: Norman Ijames - -2=

Education Results:

College: Personnel Management, Industrial
Relations Major

Aviation Training -- Airline Transport Pilot.

Garrett Airesearch -- Certificate of Completion of
Turbo Prop Engine Course

Rockwell Internatjonal -- Certificate of Completion

United Airlines -- DC-8 Jet Captain Qualified

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Born T oD b,

Height 511"

Health Excellent

Weight 150

Military Service Army: September, 1965 to

September, 1967
Salary Reguirements Open to Negotiation

REFERENCES WILL BE FURNISHED UPON REQUEST.
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Resume: Norman Ijames -3-

Professional Experience;

December 1976 to Present
Pacific Aero Inc., San Jose, Calif. (Domonic Imonti)
Assistant Chief Pilot A/C C-400 Series, BE 99, 680FL

August 1976 to Cctober 1976

Air Cardinal International, Century City, Calif. (Fred
Line Pilot A/C DC-8 Sorenson)
Company Terminated

October, 1975 to June 1976
Boise Cascade Corp., Boise, Idaho {Jack Newland)
Corporate Pilot, California Div. A/C 6%0A, Lear Jet

October, 1974 to October, 1975
Microphor, Inc., Willits, California (John Mayfield)
Corporate Pilot” A/C Light Twin

March, 1974 to March, 1976
Trans National Airlines, San Francisco Airport
Reserve Pilot - A/C DC-3

March, 1972 to October, 1974
Georgia Pacific Corp., Ukiah, California (Bob Ryan)
Department Supervisor

May, 1967 to December, 1971
ArabeacoAirlines, Inc., Oakland Airport, Oakland, Calif,
Director of Operations/Chief Pilot A/C C-45, HA-1 Jet Prop
(Worked part time until discharged from the Army

September 1967)

September, 1965 to September, 1967

United States Army, 6th USA Flt. Det., Presidio of
San Francisco, Calif,

Instrument Pilot Instructor

July, 1966 to April, 1967
FPlightways, Inc., Oakland Airport, Oakland, Calif. (Bob Short)
Flight Instructor (Part Time) A/C Light Aircraft

December, 1963 to April, 1965

Elrick Rim Industries, Oakland, California (John Fannon) .
Company Pilot/Prototype Machinist A/C Light Aircraft

B8-19-4-3
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Resume: Norman ljames -4-

PILOT QUALIFICATION

Six years specialized training in aviation and related
subjects.

Bave been flying for fifteen years total.

Type certificate Airline Transport Pilot {USA}
Ratings : ASMEL, Instrument CFI,
DC-8 Type Rating
Physical First Class Airman
TOTAL FLIGHT TIME —-- OVER 7,400 HOURS
Category SEL ° MEL TURBINE INSTRUMENT
Time 1842 5556 1651 714

Over 6,000 hours Commumand Time

Type Rated and Captain Qualified in all models of the
Douglas DC-8.

Pilot Time in the C-141, Convair 880, Lockheed Electra {L-188)
and DC-3, Time also in most Popular Corporate Twins and
Turbines.

Ground and Flight Simulator Training in the Douglas DC-9.

Worked as Director of Operations and Chief Pilot of a
scheduled commuter airline for about five years.

Designated by the FAA as a Check pilot, conducting all the
instrument flight checks for the above mentioned airline.

Under special provision of the Commanding Officer, my U.S.
Army job was an Instrumental Pilot Instructor, giving
preficiency instrument training.

No accidents.

No violations.

Last instrument check by the PAA in the DC-8 -- June 27, 1976.

Current Instrument Proficiency Check =-- July, 1977.

28-14-4 -4



Resume :

Norman Ijames SUPPLEMENT

EXPLANATION OF EXPERIENCES

Cc-141

L-188

Cv-880

While in the U.S. Army I was assigned in charge of
the Instrument Pilot Recurrent Training Program.
During that time we cooperated with the Air Force
on a special liaison arrangement which included
some simulator training in the C-141 and then flew
co-pilot on the C-141 for a lim.ted time.

Completed routine FAR 121 ground and flight training
for Transnational Airlines. Flew reserve pilot for
the airlines.

Under PAR 91 I flew First Officer on a leased
L-188 for the Peoples Temple Christian Church.

Also under FAR 91 I flew F/0 on the CV-880 under
contract to a Las Vegas corporation.

In cooperation with UTA and KLM Airlines I was
part of a team in Switzerland and down through
Central Africa inspecting DC-8 Aircraft. We were
physically inspecting the entire aircraft, its
systems and records. During that time I flew
and worked directly with some of the crews of Air
Afrique, Air Zaire, and African Safari Airways.

At a later date in cooperation with Continental
Airlines and Thal International Airlines, I
evaluated a DC-8-33 in Bangkok, Thailand.

As a result of the flight time, exposure and
knowledge of the DC-8 and its systems, I
acquired the DC-8 type rating on my own at a 121
qualified school, UNITED AIRLINES,

BB-K-4 -5



Resume: Norman Ijames SUPPLEMENT

The activities in which I was involved @during the
‘time period indicated with Arabesco Airlines, Inec. are so
diversified that this could only be a very brief
description.

As one of the originators >f Arabesco Airlines, Inc.,
and being elected Secretary of the Board of Directors, I
played an integral part in setting up the Corporate papers
and Corporate By-Laws, Corporate duties continued, of
course, up until my resignation. In the early stages of
the company, my duties on the operational level included
being the Chief Pilot, Maintenance Supervisor, Dispatcher,
Office Manager, sales and all public relations.

My final operational position was the Director of
Operations and Chief Pilot. As the Director of Operations
I was responsible for four stations and fifteen personnel.
The Chief Pilot duties included the training, scheduling
and supervising of twelve pilots. I also flew the line
at least two nights a week in almost all types of weather
and weather flying is a constant diet for that type of
operation. In addition to the foregoing, I have written
two California Public Utilities Commission Tariffs and I
have done almost all of the sales work invelved in filling
more than four air routes,

Hopefully, this brief description conveys some sense
of responsibility in Airline Operation Management. Any
further information is readily available.

B8~ry-4-6
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hec. 20, 1777

The Honorable Farhes Burnham
Prime Miniscer

Public Buildings

Brickdam

Geprgetown

Dear Prime Minister Burnham:

I'lease forgive what will undoubtedly end up being a lenpthy letter, but there

are a few matters ve think you would want to be aware of, and a few others that
ve would like to take this opportunity to bring to your attention, Turing the

Durinr the course of a friendly exchanpe with one of our staff memhers, one
of your security puards--without being prompted in any way——made the statement
that he liked the United States and preferred capitalism. The remark wasn't
very comforting, to say the least, for obvious reasons. We don't know his name
but he mentioned that he has been your guard for seven vears and was trained in
Cuba for six months. Our sense of duty requires that we report this to you, as we

felt it was & grave statement that mipht have serious implications in a time of
crisie,

Our members appreciated hearing you speak in Port Kaituma during your recent
visit, and this past Sunday in Black Rush Tolder. We aent 125 people to Port
Rajtuma who were rewarded for exemplary work with the privilege of poine, Ve
would have sent more people but it was discussed and decided that the loss in
production would be too great (which also affects how much we are able to assist
the Tarty.) (We hope our last assistance to the Repional Minister was helpful;
we'll continue to do this from time to time as we are shle,) Unfortunately, our
financial burden has been increased by the problem of our members' social secur-
ity checks being deliherately held up, (Ve will likely start & class action anit.)

Enowing these are difficult times, at least half of our people did not take
refreshments at the rally in Port Kaituma because they decided among themselven
not to add to the cost to the Party. (They did consider it a special reward for
work well done to be able to attend, as I wentioned.) Mad we known we were
going to be on the program, we would have been prepared with more things that
we're making and growing in Jonestown.

Our members enjoyed your speech immensely, Bishop Jones, who ordinarily
doesn't want to go out, would have loved to have made the trek to Port Kaitima to
heatr you speak. But our members wouldn't hear of it being that the arrest orders
are still in effect, and it's thus felt that 1t is still not safe for him to leave
the project.

Perhaps all the apgencies, such as Interpel, will see in time that the Rishop
has no political ambitions and then will leave Guyana and our people alone,
However, our attorney here says there has to be enormous money behind the attempt
to nullify our organization. Money ham been spent to buy-off any persons who
it is felt might be effective Iin promoting the conspiracy against us. (A
prominent San Francisco public relations firm has been hired, for axample, to

BB-K-a-



discredit us by utilizing the media. Former Temple members, including infiltrators,
provocateurs, and even a terrorist and Trotskyite element, have been paid to
fabricate bizarre, outlandish stories against us, These stories are then submi-
ted pre-packaged, we are told bv journalist friends, to the preess.)

‘One of those who has been turned against us is Timothy Stoen, the husband
of the woman who is attemptinp to pet custodv of Bishop Jones' son, John.
*1though they have been separsted for several vears, they are coming here in
tie first week of January, 1f not sooner, for the continuation of the hearings.
According to their attorney, they plan an indefinite atay when we know that
neither of them have any money of their own to speak of.

Stoen only used Peoples Temple to advance his own career as an attorney.
He was not in basic agreement with our socialist lifestyle, He pretended
otherwise, but his own lifestyle revealed too clearly his capitalistic nature,
_ The enclosed article, copied from an old news clipping, shows where his true
symnathies lie,

Another area of concern to us is in regards to varicus comments made by an
official whose wife we mentioned in a previous letter. (She was referred to as
not showinp patrietic concern when the national anthem was sung at a district
conference.) We're not wanting to indict this man; that's why I'm not referring
to him by name (not knowine who mirht read this). We hope this will be kept
confidential mo that things won't be strained further. It could he our own
subjectivity, but this official pave the impression that he had to escort you
and your deleration around. le said that when you came, he had to have rasnline,
so we pave him all that we had at the time and our people got to Port Kaitumn
(for the rally) the best wav thevy could., Nis comments made cur memhers feel
uneasy, He snaid he felt that our orpanization couldn't functlon without Bishen
Jones' charisma-—that it was the onlv thing holding us together, First of all,
the Rishop 18 not that charismatic; but bevond that, the remark showed a total
lack of awareness of the Bishop's character and loyalty, Though he does func-
tion as the leader of our orpanization, he has taken great pains to insure that
the survival of Peoples Temple does not depend upon his personal leadership.

One of our members, a woman, mentioned to this official after the rally
that you were sensitive to cut your speech short due to the heat, which few
leaders will do. He responded in a snide, cutting way, saying, "Yeah, but it
was still an hour long." Ve don't know whether he was testing us or what, but
if that's the case, our loyalty will alwavs come through 100X, It's absolutely
pointless to land that on us and we wonder why he continues to de it. Maybe
he is trying to test different ones of our sroup hecause everyone he talks with
hears him make snide little remarks, But there is some overlap because he put
one of our people, Harriet Tropp, throupgh it before. It's practically an
interrogation, In fact, that's how he tried to represent himmelf, as a sort of
official interrorator. It's almost as if he feels like he has us in a corner.
Our people got the impression that we have to do pretty much what he demands of
us.

The official said he had a one-track mind and then started in about sex.
lle said he believes in free sex and that such an attitude between men and women
and whomever is an indfication of freedom in other areas. It sounded very
strange to us, Among those talking with him were a lawyer and a school teacher.

BE-K-4 -



They didn't get argumentative; they simply said that people pet topether in our
grounr as they wish, although we do not encourage promisculty because it is a

form of exploitation, That was our statement, But then he went on to ask the
sroup about Bishop Jones' sex life. (The Bishop waa not present.) He asked if
the Bishop sav someone in the groun he wanted, would he be able to have sex with
that person (That's roughly how he put it). Ile was told that one of the Bishop's
strongeat character points is loyalty and that includes loyalty to his wife, (who
is under no small amount of fire in the States,) The group then said they didn’t
feel comfortable discussing the Rishop's sex life without him being present and
sugpested that the questions be asked of the Bishop himself, When it was
mentioned that the Bishop has been happilv married for 28 years, he said in a
brash sort of way, "Well, a lot of men are happily married but that doesn’t mean
they don't have sex with other women,” (The man's wife, by the way, who is
pregnant, was there during this conversation.,) Our people aren’t easily bothered
by forthright discussions, but they found this to be a disgusting performance,

His wife never spoke until he left the room, at which time she said she
would like to have some of our folks help out with a craft workshop with local
youth, We of course said we'd be happy to do so,

Maybe it is just this man's personality to act in the manner he does around
us. At least he did it directly to our face., (Although he has taken children
aside who later told us some rather stranpe questions he asked them,) He alsc
said he thought—from ohserving faces—that our people lacked spontaneity, which
is the most ridiculous thing in the world. Anvone would know by observing that
thev were spontaneously enjoying your mpeech. He attributed this "lack" te
regimentation and some sort of socialist authoritarianism. We told him to drop
by in the evenings or after work hours so he could see us when were having
recreation, entertainment, or simply moments of pleasure and levity, HNHe asked
us point blank if he could spend = week on the project, poine to meetinns, tour-
inp the various proprams and facilities, etec, We of course smaid yes but he
would be cominp with bias and not from our perspective at all, so we would prefer
that he not be sent. He could unever appreciate our lifestyle. lie maid he wanted
to bring some people from the Ridge on a tour in January and we said we would love
to have them, But we basically don't trust this man. He 1s someone who, in our
opinion, has no loyalty to you because he revolves almost entirely around his
own self,

It's people like the ahove-menticned who make us feel short-lived. We live
only one day at a time but we can’t help but wonder what we would face if and
when you, and a few of your top ministers, are not on the scene. We have not
6een the same character and commitment in others as we have seen in the few of
you. Knowing your resolve, has helped us when we've received anonymous letters
{an exsmple of one is enclosed) saying that there is no cormitment to us and
that we're going to be sold out here. We know these are—undoubtedly—tricks.

Another thing that was disturhing to us was a question asked by the official
wentioned earlier if we thoupht nur orpanization could be used as a front (just
as the Black Panthers had been found to be infiltrated,) It bothered us
because ve received word from a friendly source of ours that the man (Joseph
Mazor, the private investigator with the lonps criminal background who is referred
to as a "con man" in an official prohation report we obtained) who ia pulling the
strings said he was going to plant the notion that we are a CIA front, Ve teld
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the officlal that our organization is not conducive te infiltration hecause we
are a hard-working group of people, and as such, we really pet to know our
mwembers well., What we do is not glamorous, and through our work routine we

develop a high degree of comaraderie that would cause g phony to stick out like
a sore thumb,

The intelligence community is awvare of our organization, however-- there is
no doubt ebout that. Through an attorney for Naniel Ellsburg (who leaked the
Fentagon Papers, as you may remember), we learned how various data banks are being
used, particularly the kind that centralize information on dissidents and politi-
cal figures. One of these data banks is in East Lansinp, Michipan where I'm sure
it i3 no coincidence that a minister by the name of Trifa lives. Trifa has been
identified by a number of Jews as havinp participated in a mass slaughter of
Jews in Hitler's Germany. (A book we have entitled Wanted documents this man's
past and shows his connections with the American Nazl movement today and its
significant political influence.) Peoples Temple clashed with the Nazis when
we took them on in our newspaper.

The intelligence center housing the data bank {s connected with the Universirty
of Michigan., It gives actual recommendations and plans on how to "smash” (the
actual crude word that was used, post-iaterpate no less) persons who are considered
to be political threats. We're supposed to pet a copy of such a report which
we'll pass along to you. The intellipence is both national and international in
scope. Thie is the type of thing that poes on covertly in the U,S,, no doubt
without even the President's awareness, as it is unlikely that Carter would
approve of such a mess, (The data bank covers 5, American countries, including Guyana.)

The attorney told us that Bishop Jones is viewed as a political threat in
South America and that he is rated for kidnap or assassination., The Bishop is
not worried ahout these threats but our members are extremely concerned, The -
ironic truth is that he doesn't want anvthing for himself, He only wants to
establish a model community to help Guyana in her relations with the U!,5. To
help bring peace for Guyana, the Bishop doesn't even speak about the U,5. any-
more., He was refusing all political interviews when he was in the U,S. last.

He granted only those interviews that permitted him to epeak of our human service
work because, with the U,S5, public goinp more reactionary, he didn't want to
risk hurting Guyana's situation in regards to the U,S.

The attorney is concerned that the data banks make it easy to push orpan—
izations around because of the ease of feedinr information into them (which is
often false) and also taking information out. Thus, even honest agencies can
be confused and manipulated by the information that is under the aupices of
data banks, which a lot of people are utilizinp, Plus, the fact that the infor-
mation is coming out of a computer gives the information more credibility (at
least for a time) as well as an aura of authority.

It has long disturbed good peoples’' consciences in the States, including
progressives in government, that false information i{s fed {nto federal dats
banks with ease, 5uch information can be, and often has been, recirculated
and used for political reasons-— pawned off as the gospel truth, WHe don’t know
exactly what is going on in our case, but we sure have plenty of nefari-
ous and horrible things happening to us., They tried to poison Bishop Jones'
wife in a cocktail setting, which was quite a jolt recently. And just two veeks
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apo a younp man who was remotely connected with us who was an activist, was clear-
ly assassinated. Our people in the States see it as an attempt to intimidate us
into thinking we can expect more if we don't quit supporting socialism and
soclalist causes here and there. The informatfon on this case looks very bad.

No one, including our attorney, douhts that it was an assassination, The

victin had & considerable amount of money on his person which wasn't touched.

Bigshop Jones received a lot of harassment hefore he left the States,
particularly in the Los Angeles area where it's like a police state, Cde,
Claude Worrell told several of us before he died that--similar to Bishop Jones®
experience-~he was also the target of a set-up involwving plainclothes police
who hung out in men's toilets, (Cde, Worrell was undoubtely remembered there
for representinp memhers of the Clack Panther Party, which would automatically
buy trouble with law enforcement apgencies.)

I just want to bring a couple of other things to your attention that are of
concern to us here, Ome involves a man who came to our Open House last Saturday

night, There were a couple of hundred puests who came and all were friendly
except for him, He signed our guest book as L.P. Ferreira (or something close
to that) from the Register & Office. He serves in a capacity of marrying
people, and he said he didn't believe our people chose their partners. It was
an absurd and ludicrous statement because often the couples have related sexual-
1y, and one couple was even expecting a child before the marriage, {We don't
prohibit such relationships, as we aren't strict in that area, though we do
stronely encourage the nuclear family,) 1tlis statement was most disturbing
probably because he works in an area that attempted to serve the papers on us
concerning the Bishbop's son, This man was intoxicated at the time, but that is
wvhen we find people often reveal what's {n their minds,

An item that has just been brousht to my attention is that Constable
Pergaud came to the PNC meeting {(after nnt having attended for some time) makin

eel 2rie awnwRnasn el = valfhes

bigoted remarks about our people being "yankees™, It was obvious he was a
little drunk, I'm informed, He accused our doctor of only helpinp people who
support the government {which of course is ridiculous). He started his harangue
outside the meeting and then came inside., My information is that other Party
membhers were very supportive of us,

Finally, we wanted you to know how much we appreciated your friendliness,
as well as that of your wife, Dr, Reid, and inister Mingo followine the rally
last Sunday in Black Bush Polder. We felt as If we were treated with pennine
respect and that helped us conaiderably, hecause of our feelinpg of not havinp
a future. We know we work better than others we see who think they have a vhole

T1iFardma #+a Yduwa Lyt 46 halne masn tham ran suar bnm: 200 hauce nannlia af
+ATECAME UO aive, UL AT n2ips WMOTre TnAN ¥ou AN 2ver Khdw U0 nAVC pedpat O

your positions take the time to sav encouraging thinpgs and even make sunrestions
{such as the one you made about stocking our stream with fish). Thank you for
the show of friendship. We again pledre to you our undying lovalty— though
we're well aware of what that can mean. e are realists., We know there are

some who don't share your propressive views, and thus 1f you were gone our loyal-
ty would mean that we'd be pacrificed. Nut we face this because we've glways
faced what the future might bring, That is liow we've survived, O(ur people

have been through hell. 25 years of harassment in the U.S.—~the woat vicious
type of racist harassment that is more than anyone would believe, unliess they
themselves lived through it--caused Jim Jones to become very realistic, That

BB-/5-a-S



i3 whv vou can be masured of our solidarity and staunch support. It'a hased on
awareness and on principle, which is the best kind of solidarity to have, It'n
based on a 20 hour-a-dav work achedule of the leader, not on some charismatic
quality. Thouph he smpeaks and writes well, that's not where it's at, Jt's
based on an immense concern for every individual--to always be there in the time
of crisis or emergency and to risk himself for them.

There are many other things that seem sicnificant enough to pass on, hut
we've already taken more of a Prime Minister'a time than I suspect we have a
right to. 1If you have any supprestions or criticisms arising out of anythinp
we've hrought to your attention, we'd love to hear from you via any means you
might choose to communicate, Rut please know we are not expecting it, We only
want to he doilng our best to serve,

All the besc.
Co-operatively yours,

vy

Mike Prokes
Asst,.-to—-the-Bishop

cc: Dr. Reld
Min. Mingo

BB-)-a-6
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‘Withgu Food for Tuking Picfos'-ii

Tim Sloen; Littiélon graduate, who

bad the judactiy tg take'a piclure

Stoes fold sbout hiJ ordeal at
the Rotary Club_ Iasl "week ‘after
returning from™a year » ’g,_fon_‘_n

Berlin and see what il is 1Dce be
hind the Iron Curtain,* Sloen said
*The {irst thing thaf 1 hoticed was

¥

L et freedom, and 36 are
(healrical people nd musiclans B
w3k poleworthy that &’ Journalist)
was able to print in Moséow the X
erview with President Kennedy,”;
Began Taking Pictures LR

Sioen said he look a2 number of
pictures In East Berlin without ait-
Micully. Then he took one of a sign
being erected near the newly-built
o | A T | RSN 3
Three German lolficers rushed
ovér lo Tim and an East _Berlin
sludent” whe  war showing him
arpund They 100k the’ Ir at 12:30
p.am._to o building and beld thein
there untll § pam, -3 ¥ 00 ™
;1 was fexrful for my new-found
triend becauss be had taken too
many liberties for the Communists,
and 1 didn't want lo 2ot him into

-

T g
R I A

T ey
1 Locul Stuce

b B, RS RR S) s o v NLgEms By TR =0
_Fifteen ' hours . in_, Communist ol the building ‘and put ‘me 19 8
fands, Thil was the Experience ¢f | Crech car. We drove aind we drove
tn ‘silencs, ] dide't kuow Berlln
: was g0 large, We'came 1o & build-
of ‘2 sign, Ab_:,'mg-;ereqle_dnln Eust | Ing with bars on it and T Wwas Laken
Berltis s e T4 3 51 |in and questioded. They kept Loy
1Ag Lo, trip” me’ up, toming around
to the same guestions in different
words t seé if ['would contradict
myseif. [ hid to take everylhing
out of my pockets. They
roll_of expoyed film and kept M.

%1 giad when they brought me some

!l border and let me go=. "o 3. -

{ 61d 1ady recognized him as 2a Am-

3

j Ry

trouble, Stoen said, “Finally, wt
8 pan, (hree men escoried me qut

nt 15 Hours,

< N T

A P I

found a

amtn
- y

The ghards were curious aboul my |
nall clip and wanjed Lo see bow it
worked. They had never seem an
Americah coin purse that opens
# érack when you bend it, and they
,'wa'glik'eehﬂdru!ﬂllt_lm-

B
i
£

sive, and [ was trying o te ,
power of positive thinking. 1 had
had no food for 15 hours and T was

unpalatable hani sandwiches. Soon
afterwards, they took me to the

Stoen had a happier experience
in West_Germany, 8 miles {rom
the East German border. A Kttle

etican without much In"the way of

l..lﬂdﬂ-,; DR i
“She pressed two things In my
bands,” Stoen Teportied. “One gift j*
was about 40c worth of coins and |}
the other was's sack containing I
four bananas. She lold ime that
she Joved Americans for the Xind- -
bets she recelved from them atl:
the close of World War I~ .- 1t
Vet o NN

—time b

L

o

9
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I consider it my duty to do all possible to set the record straight.
It is imperative that you and your peonle realize what is going on, and
whare you are all headed. You are playing right into the hands of
international renegades who tre preparing to betray you and let you
go down the drain...when they present the U S administration their

comning deal with Japgan.

¥hy do you think Jaggan is comming to the USA so often these days?
Your money is your aopeal in Guyana. They are just waiting until you
get 'l your money transferred there along with 50,000 dollars you put
into defense bonds and then the government will teke 1t a'l over, We
¥now all your transactions in Guyana and we know some other things you
have done for Guyana. It i3 a*" part of a scheme to get a'? your members
on your lo~ation so that you can be isolated and systematically
exterminated. It is difficult to understand how you could be so zullible
You have only to read a few newspaners to find out the intermational
conspiracy 1s behind the whole thing, and you are being used as scave
goats, just 1ike the many other communist sympathizers back here in the
US. You say you believe in cconspiracy but you can't even see the
conspiracy which is temporerily winning there too. We know ahbout neov’e
in government there and be’leve me you have been s0’d out for money.
Tt would be in your best intere«t if you redeem yourself with the United
States. If you don't you wi'l regret it. Get those defense bonds
out now, or you will pay move than money. We can get the chi'd for
you if you cooperate. You can't win. In the end, 90 the best thing
for you to do is save yourse'f now, before we procede with our plans
to pet the child away from you. W¥We have guarantees. You can count
on our word that the tranzfer of money into Guyana and you not on’y
lose the child, but the future for you and your peop'e. You had better
play it our way, or you wil! not forget soon how sorry you wil) be.
Face facts, the Quyana Government is not loyal to you, sSo why b= 30
stupid as to place confidence in them.

~ If you want the child and tn save you and vour people, let us ¥now
by placing an add in the San Franciscoe Chronicle for ®James 5. Black,.
Beet you st the picture show at ten“. Otherwise, lose everything.

P.S. Of course you must understand that you are not going to 'mst
tonm there anyway, because thz USA and Guyana have a'ready

agreed to extradite you.




Dec. 14, 1977

Peoples Temple Agricultursl Project
P,.0, Box 893
Georgetown

Dear Cowrade:;

. Enclosed is a recent article from the Cuyana Chronicle which we had no
idea was going to be written or published. (The dentist who came to ocur
project in Jonestown was not accompanied by a reporter, and the picture
was taken for a photo album, oot for a newspaper article.)

Because of rumors being circulated about cur ministry in Guyana, we
thought this article was helpful in showing Peoples Temple in its proper
perspective, We are passing {t along in case you missed 1t in the recent
Sunday edition.

Also enclosed is a letter sent to Guysna from Assemblyman Willie
Brown, a very dynamic and high-ranking Black attormey-legislator in the
California State Assemwbly who works closely with Lt. Governor Mervyn Dymally,
(Dymally, who is a friend of Bishop Jim Joties and Guyana, is quoted in the
enclogsed Chronicle article.) Both Assemblyman Brown and Lt. Governmor
Dymally have been victims of harasswent and investipgations in the U.S. which
were based on trumped-yp charges that led novhere. The two officials were
cleared of all charges against them, as in the case of literally hundreds
of other black and minority leaders in the States who have been under
investigations.

Finally, we've included a letter from a prominent and respected San
Francisco couple, which we feel contains some keen insight in reflecting
the extreme difficulty of living a co-operative 1ifestyle in a viciously
competitive society, Despite the difficulty, we are effectively carrying
on our ministry in the States, and it continues to grow.

Here in Cuyana, wve're glad for the cpportunity to meore fully live what
we believe in and to build a truly equalitarian community which we've
found to be our answer to the socisl-economic problems caused by racism and
exploitation,

If you have any suggesations or constructive criticism of our work in
building a new home for many hundreds of settlers, we'd love to hear from

you. We want to do everything ins our power to serve this country’s best
interests to the utmost of our capability.

Begpectfully ~
ﬂ&»&’ o™

Richard Jnare

dB-15C



s
Did he leave a number or givg\-'any way to contact him?

Yes, I have two numbers, "

OK what are thosé?

Here just a minute I'll get them Don't let this guy con:~ after me.
OCh he won't come near you,

Now waite a minute... 1 wanted to know who 1 was talking to...
Timothy Stoen and he hasttwo telephone numbers: 391 -8038
you would get that around night time, Daytime you could get
391-5020.

Did he say if that was 5an Francisco or Los Angeies?

1 think that is where he lives

But he, ,.

that's his office

But you don't know if that's Los Angeles or S5an Francisco...

I'm sure it's San Francisco,.. Because he called me.,. Waite a minute
415 is San Francisco

Yes 415 right.

415 He gave me that.
He was on the phone a long time

About how long?
© I'm sure he was on the phone almeost a half hour

Wow

And he is making a lot of phone calls. He is getting intouch with a lot of people
and possible trying to get all these petitions and he's asking same people to come
to San Francisco.

Did he say anything about money or collecting money for this?

He said ... no he didn't say anything about collecting money. He said that he

did want to, you know, tell people to go there with the money to pay their children’s
fare if Jarm Jones doesn’t want to give them the money--they are willing to collect
the money to pay for the childrens' fare as long as they get them out. But Jim

Jones won't give them a diane. 88-“-[
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That's rediculous. ..
Well OK that's helpful. I got a lot of it down,

What are you going to do with it? ’

-You see, I called because ] was upset and I couldn't exactly tell them exactly
Who did you tdkte?

I talked to one of the secretaries there.

Where at Timothy Stoens?

No, at our Temple

Oh, I see

See, and I just want to get this information to themn because to see if they are
getting other calls . I'm sure that other relatives are being called,

I'm wondering about that.

Right, so if he is telling the same story or what's he'saying

Yes, see and I didn't want him to... He got in touch with me, and I didn't want
him to get in touch with Judith,

1 didn't want to

Yes that's a good idea,

I've got something to tell you,

What?

Judith is pregnant.

(left out is the part about Judith and Prop 13}

You call e and let me know if you get & call tonight or tomorrow.

You know, he might call me again, because he wants my petition, but I'm going
to tell my familyxtheet to tell him that I'm not home.

Just tell him you're not interested and yodllconsider it harrassment if he calls
you or anybody in your family again. And call me and let me know if he calls.

CK
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Did they tell you down at the Temple that they expect a rally there?

Well, I don't know what he calls a rally, but if you get a chance ask him
when it is. Ask him when it is, in fact Mom, try to iead him con-- get as
much information as you can, without giving him any information.

L
OK
OK fine
OK

Cause your a smart one--I know you know how to do that stuff

OK dear, be careful don't be otoo upset. be careful,

28-1s-d -3
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Claire Janaro to Mae Janaro May 7, 1978

5:14 *

Hello Mom its only me again

The City called and they wanted me to write down in more detail of what
exactly Tim said about the petition and the prime minister because | was
excited too when you told me, and 1 didn't really want to quote you wrong
you know. I thought that I had just better cally you and write it down.

He eaid that he is collecting as many petitions as he possibiy can. Thatis
why he is having this rally in front of the San Francisco Temple because
the prime minister of Guyana said that if he could come up with a lot of
peititions he might be able to do something.

Oh I see ok That's exactly what 1 necded

Did you understand that?

Yes, that's when... that the primeminister would be able to do something if
he came up with a lot pof petitions.

If he came up with a lot of petitions, then he would be able to do something, or
confront.Tom Jones and get to the bottom of it, This fellow claims that Tom
Jones is iosane,

Tirmn Stoen actually said that Jimn Jones was insane?

Yes, he actually said that he's insane and a maniac.

And what did you tell me he said about who he was like?

What?

Did he compair him to Hitler?

Yes, he said that be's insane and a maniac like Hitler,

...a maniac like Hitler

and he/s insane,

Wow, OK did he,.. .

he's insane. HMe wants to --lets see now, -- He's insane and a maniac like Hitler.

He wants.., He's a,.. He/s a... He's coitizing? to pain a lot of power

B8-1s-d -4



OK, did the prime minister say that he was working with Tim, or did Tim
Stoen say that he was working with the prime minister?

Tim Stoen said that the prime minister requested him to pick up as-many
petitions as he can and then he'll work with it, and then he'll do what must
be done.

Did he say how many people he neaded to sign, or any...

No he didn't say that, He told me that he was getting as many as he possibly
could and he was going to contact everyone he could think of.

L.d you say anything to hirn at all that you can remember that might have given
...to Tim Stoen himself, ..

No, I asked him who he was, and 1 said "aren't you the fellow whowwas in the
newspaper about this child, this 6 year old yours?' He said yes, so | said

I read all about that. ] said that I read that in the paper. ] don't think it sounded
too good--that's what ! said, And I told him thatlwas familiar with it because

I think I had two articles about what's happening . I had a couple of articles, ..

Dicd he say that the prirmne minister...

And he also said that he took away everybody's passport and everybody is
surrounded by amed guards,

OK that's what I wanted to remember
Ya

Did he say anything else that was bad or deflamatory like that? Anything like

that? Any other statements like that that we could certainly proove that they
aren/t true?

Well, God, whatever he said was bad enough

Ya

He said that he was with Jim Jones a long time--many years, so he knows the

man ia insane, he knows the man is a para? maniac and he is trying to get all

these people, brainwashing themn telling therm America are a bunch of facists and...
OCh, he condemned America very much.

What did he say babout the armed guards and shooting to kill?

That if anyone is thinking or trying to run away from them, they ought to be shot.

Wow, he is something else. .. -

bOd" jd e e ke P W ou ake ure
Ih‘[ no cou veéen ma an atte!npl’. to escape becau e
(o s he ould m 5
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Did .they tell you down at the Temple that they expect & rally there?
Weil, I don't know what he calis a rally, bui if you get a chance ask
when it is. Ask him when it is, in fact Mom, try to lead him on-- get as
rmuch information as you can. without giving him any information.

OK

CK fine

Cause your a smart one--1 know vou k

OK dear, be careful don't be otoo upset. be careful.

B88-rs—-d- ¢
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INDIANA STATE BOARD OF ml.m
DIVISION OF YITAL RECORDS

@ertificate of Birty
Uhiﬁ mfﬂifﬂﬁ.umuhm—aammm-:m

_ Jamen Tarrew Joaes, Je. e

.............................................

_A‘Jnu ¥, snd Marcelise M, _Jomes

Clediasa. . Birthplace of mathey Iand fnna
October 1960. . . .

INDIANA STATE BOARD OF HEALTH
DIVISION OF YITAL RECORDS
tudisnapelle wmmca  (0-257408

Certificate of Birth
mhtn m?ﬂtf&“. st secarding te the Tecerds of the Saia Board of Hoalth

James Warren Joles, Jr.
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Feeding the Baby

l To help 41 your bab l'm- i full of milk. The holes in the oipplex
feccion, wash your handy and put on e should be lasge enough to permis [
chras aproa bafors you wurm |I- milk 1o drop sbout as (s pe itcan -
wnd ferd bim out ruaning in & sweam. Lse a red-hot
2. If you [ cold, & mask or woft  ®eedle 10 salarge 1he holes -f-«-n-rr
ck:b sbo:ld t:' tied over your aped 4 After the baby has been Fod,
and mouth whils you ww praparisg oy umused formuls, wash theu -ip—
e forasule sad freding the baby. ple aod nucsiag botele with toap aad
8. Always hoep the nack of the bortle  warm warer.

TWOG WATS
T0 NOLD
YOUuR PANY
MRING
FEEDINS

e i

A e haby la lop with Al Ja e Suadi . hold

e E_‘ a"ibe Lurve 5] pear boh':.d‘t.:-kh ot Laers cevond,
Fou snd with your fiagery s

WNEING

And when you stop making formula—
Evaporated Milh is still the best milh for your baby.

H's the snlest mitk tor baby Wi cenvaniem—you caa tave & kot of
aube it has bess pestsurined wad  apscr in the reingeraior by kewpin
ad. And . . JN] sted milk on the paauy ﬁl&
vo whiy I8 st powr a cam of mizng JUIt ODE QUAN &t & ume.

Evaporaied Mtk iaia u clena quarn jer W'y hemsganived, vhamia D milk. ..

and Bl with wales-— (he same watef you Yol Wcosts les—Evaparaied Milk gen-

f.‘“ the baby to dnsk — then pour  rrslly cosw oae-thind less then boited

80 sursing boiues or cup. -

AN AN A
Capyright 1131, | $33, Fut sl Compuny, W. Lok |, Sta.

Bathing the Baby

¢ baibing trey equippad with shose
“’.-u-. for lub.yqn .tll ouly.

Cotton balls in jar

Cocton wisps
(bae cleaning nawe sid #ure)

Bar of mild soap in dish

lllny pins in coversd jar
ot Ml 4 sxtrs bas of smap)

fo tha both. Bz wure the roem s
warm and 1oy lrom draf. Pisce dee b
img 1rmy smd ub ou @ tabie (Uslass you're
using & fabric rul on Jegn ) Lins (ke botom
of dhe b with a clan dispet ® htlp heep
balyy trom shipping. Place a pad or belded
bisakes aear che b and cover it widh @
wodi werl Have o wir weshclod o skt
awel, nind beby o chias clotsen seady.

Wash your hasds, renoviag sey ey
vhat might scrasch the beby. Peur 2 amall
sancunt of warer iwwo Ui mebe m Aret wai)
rou trs m hold baby securetly. Test t
emperuiure of dog wasws with your elierw.
I shouid b cemicrably wetm.

Vk‘g_’«j" -';

. +
Fiew, piacy baby on the pad, hesping him
covered. Dip & cowon ball in cham wyser
mmd wash kit ¢yes. ¥nng s scpanat (e
pall dor snch eye. Clesn smose and Susr
anr w i (2UON Wi, UIIRE MDETRIE WP

bor each sosril and enr-EVER ary V-f"r
“lean far inw now or e TR Wish -

baby b (6t wich washloch dippad in cleaan
wamr—do mod e soap. Pe dey

r,l-“"\. ,_«;,Q

Lifs the baley, holing him aasinst your ude
with your tem snd supporiing kis hesd
i anr hand With he othar hasd, Vather

o, . . FREE RN

i sealp with & circular morion. Use wash-
choth and chosn waser 10 rinee pcalp Pacdry.

b

Warer Sor the b Place your ShM  Mress
shr hach of b pich amd grosp hin srm sear
dhe shouldet supporiiag his bead with yows
weis SHip rour sirr arm wnder is bt o
sad greep his lar kg hemily, Then lewer
him graily ines dvr tub, foei B

You ivh naw ceomave snd hand, bul cos-
timar o hold shaulder sad support his
head Apply st with pour aahet boadd
wasking sll pars of his body.

Use washelock Tar rinsing. Fahe baby irom
the 1ub snd pac bim dey guickly. During
woshing. riming. and diving poy carehul
siention 10 sl cresems and shin tobd.

Carv of gemitls — i your beby is & boy,
iollow yout dodior's inetrucrions. |1 she
baby 1 a gurl, dip couom i clesn weser,
wpursie folds of dve vulva sad cleapss be-
iwevs them with # dewaward smrohe.

Aler Wha bath. Spriskle lightly wich baby
owder, vaben youe doce A giver yeu
wiher msrwwons. Remove demp  wwel
truan 1able sad replacy it wildh & wiepping
lamher, Ler baby bin o the basks: ma pou
deass him

NOTE: Glan o spangs hath Iy recommended
wntll the wuvel has honled, W the seval
showhl botoms wal bofery ¥ has bomlad,
dry ¥ sarelully with weslle satioa aad wigs
with sleohal

YOUR Bdly'd FORMULA

i T (TERMINAL HIATING MITHOD)

U, s o, . — . — T —

%
|

Birth Weight @ Lbw & On

Preseat Weight Z.& Lbs. &5~ Oz Length In.

PRAPARE FORMULA ACCORDING TO INSTRUCTIONS
ON FOLLOWNG PASES

)
)
i —or—He Evaporssad Milk / % e )
i __or. Water o %’ “J‘i""’ ;
Fablespaons-—PARK XAREY— -~ —— _

‘- Fad (carbohpdrsel )
Pour_ate . oz, into esch of e bottles.
When to (sed )

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS }
Boiled water betwoes fosdings. “
Ta see 2 doctor by the age of § weeks, i ;
Gnﬂd!vp‘ﬂ“"ofvhll'.lmdly aftar wwo
wesks of age
aREC e e e
Ceneal 787 ~n EFAF

Jrediniq

V.

I .
g GENERAL HOSPITAL

i! 900 Locke 8. Indianapolls, Ind.

i

b b




P P, T P S T, P g
FORMULA
EQUIPMENT
NEIEDED
Piecher or quart jaz
Bordes aad sipples
Ni covars (s piap 18)

&. Monsure the required smourns of 8. Uss tha funnsi and pour ihe dormule
isto the bostles. {Drinking water for il

Messuring tiblapasn milk in messuting cup.
Can opintasr ¥, Pour milk i water-sugts miniure  Baby may be marilized in s botile o 1he
-nmdiod spoos and stir with long-bandled spoon. e time you nee serifizing (e formuds. )
l’&“ﬁ__h, ¥, Wash sll wpnsiis 10 co vad. Use the
boutle beush 1o scrub the h:ll!-. mipples
Puansl
Baerls brush
Tuble knite *
d ntu—dc ooq i Squeens water
Sancilinec (a0 jcimres, wap 31 by eipple u.ﬂ duing wwaslah
e e skine

e St gt N et N et M e e

W0. Pisce the mnh covars over the
nipples. Thewe differsnt ways are showa.
(CAU TION—is sare covers ovre wat prosesd
ar scrowed dowrs @ form 2 wal Thay
abunid bo loses sncagh fa alivw usam do
circwiase ) If nipples are coversd with
brown paper, fusten wiih siring of rub-
ber bamds.

3. Pour lnes & pecher or quas {ar.

0. M the drod of b
weter from she mp. ('-ld-mn-l
oo ha bodbed }

. Thres differsnt cypes shawiag screw CAp irpe

of sterilivers. Any one
of them or » h.r -
ing wansil with lid ssay
ba used.

s Tall sarilizer (% inches
high including 1id) with
rack lor botles.

b Soasdnrd i gl stes-
ilsar (7 or 8 in high)

hmlu with mipples in-
a be used caly
wllh his lnn orhe.

= Pail with wire mash
or washcloth in butom.
Handle of pail mus be
ramoved ead baodle fes-
wwars bemi down ao that
o Ud will

13, Place rack, wire sl
or wushcloth ia bosow
of siarilizet. Scasd the
bottiss of formuls ou M,
sad Uen pour I two
lnches of waser,

13, Cover the werilisesr with lid and V4. When weter siaris 1o boil, write
down tha time, BOIL 25 MINUTES BY
THE (LOCK. Akher waisr has boiled
“'35 midnater’” st merilings off the burner.

placs on move, Turs on best.

STERILIZER. DO NOT

EVEN LIFT THE 11D umil ered bot-
wecilicer has conled sncugh :l: ::‘,‘.;w
. 1]

covary dowes firmly .ur
nipples.

¥8.1f scraw.cop botlas wre 19 Remove disk sad
used, lifs nipple and disk  scrwwr the cop on honle.

from bosile. Use dish to
push shoulder of sipple
through cap.

"ot by e rodivierad Mudiemark of Put ik Compomy.

17. Whon i is 1ime 0
foad ke baby, werm the
bosle in & panm of hae
water {mon bolling).

20, Balors giving e bor-
muls 10 the baby, 1eu the
tempersturs by shaking
s few drops oa che lnside
of your wrist. It should
ool warts bt ot ot
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days check on your baby occasionally to sse thal he's covared
esnough to be warm and comloriable

Bleeping: You may sxpact your new baby o do a lol ol slseping
Most babies preter 1o slesp on their stomachs with the head
turned io che side.

Bassinet or Bed: The baby's maiiress should be firm and llat. No
pillow should be used Proleci the moitress wilh o walerpros|
cover. Nexl comes a solt baby sheel and one or two colion
blankets. Do nol wrap the baby in a blanket becauss this inter-
feres with his lresdom to kick.

Clething: Your boby does not require any more, il as much, cloth-
ing than an adull. 80 never overcloithe or overcover him. Dresa
him according o the temperature. Some bobies are allergic 1o
certain matenials, so waolch for rashes in clolhing conlact aregs.
Ouidoorm A lauly good ruls 1o follow is to toke your baby out
whanaver ithe weather is plecasant. Babies born in the summer
may be laken cut on a nice day alter they are o week old.
Babies born during the other secsons should be kept indoors for
three or jour wegks uniees the weather s particularly balmy.

Special lnskructions

PROGRESS RECGRD
Date... Aol = o K20 TR0

Evaporasd Milk .........
Homogenized Milk
Woler s
Dexiri-Maliose No. 1.
Divids inlo.............. bolles of
VITAMINS: _I;o;ll);l:lgosrl drop._-—u%ﬁ'::: -

SOLID FOODS _
Jo s -A’ld«2?ff‘&"”
e -’.’.Z(, .
gy oks  cyelads fn poipvi s
i toha - L e PPt a7
OTHER INSTRUCTIONS

/Z//,{,"f(é—ﬂ/,&n—- St et

TF



PROGRESS RECORD

. Age J/pl ™ QD

Homogenized Milk ......... ... &
Water ...

Dextri-Maltcas No. 1.
Divide into...... .

VITAMINS: Poly-Vi-Sol drops — 06 cc
Tri-Vi-Sol drope — 0.4 oc.8”

Daily, directly inky mouth.
SOLID FOODS

/ﬁ,,

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS

PROGRESS RECORD :

Rl by ... e T

Waight. . /fl.b.,/o ounces Height. ...... kg i
FORMULA

Enlomil ..o o PRSP o 1 "]
M /c’?f
Homogenized Milk

Wealer .o
Dexiri-Maliose No. ...
Divide into botties of sach.

VITAMINS: Poly-Vi-Sol drops — 06 cc.
Tri-Vi-Bal drops — 0.6 cc. &

Daily, directly into mouth.
SOUD FOODS

M/tﬂd//d/ﬂn “r recal |
d/x&/’(l er ustlond

(/e%. n/y‘

OTHER IRSTRUCTIONS

Z%ﬂm e




Deatri-Maliose No. ...

VITAMINS: Poly-Vi-Sol drops — 8.6 oc
Td-Vi-Sol drops — 0.6 oo

SOLID FOODS )
A oS s /4414_44&;} *

B
| Ll Mot

PROGRESS RECORD

Divida into................ boitles of...............cunces sach.

VITAMINS: Poly-Vi-Sol dropa — 06 cc.
Tri-Vi-50l drops — 0.6 cc.

Desily, direcily inko mouth.

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS
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UKIAH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

UI0AN, CALIFORNIA
Progrest Reper? -= Grodes 1-2

A MESSAGE TO PARENTS:

The purpcsss of the public achools in our United Statey of Ametica are the nﬂ:nudahum;ﬂ.b
make lttggsslblehuﬂwiduahgﬂmtﬁﬂthur ialities, An&t;dﬁdup;;iﬁmryeqmlbhh&md“ .h'lz
report, th persorml erences provid ‘armation concerning child's school
quiring imowledge and developing skilis, attitudes, lnddeesyuu:hletrdadddzenﬂp maﬁmhlmpm:nmnym
by the home and the school cmbemmteﬂecnuewﬂmpnrmulndmlduﬂ-wt mgether. We earnestly uest
mswdmm Please feel free to comsult with the teacher an any problems you lvel oconcern your

oowenumwﬁymnhhlﬁﬂmmtdﬂmhwm
D. E. HALVERSON, EA D., Superintendsnt of Schools
Neme 2.1 €.5. JO"?& S Guade ). _ Bf”l/"-‘ School OV
MEADING VR . - rinst | agconNo | Temeo rineT THIND POURTH
RODdl“q R'.d'nm ' PFERIGD rFEROD FERIO0 ] FARIOD
e L TR NG
Primer v 'Eg-\Eg-\E: g‘- E;- 5 -
Firt Grade Resder 4 |E 3 3EZ 3 23 FHEEIEE R
| Second Grade Reader E'gzi SEE ] H g! 5;! 515 :g
| Third Grode Reader FEEFEE N @ s]as|25 &5
READING - SOCIAL HABITS
Understands what he reads v v A | Has good health habits v | v
[ Shows growth in word recognition 7 v Gets along with group AR s
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UKIAH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
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A MESSAGE TO PARENTS:
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UKIAH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
WVIOAN, CALIFORMLA

RESS R -
A MESSAGE TO PARENTS: PROGRESS REFORT — GRADES 34

The purpases of the public schools in our United States of America are essentially the same as those of & free itzelf; to
make jt possible for individuals to fulfil] their potentialities, and to develop & citizenry equal to the maintenance of . This
Treport. together with personal conferences, will b with information concerni at school in ac-

0t provide erning your child's
quiring knowledge and develogg skills, attitudes, and duxu?‘l.b]e traits of citizenahip, Education is a mml?t‘y murtually shared
by the home and the school, can be most effective when parents and teachers work closely together. We earnestly
mswqmum. Please feel free to consult with the teacher on any problems which you feel concern your
cooperition can greatly astist the fulfillment of these bas.c purposes.
W. 0. MURPHY. Acting Superintendent of le_hooh
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August 7, 1978

To: Johnny Jones, Sr,.,
Chief Administrative Officer

From: Harold Bogue
Re: Account with Matarkal Devel., Authotlty

The 3tatus of this account as of July 3lat showed ans out=-
atanding indebtedneas of $2,058, 8ince then however there
wap some mention of oxchangihg the $70. wmachine shop oredit
for soms other service (the dump truck, or gondola carat)

so that may change this balance by $70.
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